
 

September 2, 2020 Uhland Regular City Council Meeting Agenda - Page 1 of 5 

CITY OF UHLAND 
Notice and Agenda of Uhland City Council Regular Meeting 

Wednesday, September 2, 2020 at 6:00 p.m. 
City Hall Council Chambers, 15 North Old Spanish Trail, Uhland, Texas 

  
Notice is hereby given that the City Council of the City of Uhland, Texas will hold 
a meeting via Zoom Conference. Members of the public may attend the meeting 

remotely by web or telephone. Meeting login details may be found below.   
 

On March 16, 2020, and until further notice or until the state disaster 
declaration expires, the Governor of the State of Texas has suspended certain 

sections of the Texas Open Meetings Act. Therefore, this meeting is hereby 
posted and will be held in accordance with those sections of the Texas Open 

Meetings Act in effect as of the date of the posting of this agenda.  
 
 
Members of the public may join the Zoom Meeting by one of the following methods: 
 

By web: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/2508443928?pwd=Q2dyWVFYMnpjUStCaWdxYzRTN0pHQT09 
Meeting ID: 250 844 3928 
Passcode: 313687 
One tap mobile 
+13462487799,,2508443928#,,,,,,0#,,313687# US (Houston) 
+12532158782,,2508443928#,,,,,,0#,,313687# US (Tacoma) 
 
By phone: 
Dial by your location 
        +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 
        +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 
        +1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose) 
        +1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown) 
        +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
        +1 646 558 8656 US (New York) 
Meeting ID: 250 844 3928 
Passcode: 313687 
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kxMkqexG  

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/2508443928?pwd=Q2dyWVFYMnpjUStCaWdxYzRTN0pHQT09
https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kxMkqexG


 

September 2, 2020 Uhland Regular City Council Meeting Agenda - Page 2 of 5 

A. CALL TO ORDER  
1. Roll Call 
2. Declaration of Quorum 

 
B. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Due to the remote nature of this meeting all public comment speakers must submit 
public comments to the City Secretary at citysecretary@uhlandtx.us by providing 
their name, and contact information they wish to be made public, as well as the 
name and date of the meeting and each topic they wish to speak about no later 
than one (1) hour PRIOR to the start of the scheduled meeting. All speakers will 
be allowed to speak for three (3) minutes on each topic for which they properly 
submitted.  
 
Public comments on agenda items will be taken at the time each topic is called.  
 
At this time, public comments will be taken from the audience on any topic NOT 
listed on the agenda. No discussion or formal action will be taken at this 
meeting on topics not on the agenda. Inquiries about matters not listed on the 
agenda should be directed to City Staff following the meeting.   
 

C. PUBLIC HEARING  
Public hearing(s) will be opened to receive a report / information from staff, the 
applicant and adjoining property owners affected by the applicant’s request (if 
applicable) and any other interested person(s).  The public hearing(s) will then be 
closed.  The City Council may consider the item(s) and/or request additional 
information from staff or the applicant, if required.  After deliberation, the City 
Council may consider and act upon the following item(s): 
 

 1. Rocky Road Ranch: 
  a. Voluntary Annexation  
  b. Zoning Change 
 
D. CONSENT AGENDA  

The following routine, clerical, and administerial items require no public hearing 
and are anticipated to require little or no individualized discussion by the City 
Council.  It is intended that these items will be acted upon with a single motion as 
a collective, singular item. A City Council Member may request separate 
deliberation for a specific item or items at which time that item or items will be 
removed from the consent agenda for discussion as a regular agenda item.  Prior 
to a vote, the City Council may add to the consent agenda an item or items listed 
elsewhere on the regular agenda. 

  
1. August 5, 2020 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes 
2. August 24, 2020 Special City Council Meeting Minutes 
3. Financials of July 2020 

 

mailto:citysecretary@uhlandtx.us


 

September 2, 2020 Uhland Regular City Council Meeting Agenda - Page 3 of 5 

E. CITY STAFF REPORTS 
 Staff reports include briefings on pending matters from City officials or City staff. 
 

1. Coming Up:  
September – Special Council Meeting September 16, 2020 (GLO CDBG-
MIT Grant Program) 
October – Appointment of Economic Development Committee (EDC) 
Members; Review of Ordinance 151: Building and Construction 
Regulations; Zoning Ordinance 

 
F.  DISCUSSION ONLY ITEMS 

Items listed under this heading are for discussion purposes ONLY. No formal 
action will be taken at this meeting on the items discussed under this heading.   
 
1. Merit Increase Policy 
 

G.  DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS  
Items listed under this heading are for discussion and possible action. 
 
Uhland Economic Development Corporation (EDC) 
None. 
 
Uhland Planning and Zoning Commission (P&Z) 
None. 
 
City of Uhland 
1. 2019-2020 Audit - Engagement Letter with Accounting Firm of Donald L. 

Allman, CPA 
2. Planning and Zoning Commission Ordinance 
3. Planning and Zoning Commission – Vacancies and Appointments 
4. Walton Caldwell - Resolution Consenting to the Annexation of Additional 

Land into Municipal Utility Districts 
5. Harvest Creek Planned Development District (PDD) – Direct Staff to Set 

Public Hearings Due to New Application 
6. Capital Area Council of Governments (CAPCOG) – Appointment to General 

Assembly 
7. Anderson Park Public Improvement District (PID): 

a. RFP to Engage Consultant(s) for Feasibility Report (Legal and/or 
Financial)  

b. Professional Services Agreement / Fee Recovery Agreement with 
Developer  

 
H. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

The City Council may retire to executive session any time between the meeting’s 
opening and adjournment for the purposes of 1) consultation with legal counsel 
pursuant to Chapter 551.071 of the Texas Government Code, 2) deliberation 



 

September 2, 2020 Uhland Regular City Council Meeting Agenda - Page 4 of 5 

regarding real property pursuant to Chapter 551.072 of the Texas Government 
Code, 3) deliberation about Gifts and Donations pursuant to Chapter 551.073 of 
the Texas Government Code, 4) discussion of personnel matters pursuant to 
Chapter 551.074 of the Texas Government Code, 5) deliberation regarding the 
deployment, or specific occasions for implementation of security personnel or 
devices pursuant to Chapter 551.076 of the Texas Government Code, 
6) deliberation regarding economic development negotiations pursuant to Chapter 
551.087 of the Texas Government Code. Action, if any, on topics discussed 
will be taken in open session. 
 
1. City Administrator Job Evaluation 

 
I.  ANNOUNCEMENTS 

Announcements include items of community interest, including expressions of 
thanks, congratulations or condolence; information regarding holiday schedules; 
honorary or salutary recognitions of public officials, public employees, or other 
citizens; reminders on upcoming events organized or sponsored by the City; 
information regarding social, ceremonial, or community events organized or 
sponsored by a non-City entity that is scheduled to be attended by City officials or 
employees; and announcements involving imminent threats to the public’s health 
and safety which have arisen after the posting of the agenda. No action will be 
taken, or in-depth discussion will occur on any announcement. 

 
J.  ATTENDANCE BY OTHER ELECTED OR APPOINTED OFFICIALS 

It is anticipated that members of other city boards, commissions and/or committees 
may attend the meeting in numbers that may constitute a quorum of the other city 
boards, commissions and/or committees. Notice is hereby given that the meeting, 
to the extent required by law, is also noticed as a meeting of the other boards, 
commissions and/or committees of the City, whose members may be in 
attendance. The members of the boards, commissions and/or committees may 
participate in discussions on the same items listed on the agenda, which occur at 
the meeting, but no action will be taken by such in attendance unless such item 
and action is specifically provided for on an agenda for that board, commission 
and/or committee subject to the Texas Open Meetings Act. 
 

K.  ADJOURNMENT  
 
 
  



CERTIFICATION 

I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that this Notice and Agenda of Meeting of 
the Uhland City Council was posted on the City Hall bulletin board, a place convenient 
and readily accessible to the general public at all times, on the following date and time 
indicated, and remained so posted continuously for 72 hours preceding the scheduled 
time of said meeting. 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the City of Uhland will provide 
reasonable accommodations for persons attending City Council meetings. Braille is not 
available. To better serve you, requests should be received 48 hours prior to the 
meetings. Please contact Traci R. McGinley, City Secretary, at 512-398-7399 or email 
citvsecretarv(@uhlandtx.us. 

September 2, 2020 Uhland Regular City Council Meeting Agenda - Page 5 of 5 



CITY OF UHLAND 
15 North Old Spanish Trail 

Uhland, TX  78640 
512-398-7399 

city@uhlandtx.us 
 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN TO ALL INTERESTED PERSONS, THAT:  The City of Uhland, Texas, is conducting 
proceedings on a petition for voluntary annexation of area on request of owners for the following described property:  
 

TRACT 1: FIELD NOTE DESCRIPTION FOR A 10.37 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS:  
BEING A 10.37 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, MORE OR LESS, OUT OF THE LEWIS L. JOSEPH SURVEY, 
ABSTRACT NO. 164, CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING OUT OF THAT CERTAIN 24.90 ACRE TRACT 
OF LAND CONVEYED TO MICHAEL L. BRANDON BY WARRANTY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 261, 
PAGE 902, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS (COMPLETE DESCRIPTIONS ARE 
AVAILABLE AT CITY HALL); and 
 

TRACT 2: FIELD NOTE DESCRIPTION FOR A 14.54 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS:  
BEING A 14.54 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, MORE OR LESS, OUT OF THE LEWIS L. JOSEPH SURVEY, 
ABSTRACT NO. 164, CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING OUT OF THAT CERTAIN 24.90 ACRE TRACT 
OF LAND CONVEYED TO MICHAEL L. BRANDON BY WARRANTY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 261, 
PAGE 902, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS (COMPLETE DESCRIPTIONS ARE 
AVAILABLE AT CITY HALL). 

 

For all persons interested in the above proposed annexation, at said time and method noted below all such persons 
shall have the right to appear and be heard.  This is planned as virtual meeting and members of the public may join 
the meeting by one of the methods noted below.  Should the COVID-19 disaster be repealed between the date of 
this notice and the date of the public hearing, the location will be at Uhland City Hall, 15 N. Old Spanish Trail, Uhland 
TX 78640.  Please check the agenda to confirm the location. 
 

CITY COUNCIL HEARING will be held at 6:00 p.m. on September 2, 2020. 
 

By web: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/2508443928?pwd=Q2dyWVFYMnpjUStCaWdxYzRTN0pHQT09 
Meeting ID: 250 844 3928 
Passcode: 313687 
One tap mobile 
+13462487799,,2508443928#,,,,,,0#,,313687# US (Houston) 
+12532158782,,2508443928#,,,,,,0#,,313687# US (Tacoma) 
 

By phone: 
Dial by your location 
        +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 
        +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 
        +1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose) 
        +1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown) 
        +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
        +1 646 558 8656 US (New York) 
Meeting ID: 250 844 3928 
Passcode: 313687 
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kxMkqexG 



CITY OF UHLAND 
15 North Old Spanish Trail 

Uhland, TX  78640 
512-398-7399 

city@uhlandtx.us 
 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN TO ALL INTERESTED PERSONS, THAT:  The City of Uhland, Texas, is conducting 
proceedings for a zoning change for the following described property, totaling 24.901 acres, from Agriculture to the 
following: 
 

AGRICULTURAL:  TRACT 1: FIELD NOTE DESCRIPTION FOR A 10.37 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, CALDWELL COUNTY, 
TEXAS:  BEING A 10.37 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, MORE OR LESS, OUT OF THE LEWIS L. JOSEPH SURVEY, 
ABSTRACT NO. 164, CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING OUT OF THAT CERTAIN 24.90 ACRE TRACT OF LAND 
CONVEYED TO MICHAEL L. BRANDON BY WARRANTY DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 261, PAGE 902, OFFICIAL 
PUBLIC RECORDS, CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS (COMPLETE DESCRIPTIONS ARE AVAILABLE AT CITY HALL); and 
 
MIXED USE RESIDENTIAL (SINGLE FAMILY, MULTI-FAMILY AND COMMERCIAL):  TRACT 2: FIELD NOTE 
DESCRIPTION FOR A 14.54 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS:  BEING A 14.54 ACRE TRACT OF 
LAND, MORE OR LESS, OUT OF THE LEWIS L. JOSEPH SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 164, CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS, 
BEING OUT OF THAT CERTAIN 24.90 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO MICHAEL L. BRANDON BY WARRANTY 
DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 261, PAGE 902, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS 
(COMPLETE DESCRIPTIONS ARE AVAILABLE AT CITY HALL). 

 

For all persons interested in the above proposed zoning change, at said time and method noted below all such 
persons shall have the right to appear and be heard.  These are planned as virtual meetings and members of the 
public may join the meetings by one of the methods noted below.  Should the COVID-19 disaster be repealed 
between the date of this notice and the date of the public hearings, the location will be at Uhland City Hall, 15 N. Old 
Spanish Trail, Uhland TX 78640.  Please check the agenda to confirm the location. 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION HEARING will be held at 6:00 p.m. on August 19, 2020. 
 

CITY COUNCIL HEARING will be held at 6:00 p.m. on September 2, 2020. 
 

By web: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/2508443928?pwd=Q2dyWVFYMnpjUStCaWdxYzRTN0pHQT09 

Meeting ID: 250 844 3928 
Passcode: 313687 
One tap mobile 
+13462487799,,2508443928#,,,,,,0#,,313687# US (Houston) 
+12532158782,,2508443928#,,,,,,0#,,313687# US (Tacoma) 
 

By phone: 
Dial by your location 
        +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 
        +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 
        +1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose) 
        +1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown) 
        +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
        +1 646 558 8656 US (New York) 
Meeting ID: 250 844 3928 
Passcode: 313687 
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kxMkqexG 



August 5, 2020 Uhland Regular City Council Meeting Minutes - Page 1 of 9 

CITY OF UHLAND 
Uhland Regular City Council Meeting 

Wednesday, August 5, 2020 at 6:00 p.m. 
City Hall Council Chambers, 15 North Old Spanish Trail, Uhland, Texas 

A Regular Meeting was held by the City Council of the City of Uhland, Texas at 6:00 p.m. 

on Wednesday, August 5, 2020 via Zoom Video Conference.  Mayor Hunter was present 

at City Hall.  Councilmembers Hodge, B. Heideman, D. Heideman, Schrock and Garonzik; 

and members of the public attended the meeting remotely by web or telephone.  

A. CALL TO ORDER.  Mayor Hunter called the meeting to order at 6:03 p.m.

Roll Call.  Mayor Vicki Hunter, Councilmembers Jessica Hodge, Brian Heideman,

Daniel Heideman, Naomi Schrock and Mark Garonzik were present.

Staff in attendance: City Administrator Karen Gallaher, Legal Counsel Amy Aker;
City Secretary Traci R. McGinley and Byron Sanderfer of LNV, LLC, City Engineers.

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS

None.

C. PUBLIC HEARING

None.

D. CONSENT AGENDA

1. July 8, 2020 Special City Council Meeting Minutes

2. Financials of June 2020

Moved by Councilmember D. Heideman to approve the Consent Agenda, seconded 
by Councilmember B. Heideman.  The motion carried by the following vote: 

Aye: Councilmembers Hodge, B. Heideman, D. Heideman, Schrock and 
Garonzik. 

Nay: None. 



 

August 5, 2020 Uhland Regular City Council Meeting Minutes - Page 2 of 9 

Abstain: None. 
 

E. CITY STAFF REPORTS 
 

1. Rocky Road Ranch Zoning Change Public Hearing before Planning and 
Zoning Commission August 10, 2020 and Council September 2, 2020 
Staff advised Council of the upcoming Public Hearing. 
 

2. Rocky Road Ranch Annexation Public Hearing before Council 
September 2, 2020 
Staff advised Council of the upcoming Public Hearing. 
 

3. Coming Up:  
September – Emergency Management Plan; Zoning Ordinance Draft; 
Review of 1445 Interlocal with Counties 
October – Appointment of Economic Development Committee (EDC) 
Members; Review of Ordinance 151: Building and Construction Regulations 

 
F.  DISCUSSION ONLY ITEMS 

 
1. Uhland Becoming a Dark Sky Community 

 
Councilmember B. Heideman explained that it is becoming more difficult to 
see the stars at night with the amount of growth the area has experienced.  
With the scheduled and anticipated development, the light pollution will only 
become worse.  By being a Dark Sky Community, Uhland would have 
regulations that require that lights illuminate someone’s area, but not shine 
up or onto other people’s property. 

 
Councilmember Hodge asked if the Ordinance could be written so that as 
lights needed to be replaced they would have to be with fixtures that comply 
with the new regulations.  
 
Discussion was held regarding: other cities in the area that are designated 
as Dark Sky Communities, the International Dark Sky Association and that 
the Association has draft Ordinances.  It was decided that Legal Counsel 
Aker would add this to the Zoning Ordinance that she was currently updating. 

 
G.  DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS 

 
Uhland Economic Development Corporation (EDC) 
 
None. 
 



 

August 5, 2020 Uhland Regular City Council Meeting Minutes - Page 3 of 9 

Uhland Planning and Zoning Commission (P&Z) 
 
1. Appointment of Planning and Zoning Commission (P&Z) Members 
 

Councilmember Garonzik asked if there could be a screening process for 
applicants.  Mayor Hunter reminded Council that it is a volunteer position 
and difficult to get individuals to commit the amount of time that it requires to 
be a Commission Member.  
 
Discussion was held regarding the Public Hearings scheduled before the 
Planning and Zoning Commission, the fact that adjoining property owners 
have been notified and public notices published. 
 
Council enquired about the qualifications for Commission Members. Legal 
Counsel Aker noted the member requirements per the Ordinance. Concern 
was raised that one of the applicants may not live within the prescribed area. 
 
Moved by Councilmember B. Heideman to reappoint Ruben Mancias and 
Joanne Jarrett to the Planning and Zoning Commission contingent upon 
proof of residency requirements as per the Ordinance, seconded by 
Councilmember D. Heideman.  The motion carried by the following vote: 

Aye: Councilmembers Hodge, B. Heideman, D. Heideman, Schrock 
and Garonzik. 

Nay: None. 
Abstain: None. 

 
2. Harvest Creek Development 
 a. Planning Development Agreement 
 b. Concept Plat 

 
In response to questions from Councilmember Hodge, Scott Miller of Ranch 
Road Development clarified some aspects of the project and explained 
which areas were considered part of the green space. 
 
Legal Counsel Aker explained the documents provided to the Council, what 
they accomplished and reviewed her suggested changes. 
 
Discussion was held regarding the difference between this and planned 
developments the Council has approved in the past.  Legal Counsel Aker 
explained that technically they were not different, but it was better to have 
Development Agreements be part of the Ordinance.  
 
In response to Council’s question, Scott Miller accepted changing it from a 
Planned Development District to a Planned Development Agreement, as 
long as it was in title only. 
 



 

August 5, 2020 Uhland Regular City Council Meeting Minutes - Page 4 of 9 

Discussion was held regarding Legal Counsel Aker’s suggestion that the 
setbacks be changed from five feet (5’) to six feet (6), she explained that due 
to COVID it will be customary to have six feet (6’) setbacks. 
 
The requirements of the extension of Grist Mill Collector Roadway Section 
was discussed.  City Engineer Byron Sanderfer stated that it should be 
defined in Section 4.8 of the agreement.  Scott Miller responded that they 
felt it was outside the scope of the project; however, it was defined in the 
attachment to the agreement, so he did not object to it being added. 
 
Legal Counsel Aker asked Scott Miller if they had closed on the property 
because the City could not finalize the agreement until they owned the 
property. Scott Miller stated that they were due to close late September. 
 
Council and Scott Miller agreed on the following issues:  The name would be 
changed from Planned Development District to a Planned Development 
Agreement.  The setbacks would remain five feet (5’), and Water Reuse, 
Section 4.13 would not be required.  
 
In response to questions about fees on the project, Scott Miller stated that 
they typically pay project fees at escrow. 
 
After deliberation it was determined that Councilmember Garonzik had a 
Conflict of Interest in this matter as a relative within the first degree currently 
owns this property. 
 
Moved by Councilmember Hodge to table Harvest Creek Development 
Planning Agreement, seconded by Councilmember B. Heideman.  The 
motion carried by the following vote: 

Aye: Councilmembers Hodge, B. Heideman and D. Heideman and 
Schrock. 

Nay: None. 
Abstain: Councilmember Garonzik. 
 

City of Uhland 
 
1. Select Grant Administrator to assist in the Application, Project 

Implementation and Administration for the GLO CDBG-MIT Grant 
Program, to Include 2015, 2016, Hurricane Harvey State Mitigation 
Completion and Method of Distribution Funds 
 
Legal Counsel Aker advised the Council that due to the lack of adequate 
responses she would prefer that this item went out again; however, it is not 
feasible due to time restraints of the grant. 
 



 

August 5, 2020 Uhland Regular City Council Meeting Minutes - Page 5 of 9 

City Administrator Gallaher explained that this was sent out to ten (10) 
companies and only one (1) response was received.  

 
Moved by Councilmember Schrock to select Langford Community 
Management Services, Inc. as Grant Administrator to assist in the 
Application, Project Implementation and Administration for the GLO 
CDBG-MIT Grant Program, to Include 2015, 2016, Hurricane Harvey State 
Mitigation Completion and Method of Distribution Funds, seconded by 
Councilmember B. Heideman.  The motion carried by the following vote: 

Aye: Councilmembers Hodge, B. Heideman, D. Heideman, Schrock 
and Garonzik. 

Nay: None. 
Abstain: None. 

 
2. Select Professional Engineering Firm to Assist in the Project 

Implementation, Development and Design for the GLO CDBG-MIT 
Grant Program, to Include 2015, 2016, Hurricane Harvey State 
Mitigation Completion and Method of Distribution Funds 
 
Councilmember Schrock explained that four (4) responses were received for 
this RFQ.  A three (3) person committee reviewed and rated those responses 
and the rating sheets were provided to Council.  Two (2) of the responses 
received high scores.  She added that Judge Hoppy Hadden was used as a 
reference and highly recommended TRC Engineering. 
 
Moved by Councilmember Hodge to select TRC Engineering to Assist in the 
Project Implementation, Development and Design for the GLO CDBG-MIT 
Grant Program, to Include 2015, 2016, Hurricane Harvey State Mitigation 
Completion and Method of Distribution Funds, seconded by Councilmember 
Hodge.  The motion carried by the following vote: 

Aye: Councilmembers Hodge, B. Heideman, D. Heideman, Schrock 
and Garonzik. 

Nay: None. 
Abstain: None. 

 
3. County Line SUD Certificate of Convenience and Necessity (CCN) 

Amendment No. 10292 
 
County Line SUD Manager Daniel Heideman explained that this Amendment 
was filed to clean-up the boundary and to include Harmony Hills, per their 
request.  
 
No action was needed or taken on this item.  
 
Discussion was held to confirm that this CCN was regarding water service.   
 



 

August 5, 2020 Uhland Regular City Council Meeting Minutes - Page 6 of 9 

4. Ladder Sign Program for the City of Uhland 
 
City Administrator Gallaher requested that this item be removed from the 
Agenda. 
 

5. Live Oak Cemetery  
 
Legal Counsel Aker explained that she received additional documentation, 
however a number of requested records were not provided.  Numerous laws 
and regulations govern cemeteries and require them to record, maintain and 
file information in a particular manner and those are some of the records not 
provided.   
 
In response to questions from Council, Legal Counsel Aker explained that 
these regulations are extremely old and cemetery laws have not changed for 
over a decade.  If the City acquired the Cemetery it would be required to 
correct whatever deficiencies currently exist.  She expressed concern that 
the City could be liable and held accountable for the filings that were not 
done and the records that do not exist.  She added that excluding these 
issues, she still did not have enough information to provide a 
recommendation to the City. 
 
Legal Counsel Aker was asked about the requested records that were not 
provided, she explained that some of the records are board meeting minutes, 
required state filings, as well as a copy of the state mandated registration 
book which is a ledger containing information on every plot that exists within 
the cemetery. 
 
D. Heideman informed Legal Counsel Aker that he provided the records that 
were maintained by the Cemetery and there are old records, but not a bound 
book.  Councilmember B. Heideiman added that he believes he did create 
electronic records containing that information.   
 
Discussion was held regarding the historic nature of the Cemetery and 
typical obligations the City would have should it acquire the Cemetery.  
Councilmember B. Heideman added that if the City did acquire the Cemetery 
the City Council could adopt an ordinance regulating how it was managed. 
 
Moved by Councilmember B. Heideman to direct staff to proceed with 
acquiring Live Oak Cemetery, seconded by Councilmember Schrock.  The 
motion carried by the following vote: 

Aye: Councilmembers Hodge, B. Heideman, Schrock and Garonzik. 
Nay: None. 
Abstain: D. Heideman. 
 



 

August 5, 2020 Uhland Regular City Council Meeting Minutes - Page 7 of 9 

Due to the number of interested persons in attendance for Item 9 it was considered 
next. 
 
9. Setting Date for Anderson Park Public Improvement District (PID) 

Workshop 
 
Legal Counsel Aker confirmed that Council did not require her attendance at 
the workshop. 
 
There was consensus that the workshop be scheduled for Wednesday, 
August 25, 2020 via Zoom Conferencing.  

 
6. 2020-2021 Budget Proposal  

 
Mayor Hunter reviewed each line item in the proposed budget. 
 
Councilmember B. Heideman requested line items for equipment purchases, 
etc. in order to know where money is being spent. 
 
Councilmember D. Heideman requested Public Works be itemized and for 
road repair to be a separate line item. 
 
The Road Fund and needed road repair was discussed.  City Administrator 
Gallaher explained that the mitigation grant on tonight’s agenda will pay for 
drainage work that must be completed before roads can be repaired 
properly.  Legal Counsel Aker added that the current estimate to redo a road 
is $1.2 million per mile. 
 
Councilmember B. Heideman stated that the Cost of Living Adjustment 
(COLA) and merit increases should be separated, and a 5% COLA was 
excessively high. 
 
Legal Counsel Aker reminded Council that just because something is 
budgeted a specific way does not mean Council is obligated to spend the 
money in that manner. 
 
Discussion was held regarding employee expenses, the importance of 
providing a good retirement package to employees and the fact that 
additional part-time staff were included in the budget. 
 
Legal Counsel Aker explained that the new laws require that Council conduct 
a public hearing and adopt the budget prior to August 24, 2020.   
 
Requested changes to the budget:  

• Professional and Consultant Fees to be merged; 

• Election costs to be in with Professional and Consultant Fees; 



 

August 5, 2020 Uhland Regular City Council Meeting Minutes - Page 8 of 9 

• Employee Relations to be changed to Employee Morale; 

• Repairs & Maintenance to be broken out and itemized; 

• Public Works to be broken out and itemized. 

• Include more line items such as Equipment Purchases, etc.; and 

• COLA and merit increases be separated. 
 
Moved by Councilmember Hodge to direct staff to publish budget proposal 
and set public hearing for August 19, 2020, seconded by Councilmember 
B. Heideman.  The motion carried by the following vote: 

Aye: Councilmembers Hodge, B. Heideman, D. Heideman, Schrock 
and Garonzik. 

Nay: None. 
Abstain: None. 

 
7. Proposed 2020-2021 Tax Rate $0.175100 

 
Moved by Councilmember D. Heideman to direct staff to publish notice of 
proposed tax rate, seconded by Councilmember Schrock.  The motion 
carried by the following vote: 

Aye: Councilmembers Hodge, B. Heideman, D. Heideman, Schrock 
and Garonzik. 

Nay: None. 
Abstain: None. 

 
8. Appointing Traci McGinley as City Secretary and Amending 2019-2020 

Budget 
 

Moved by Councilmember Hodge to adopt Ordinance No. 247 appointing 
Traci R. McGinley to serve as the City Secretary and amend the 2019-2020 
Budget, seconded by Councilmember B. Heideman.  The motion carried by 
the following vote: 

Aye: Councilmembers Hodge, B. Heideman, D. Heideman, Schrock 
and Garonzik. 

Nay: None. 
Abstain: None. 

 
Public Works 

 

1. Purchase of Two (2) Zero-Turn Mowers  
 

2. Purchase of Two (2) Fleet Vehicles 
 

Moved by Councilmember B. Heideman to approve the purchase of 
two (2) mowers form Power Haus Equipment of San Marcos and 
two (2) trucks from Benny Body, seconded by Councilmember 
Schrock.  The motion carried by the following vote: 



 

August 5, 2020 Uhland Regular City Council Meeting Minutes - Page 9 of 9 

Aye: Councilmembers Hodge, B. Heideman, D. Heideman, 
Schrock and Garonzik. 

Nay: None. 
Abstain: None. 

 
H. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
 None. 
 
I.  ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 
None. 
 

ADJOURNMENT  
 
Meeting adjourned at 9:38 p.m. 
 



 

August 24, 2020 Uhland Special City Council Meeting Minutes - Page 1 of 3 

CITY OF UHLAND 
Uhland Special City Council Meeting 
Monday, August 24, 2020 at 6:00 p.m. 

City Hall Council Chambers, 15 North Old Spanish Trail, Uhland, Texas 
 
 

A Special Meeting was held by the City Council of the City of Uhland, Texas at 6:00 p.m. 
on Monday, August 24, 2020 via Zoom Conference.  Councilmembers and members of 
the public attended the meeting remotely by web or telephone. Mayor Hunter was present 
in City Hall.  Councilmembers Hodge, B. Heideman, D. Heideman, Schrock and Garonzik; 
and members of the public, attended the meeting remotely by web or telephone. 
 
A. CALL TO ORDER.  Mayor Hunter called the meeting to order at 6:01 p.m. 

 
Roll Call.  Mayor Vicki Hunter, Councilmembers Jessica Hodge, Brian Heideman, 
Daniel Heideman, Naomi Schrock and Mark Garonzik were present. 
 
Staff in attendance: City Administrator Karen Gallaher and City Secretary Traci R. 
McGinley.  

 
B. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

 
None. 
 

C. PUBLIC HEARING 
 
1. Adopting the 2020-2021 Budget; this Budget will Raise More Total 

Property Taxes than Last Year’s Budget by $7,702.00 a 9% Increase, 
and of that Amount $22,791.95 is Tax Revenue to be Raised from New 
Property Added to the Tax Roll this Year 
 
Mayor Hunter opened the public hearing, no one requested to speak 
regarding this item therefore the public hearing was closed. 
 

2. Adopting the Proposed Tax Rate of $0.1751; the Proposed Tax Rate 
Would Increase Total Taxes in the City of Uhland by 9% 
 
Mayor Hunter opened the public hearing, no one requested to speak 
regarding this item therefore the public hearing was closed. 



 

August 24, 2020 Uhland Special City Council Meeting Minutes - Page 2 of 3 

 
D. CONSENT AGENDA 
 

None. 
 

E. CITY STAFF REPORTS 
 
None. 

 
F.  DISCUSSION ONLY ITEMS 

 
None.  
 

G.  DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS 
 
Uhland Economic Development Corporation (EDC) 
 
None. 
 
Uhland Planning and Zoning Commission (P&Z) 
 
None. 
 
City of Uhland 
 
1. Adopt An Ordinance Adopting The Annual Operating Budget For The 

City Of Uhland, Texas For The Fiscal Year Beginning October 1, 2020 
And Ending September 30, 2021 (Including An Appropriation To Pay 
Debt Services Requirements On Outstanding Indebtedness [Or] 
Establishing A Sinking Fund For Existing City Financial Obligations) 
And Providing For Severability, And An Effective Date 
 
Discussion was held regarding the Cost of Living (COLA) and merit increase 
figures contained in the budget. 
 
Moved by Councilmember B. Heideman to adopt Ordinance No. 248 
adopting the FY 2020-21 budget, seconded by Councilmember Schrock.  
The motion carried by the following vote: 

Aye: Councilmembers Hodge, B. Heideman, D. Heideman, Schrock 
and Garonzik. 

Nay: None. 
Abstain: None. 

 
Moved by Councilmember Schrock to ratify the property tax increase 
reflected in the FY 2020-2021 budget that will raise more revenue from 
property taxes than last year’s budget by an amount of $7,702.00, which is 



 

August 24, 2020 Uhland Special City Council Meeting Minutes - Page 3 of 3 

a 9% increase from last year’s budget, seconded by Councilmember 
B. Heideman.  The motion carried by the following vote: 

Aye: Councilmembers Hodge, B. Heideman, D. Heideman, Schrock 
and Garonzik. 

Nay: None. 
Abstain: None. 

 
2. Adopt An Ordinance Levying An Ad Valorem Tax Of $0.1751 Per One 

Hundred Dollars ($100.00) Of Assessed Valuation On All Taxable 
Property Within The Corporate Limits Of The City For The Use And 
Support Of The Municipal Government Of The City, For The Fiscal Year 
Beginning October 1, 2020 And Ending September 30, 2021; Providing 
For And Apportioning The Levy For Specific Purposes, Providing 
When Taxes Shall Become Due And When The Same Shall Become 
Delinquent If Not Paid; And Providing For Severability And An Effective 
Date 
 
Moved by Councilmember B. Heideman that the property tax rate be 
increased by the adoption of a tax rate of 0.1751 per $100.00, which is 
effectively a 9% increase in the tax rate, Ordinance No. 249, seconded by 
Councilmember Garonzik.  The motion carried by the following vote: 

Aye: Councilmembers Hodge, B. Heideman, D. Heideman, Schrock 
and Garonzik. 

Nay: None. 
Abstain: None. 

 
H. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
 None. 
 
I.  ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 
None. 
 

ADJOURNMENT  
 
Meeting adjourned at 6:17 p.m. 
 



City of Uhland
BUDGET VS ACTUAL - ADMINISTRATION

October 2019 - July 2020

Accrual Basis     1/3

TOTAL

ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET

Income

40010 AD Valorem - Caldwell County 26,440.10 26,994.27 (554.17) 97.95 %

40011 AD Valorem - Hays County 69,391.35 62,477.37 6,913.98 111.07 %

40050 Sales Tax Revenue 211,852.11 240,000.00 (28,147.89) 88.27 %

40100 Building Permit Income 312,744.39 166,500.00 146,244.39 187.83 %

40101 OSSF Commercial 610.00 (610.00)

40102 OSSF Residential 2,050.00 4,100.00 (2,050.00) 50.00 %

40103 Sign Permits 575.00 1,000.00 (425.00) 57.50 %

40104 Transportation Fee - CGE 250.00 2,500.00 (2,250.00) 10.00 %

40105 Transportation Fees - Millcreek 51,576.00 42,980.00 8,596.00 120.00 %

40106 Transportation Fee - KB Homes 77,364.00 61,400.00 15,964.00 126.00 %

40107 FUTURE ROADWAY FEES 13,508.00 13,508.00

40150 Subdivision Income 161,386.98 75,000.00 86,386.98 215.18 %

40155 Billable Expense Income 53,985.38 53,985.38

40200 Solid Waste Services 136,302.11 176,400.00 (40,097.89) 77.27 %

40201 Franchise Fees 36,475.11 54,000.00 (17,524.89) 67.55 %

40202 Solid Waste Services - Restoration/Late Fee 1,665.00 3,000.00 (1,335.00) 55.50 %

40300 Community Center Rental 4,800.00 9,000.00 (4,200.00) 53.33 %

40320 Donations 650.00 650.00

40350 Film Friendly Fee 500.00 500.00

40355 Lottery Fee 17.56 17.56

40500 Administration Fee Income 12,409.78 12,409.78

40550 Merchant Processing Fee Income 4,119.37 4,119.37

40900 Interest Income 598.35 829.00 (230.65) 72.18 %

Total Income $1,178,660.59 $926,790.64 $251,869.95 127.18 %

Cost of Goods Sold

50050 Sales Tax Income - State Service Fees 4,237.73 2,454.90 1,782.83 172.62 %

50051 EDC Sales Tax Income Transfers 69,180.90 80,000.00 (10,819.10) 86.48 %

50155 Billable Expenses 57,290.48 57,290.48

Total Cost of Goods Sold $130,709.11 $82,454.90 $48,254.21 158.52 %

GROSS PROFIT $1,047,951.48 $844,335.74 $203,615.74 124.12 %

Expenses

60050 Community Outreach 1,766.72 2,000.00 (233.28) 88.34 %

60051 Computer Expense & Repair 11,038.16 1,000.00 10,038.16 1,103.82 %

60053 Continuing Education/Training 1,347.50 3,500.00 (2,152.50) 38.50 %

60055 Contract Labor 57,771.69 83,250.00 (25,478.31) 69.40 %

60057 Dues Licenses & Subscriptions 1,035.50 4,844.00 (3,808.50) 21.38 %

60059 Employee Morale 536.68 300.00 236.68 178.89 %

60060 Fees - Accounting 16,000.00 7,500.00 8,500.00 213.33 %

60063 Fees - Bookkeeping 6,556.50 6,228.00 328.50 105.27 %

60065 Fees - Consulting 10,238.93 22,200.00 (11,961.07) 46.12 %

60070 Fees - Janitorial 750.00 (750.00)



City of Uhland
BUDGET VS ACTUAL - ADMINISTRATION

October 2019 - July 2020

Accrual Basis     2/3

TOTAL

ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET

60071 Fees - Legal 45,750.00 38,400.00 7,350.00 119.14 %

60072 Fees - Meetings 134.10 500.00 (365.90) 26.82 %

60075 Fees - Professional 3,047.75 25,000.00 (21,952.25) 12.19 %

60078 Fees - Property Tax Collection 686.50 686.50

60079 Fees - Waste Collection 90,158.20 90,170.00 (11.80) 99.99 %

60081 Small Equipment & Tools < $2,500 547.38 547.38

60087 Fuel 3,770.74 3,770.74

60090 INS - Liability 3,072.06 7,989.00 (4,916.94) 38.45 %

60091 INS - Employee Benefit Insurance 27,612.54 38,400.00 (10,787.46) 71.91 %

60092 INS - Workers Compensation 6,088.00 6,088.00

70020 Bank Charges 385.32 359.64 25.68 107.14 %

70030 Merchant Service Fees 3,989.77 612.00 3,377.77 651.92 %

70055 Marketing & Promotion 10,000.00 (10,000.00)

70056 Marketing - Website 2,593.25 7,600.00 (5,006.75) 34.12 %

70065 Postage 2,015.64 1,790.00 225.64 112.61 %

70070 Rent - Janitorial Equipment 1,101.50 1,101.50

70075 R&M (Public Works, Roads, Buildings) 11,952.85 135,000.00 (123,047.15) 8.85 %

70090 Payroll - Expenses

70091 Payroll - Salaries 0.00 0.00

70092 Payroll - Salaries - City Administrator 70,598.96 82,831.81 (12,232.85) 85.23 %

70093 Payroll - Salaries - City Secretary 16,080.79 16,080.79 0.00 100.00 %

70094 Payroll - Salaries - City Clerk 10,526.03 15,318.57 (4,792.54) 68.71 %

70095 Payroll - Salaries - Public Works Lead 45,630.33 57,135.38 (11,505.05) 79.86 %

70096 Payroll - Salaries - Public Works 29,561.40 35,731.11 (6,169.71) 82.73 %

Total 70091 Payroll - Salaries 172,397.51 207,097.66 (34,700.15) 83.24 %

70200 Payroll - Taxes 13,188.39 15,842.97 (2,654.58) 83.24 %

70210 Payroll - Service Fees 1,176.85 1,176.85

Total 70090 Payroll - Expenses 186,762.75 222,940.63 (36,177.88) 83.77 %

70220 Uniforms 295.96 295.96

70300 Supplies - Office 4,704.30 18,000.00 (13,295.70) 26.14 %

70301 Supplies - Janitorial 515.66 750.00 (234.34) 68.75 %

70302 Supplies - Maintenance 561.03 561.03

70400 Telephone & Internet 2,374.29 2,904.00 (529.71) 81.76 %

70450 Travel - Mileage Reimbursements 2,182.82 5,000.00 (2,817.18) 43.66 %

70451 Travel - Parking & Tolls 3,800.00 (3,800.00)

70500 Utilities 4,613.47 7,264.00 (2,650.53) 63.51 %

80070 Hays County Road Fund 50,000.00 (50,000.00)

Total Expenses $511,207.56 $798,051.27 $ (286,843.71) 64.06 %

NET OPERATING INCOME $536,743.92 $46,284.47 $490,459.45 1,159.66 %

Other Income

80090 Income - Other (74.60) (74.60)

80100 Grant Income 154,661.92 154,661.92



City of Uhland
BUDGET VS ACTUAL - ADMINISTRATION

October 2019 - July 2020

Accrual Basis     3/3

TOTAL

ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET % OF BUDGET

Total Other Income $154,587.32 $0.00 $154,587.32 0.00%

Other Expenses

80060 Rainy Day Fund 43,784.47 (43,784.47)

80101 Grant Expense 142,617.54 2,500.00 140,117.54 5,704.70 %

Total Other Expenses $142,617.54 $46,284.47 $96,333.07 308.13 %

NET OTHER INCOME $11,969.78 $ (46,284.47) $58,254.25 (25.86 %)

NET INCOME $548,713.70 $0.00 $548,713.70 0.00%



���������	
�����������������������
����������

������
��������� ��� �

!"!#$#%%&!%'())*+,�#--*,-./+0�#112(+,-34444�'5,6�27�89:/+;�'9*105+< =>3?4@>A=>34443�89:/+;�B2+*6�B/)0*,�#112(+, =C?D=CA4D3444D�89:/+;�'2+-,)(1,52+�#112(+, 344A443444E�89:/+;�F*G5,�'/);�#112(+, 33@AHD3444=�!*I%!#J�'9*105+< DD@?4C@A=K#112(+,-�J*1*5L/G:*3D444�#112(+,-�J*1*5L/G:*�M#NJO 34H?H@4A>D",9*)�'())*+,�#--*,-3DH43�!*I/-�'2PQ,)2::*)�J*-*)L*- EC@AE4R5I*;�#--*,-3>443�B/195+*)6�S�&T(5QP*+, D3?EH4A44$U#.U$U!U&%�#VF�&W8U!X$5/G5:5,5*-'())*+,�$5/G5:5,5*-#112(+,-�Y/6/G:*D4444�#112(+,-�Y/6/G:*�M#NYO @?=3DA=3')*;5,�'/);-D4H44�R(*:P/+�R(*:�')*;5,�'/); EE4A=3D4H43�#NY�Z�R(*:P/+�B/-,*)1/); =?3K3ACKD4H4E�#NY�Z�$2[*- H=3A4@",9*)�'())*+,�$5/G5:5,5*-D4>44�#NY�Z�\5PP6�B1':5+,210 DH?EH=A=@DDH44�%/:*-�!/I�Y/6/G:* 3?343AEKDE444�&F'�%/:*-�!/I�U+12P*�Y/6/G:* K?@=>A=4&T(5,6E4444�J*,/5+*;�&/)+5+<- 3H>?K>3AD3E4443�"Q*+5+<�./:/+1*�&T(5,6 33C?@H3AHK

Total Bank Accounts 

Total Accounts Receivable 

Total Other Current Assets 

Total Current Assets 

Total Fixed Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

Total Accounts Payable 

Total Credit Cards 

Total Other Current Liabilities 

Total Current Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

$745,618.50 

$105,560.72 

$386.30 

$851,565.52 

$21,350.00 

$872,915.52 

$6,412.41 

$5,063.36 

$36,103.25 

$47,579.02 

$47,579.02 



���������	
�����������������������
����������

������
��������� ��� �

!"!#$%&'�()*+,& -./0123415
Total Equity 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 

$825,336.50 

$872,915.52 



���������	
��������������������
������

������
��������� ���� 

!"!#$%&$�'('( ")!�'(*+�,�%&$�'('(�-.!/0 1�"2�34)"563789:;<((*(�#/�=>?9@;:�,�)>?AB;??�)9C7DE 'FGHGG 'FI<<(H*( (H(G�1<((**�#/�=>?9@;:�,�J>EK�)9C7DE *I<G<H*< F+IL+*HLM (HLG�1<((M(�N>?;K�!>O�P;Q;7C; '+IMMLHG* '**IRM'H** GHM*�1<(*((�SCT?AT7U�V;@:TD�3789:; *R*ILG+H+' L*'IG<<HL+ <FH**�1<(*('�"NN2�P;KTA;7DT>? 'I(M(H((<(*(L�NTU7�V;@:TDK MGMH((<(*(<�!@>7KW9@D>DT97�2;;�,�)X6 'M(H((<(*(M�!@>7KW9@D>DT97�2;;K�,�5T??8@;;Y *<IGLFH(( M*IMGFH(( LHGM�1<(*(F�!@>7KW9@D>DT97�2;;�,�ZS�J9:;K 'MIGRRH(( GGILF<H(( FHMF�1<(*(G�2&!&P6�P"#/[#.�266N *LIM(RH(( *LIM(RH(( LH<L�1<(*M(�NC\ATQTKT97�3789:; ++I'F*H<M *F*ILRFH+R 'MH'<�1<(*MM�ST??>\?;�6OW;7K;�3789:; FIM<'H*' MLI+RMHLR *HFF�1<('((�N9?TA�[>KD;�N;@QT8;K *GI<RLHRG *LFIL('H** <H<M�1<('(*�2@>78]TK;�2;;K *(HM( LFI<GMH** (H((�1<('('�N9?TA�[>KD;�N;@QT8;K�,�P;KD9@>DT97̂$>D;�2;; *IFFMH((<(L((�)9::C7TDE�);7D;@�P;7D>? -*M(H((0 <IR((H(( -(H(<�10<(L'(�/97>DT97K FM(H((<(LM(�2T?:�2@T;7A?E�2;; M((H((<(LMM�$9DD;@E�2;; *GHMF<(M((�#A:T7TKD@>DT97�2;;�3789:; LIL(+H+' *'I<(+HGR (HR<�1<(MM(�5;@8]>7D�V@98;KKT7U�2;;�3789:; **LHM( <I**+HLG (H(L�1<(+((�37D;@;KD�3789:; M*HRL M+RHLM (H(*�1)9KD�9_�X99AK�N9?AM((M(�N>?;K�!>O�3789:;�,�ND>D;�N;@QT8;�2;;K M+*H'G <I'LGHGL (H*M�1M((M*�6/)�N>?;K�!>O�3789:;�!@>7K_;@K +IF<GH<( F+I*R(H+( 'H<M�1M(*MM�ST??>\?;�6OW;7K;K *LI''GH<R MGI'+(H<R LHLF�1XP"NN�VP"23!6OW;7K;KF((M(�)9::C7TDE�"CD@;>8] *IGFFHG'F((M*�)9:WCD;@�6OW;7K;�̀�P;W>T@ 'IR(*HF< **I(LRH*F (HG*�1F((ML�)97DT7CT7U�6AC8>DT97̂!@>T7T7U 'R(H(( *IL<GHM( (H(G�1F((MM�)97D@>8D�$>\9@ 'FI<((H(( MGIGG*HF+ FHG*�1F((MG�/C;K�$T8;7K;K�̀�NC\K8@TWDT97K *I(LMHM(F((M+�6:W?9E;;�59@>?; MLFHFRF((F(�2;;K�,�#889C7DT7U *FI(((H((F((FL�2;;K�,�S99YY;;WT7U M+LH<( FIMMFHM( (H*M�1F((FM�2;;K�,�)97KC?DT7U *(I'LRH+LF((G*�2;;K�,�$;U>? <I(*'HM( <MIGM(H(( *H('�1F((G'�2;;K�,�5;;DT7UK *MH++ *L<H*( (H((�1

Total Income 

Total Cost of Goods Sold 

$393,330.73 

$23,466.15 

$369,864.58 

$1,178,660.59 

$130,709.11 

$1,047,951.48 

100.00% 

5.97% 

94.03% 



���������	
��������������������
������

������
��������� �����

 ! "#$%#�&'&' !( �&')*�+�$%#�&'&'�,- ./ 0�!1�23(!456''78�199:�+�;<=>9::?=@AB )C)D6E)D FC'G7E78 'EF'�06''7D�199:�+�;<=H9<IJ� AK�(=BB9LI?=@ 6D6E8'6''7*�199:�+�MA:I9�(=BB9LI?=@ )FC)&*E6D *'C)8DE&' FEFG�06''D)�NOABB�5PQ?HO9@I�R� ==B:�S�T&C8'' 8G7EFD6''D7�1Q9B G*6E87 FC77'E7G 'E)F�06''*'�23N�+�#?AU?B?IJ FC'7&E'66''*)�23N�+�5OHB=J99�V9@9>?I�2@:Q<A@L9 &C8'7E&F &7C6)&E8G 'E6G�06''*&�23N�+�M=<W9<:�(=OH9@:AI?=@ 6C'DDE''7''&'�VA@W�(XA<Y9: FGE*7 FD8EF& 'E')�07''F'�49<LXA@I�N9<Z?L9�199: FCFFDED6 FC*D*E77 'ED8�07''86�4A<W9I?@Y�+�M9U:?I9 &C8*FE&87''68�;=:IAY9 G*'E*G &C')8E6G 'E)&�07''7'�[9@I�+�$A@?I=<?AB�5PQ?HO9@I &''E'' )C)')E8' 'E'8�07''78�[R4�,;QUB?L�M=<W:C�[=A\:C�VQ?B\?@Y:/ )C6)8E&D ))C*8&ED8 'EG)�07''*'�;AJ<=BB�+�5KH9@:9:7''*)�;AJ<=BB�+�NABA<?9: 'E''7''*&�;AJ<=BB�+�NABA<?9:�+�(?IJ�"\O?@?:I<AI=< 8C7)'EG6 7'C8*DE*6 )EG8�07''*F�;AJ<=BB�+�NABA<?9:�+�(?IJ�N9L<9IA<J )6C'D'E7*7''*G�;AJ<=BB�+�NABA<?9:�+�(?IJ�(B9<W GC&F'EG' )'C8&6E'F )E'D�07''*8�;AJ<=BB�+�NABA<?9:�+�;QUB?L�M=<W:�#9A\ GC'D'EFD G8C6F'EFF )E'G�07''*6�;AJ<=BB�+�NABA<?9:�+�;QUB?L�M=<W: &C7)8E)' &*C86)EG' 'E6*�07'&''�;AJ<=BB�+� AK9: )C&D'EF& )FC)DDEF* 'EFF�07'&)'�;AJ<=BB�+�N9<Z?L9�199: )&FE68 )C)76ED8 'E'F�07'&&'�%@?>=<O: &*8E*67'F''�NQHHB?9:�+�!>>?L9 876E*6 GC7'GEF' 'E)8�07'F')�NQHHB?9:�+�$A@?I=<?AB GFEG8 8)8E66 'E')�07'F'&�NQHHB?9:�+�4A?@I9@A@L9 86)E'F7'G''� 9B9HX=@9�R�2@I9<@9I &FFED* &CF7GE&* 'E'6�07'G8'� <AZ9B�+�4?B9AY9�[9?OUQ<:9O9@I: )7GE'' &C)D&ED& 'E'G�07'8''�%I?B?I?9: G8FEGF GC6)FEG7 'E)&�035 �!;5[" 23]�23(!45!IX9<�2@L=O9D''*'�2@L=O9�+�!IX9< )GE*& ,7GE6'/ 'E''�0D')''�]<A@I�2@L=O9 )8GC66)E*&!IX9<�5KH9@:9:D')')�]<A@I�5KH9@:9 )G&C6)7E8G

Total 70091 Payroll - Salaries 

Total 70090 Payroll - Expenses 

Total Expenses 

Total Other Income 

Total Other Expenses 

16,736.34 

18,140.31 

$76,725.28 

$293,139.30 

$14.92 

$0.00 

172,397.51 

186,762.75 

$511,207.56 

$536,743.92 

$154,587.32 

$142,617.54 

4.26% 

4.61 % 

19.51 % 

74.53% 

0.00% 

0.00% 



���������	
��������������������
������

������
��������� �����

 ! "#$%#�&'&' !( �&')*�+�$%#�&'&'�,- ./ 0�!1�23(!4535 �! 657�23(!4535 �23(!45 $14.92 

$293,154.22 

$11,969.78 

$548,713.70 

0.00% 

74.53% 



���������	
�����������������������������
������

������
��������� �� ! 

"#$%&%'()"(%*& +,%-#%&.�/0)$%(' 1*$$,&%(2�10&(0) 0#1�,3-"&# 4,(,)0�)*"#5"2�%$/"1(�400' /,+-%1�5*)6' ',+#%7%'%*& 5"'(0�$"&".0$0&( (*("-%89:;<=>>?>�"#�7@A:B<;�C�1@ADE<AA�1:F8GH IJKLKK MIJKLKK=>>??�"#�7@A:B<;�C�3@HN�1:F8GH ?O=K=L?= M?O=K=L?==>>P>�'@A<N�(@Q�)<R<8F< SOTP=LJ? SOT==L=S SOTP=LJ? MISOPPULK?=>?>>�+FVADV8W�/<B;VG�%89:;< ?T?OUKSLSI M?T?OUKSLSI=>?>P�(B@8NX:BG@GV:8�4<<N�C�$VAA9B<<Y ?=OKUJL>> M?=OKUJL>>=>?>J�(B@8NX:BG@GV:8�4<<�C�6+�3:;<N IPOKTTL>> MIPOKTTL>>=>?>K�4,(,)0�)*"#5"2�400' ?UOP>TL>> M?UOP>TL>>=>?P>�'FZDVRVNV:8�%89:;< SSOIJ?L=P MSSOIJ?L=P=>?PP�+VAA@ZA<�0QX<8N<�%89:;< JOP=IL?I MJOP=IL?I=>I>>�':AVD�5@NG<�'<BRV9<N ?KO=TULTK M?KO=TULTK=>I>?�4B@89[VN<�4<<N ?>LP> M?>LP>=>U>>�1:;;F8VGH�1<8G<B�)<8G@A \?P>L>>] M�\?P>L>>]=>P>>�"D;V8VNGB@GV:8�4<<�%89:;< UOU>SLSI MUOU>SLSI=>PP>�$<B9[@8G�/B:9<NNV8W�4<<�%89:;< ??ULP> M??ULP>=>S>>�%8G<B<NG�%89:;< P?LTU MP?LTU1:NG�:̂�.::DN�':ADP>>P>�'@A<N�(@Q�%89:;<�C�'G@G<�'<BRV9<�4<<N ?SKL>S ?SKL>S ?SKL>S MPS?LIKP>>P?�0#1�'@A<N�(@Q�%89:;<�(B@8N̂<BN SOJ=KL=> MSOJ=KL=>P>?PP�+VAA@ZA<�0QX<8N<N ?UOIIKL=T M?UOIIKL=T.)*''�/)*4%(0QX<8N<NJ>>P?�1:;XFG<B�0QX<8N<�_�)<X@VB IOI>?LJP PSSLSS MIOT>?LJ=J>>PU�1:8GV8FV8W�0DF9@GV:8̀(B@V8V8W IT>L>> MIT>L>>J>>PP�1:8GB@9G�-@Z:B IJO=>>L>> MIJO=>>L>>J>>JU�4<<N�C�+::YY<<XV8W PSUL=> MPSUL=>J>>K?�4<<N�C�-<W@A =O>?ILP> M=O>?ILP>J>>KI�4<<N�C�$<<GV8WN ?PLSS M?PLSSJ>>KP�4<<N�C�/B:̂<NNV:8@A ?O?=PLPS =>LPS M?O?TJL?TJ>>KS�4<<N�C�5@NG<�1:AA<9GV:8 ?UO?ISLJT M?UO?ISLJTJ>>TK�4F<A =SJLPK M=SJLPKJ>>S?�%&'�C�0;XA:H<<�+<8<̂VG�%8NFB@89< PSJLSK ?OS?>LIJ MIOP>KLIUK>>I>�+@8Y�1[@BW<N U=LSK MU=LSKK>>U>�$<B9[@8G�'<BRV9<�4<<N UOUUTLTJ MUOUUTLTJK>>JP�/:NG@W< I=>LS= IP>L>> M=S>LS=K>>K>�)<8G�C�a@8VG:BV@A�0bFVX;<8G I>>L>> MI>>L>>K>>KP�)_$�\/FZAV9�5:BYNO�):@DNO�+FVADV8WN] ?OJ?PLIT M?OJ?PLITK>>S>�/@HB:AA�C�0QX<8N<N M>L>>K>>S?�/@HB:AA�C�'@A@BV<N M>L>>K>>SI�/@HB:AA�C�'@A@BV<N�C�1VGH�"D;V8VNGB@G:B POK?>L=J MPOK?>L=JK>>S=�/@HB:AA�C�'@A@BV<N�C�1VGH�1A<BY =OIU>L=> M=OIU>L=>K>>SP�/@HB:AA�C�'@A@BV<N�C�/FZAV9�5:BYN�-<@D =O>T>LUT M=O>T>LUTK>>SJ�/@HB:AA�C�'@A@BV<N�C�/FZAV9�5:BYN IOK?PL?> MIOK?PL?>K>I>>�/@HB:AA�C�(@Q<N KJ>L=K P?SLTP M?OIT>LUIK>I?>�/@HB:AA�C�'<BRV9<�4<<N J?LTI J?LTU M?IULJPK>U>>�'FXXAV<N�C�*̂ V̂9< PKJLSJ MPKJLSJK>U>?�'FXXAV<N�C�a@8VG:BV@A =UL=P M=UL=PK>=>>�(<A<X[:8<�_�%8G<B8<G IUULTS MIUULTSK>=P>�(B@R<A�C�$VA<@W<�)<V;ZFBN<;<8GN ?K=L>> M?K=L>>K>P>>�,GVAVGV<N ?IJLUJ TKLUT IUSLJS M=PUL=U&0(�*/0)"(%&.�%&1*$0*G[<B�%89:;<T>>S>�%89:;<�C�*G[<B SLS= =LST M?=LSI&0(�*(30)�%&1*$0&0(�%&1*$0

Total Income 

Total Cost of Goods Sold 

Total 70091 Payroll - Saleries 

Total 70090 Payroll - Expenses 

Total Expenses 

Total Other Income 

$13,226.86 

$197.09 

$13,029.77 

9,940.86 

10,763.15 

$20,996.37 

$ (7,966.60) 

$9.94 

$9.94 

$ (7,956.66) 

$181,493.42 

$0.00 

$181 ,493.42 

$29,738.86 

$151,754.56 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$151,754.56 

$ (150.00) 

$0.00 

$ (150.00) 

$330.83 

$ (480.83) 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$ (480.83) 

$9,844.49 

$9,844.49 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$54,032.00 

$0.00 

$54,032.00 

$0.00 

$54,032.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$54,032.00 

$11 ,596.52 $105,803.57 

$197.09 $13,227.48 

$11 ,399.43 $92,576.09 

6,795.48 

7,377.16 

$11 ,638.96 $0.00 

$(239.53) $92,576.09 

$0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 $0.00 

$(239.53) $92,576.09 

$17,483.87 $393,330.73 

$0.00 $23,466.15 

$17,483.87 $369,864.58 

$16,736.34 

$18,140.31 

$14,020.26 $76,725.28 

$3,483.61 $293,139.30 

$4.98 $14.92 

$4.98 $14.92 

$3,468.59 $293,154.22 



���������	
����������������������������������������������� !"�#�$%
��� � 

����%�
���&�&��� ��!'!

()*+,+-./(.+0, 12+3)+,4�56/*+.- 70**2,+.8�76,.6/ 6)7�293(,) :2.2/6�/0();(8�+*5(7.�:66- 46,6/(3�3(,)�0::+76 5213+7�;0/<- -21)+=+-+0, .>�7)14�4/(,.- ;(-.6�*(,(46*6,. .0.(3+?@ABCDEEFE�()�=GHAICB�J�7GHKLCHH�7AM?NO PQRSSTUE PDQEDETRE VPWQDDETFEDEEFF�()�=GHAICB�J�9GOX�7AM?NO RPQYUSTUU RWQWEFTDY VWSQRSFTRZDEEZE�-GHCX�.G[�/C\C?MC YEQWPSTRR YEQZSRTDY YEQWPSTRF ETEE VPFFQUZPTFFDEFEE�1M]HK]?̂�5CIB]N�+?@ABC WEETEE RESQDDSTSY PQWSDTDP VRFPQYDDTRSDEFEP�0--:�/CX]KC?N]GH PQEZETEE VPQEZETEEDEFER�-]̂?�5CIB]NX DPZTEE FZETEE VZYZTEEDEFED�.IG?X_AINGN]A?�:CC�J�746 PZETEE VPZETEEDEFEZ�.IG?X_AINGN]A?�:CCX�J�*]HH@ICC̀ ZFQZYWTEE VZFQZYWTEEDEFEW�.IG?X_AINGN]A?�:CC�J�<1�9ABCX WYQZDETEE SQUPDTEE VYYQRWDTEEDEFEY�:2.2/6�/0();(8�:66- FRQZEUTEE VFRQZEUTEEDEFZE�-MaK]\]X]A?�+?@ABC FQUPDTRR FZSQZWPTWZ VFWFQRUWTSUDEFZZ�1]HHGaHC�6[_C?XC�+?@ABC FQZRZTSS PQFSETEE ZEQPZSTRS VZRQSUZTRUDEPEE�-AH]K�;GXNC�-CI\]@CX FQEUETWU FRZQPPFTDR VFRWQREPTFFDEPEF�:IG?@b]XC�:CCX RWQDYZTFF ETEE VRWQDYZTFFDEPEP�-AH]K�;GXNC�-CI\]@CX�J�/CXNAIGN]A?c3GNC�:CC FQWWZTEE VFQWWZTEEDEREE�7ABBM?]NO�7C?NCI�/C?NGH DQUEETEE VDQUEETEEDERPE�)A?GN]A?X WZETEE VWZETEEDERZE�:]HB�:I]C?KHO�:CC ZEETEE VZEETEEDERZZ�3ANNCIO�:CC FYTZW VFYTZWDEZEE�(KB]?]XNIGN]A?�:CC�+?@ABC FPQDESTYU VFPQDESTYUDEZZE�*CI@bG?N�5IA@CXX]?̂�:CC�+?@ABC DQFFSTRY VDQFFSTRYDESEE�+?NCICXN�+?@ABC ZSUTRZ VZSUTRZ7AXN�Ad�4AAKX�-AHKZEEZE�-GHCX�.G[�+?@ABC�J�-NGNC�-CI\]@C�:CCX FQDFPTZS FQDFPTZY FQDFPTZY VDQPRYTYRZEEZF�6)7�-GHCX�.G[�+?@ABC�.IG?XdCIX WSQFUETSE VWSQFUETSEZEFZZ�1]HHGaHC�6[_C?XCX FQDDETEE PQFSETEE ZRQWWETDU ETEE VZYQPSETDU4/0--�5/0:+.6[_C?XCXWEEZE�7ABBM?]NO�0MNICG@b FQYWWTYP VFQYWWTYPWEEZF�7AB_MNCI�6[_C?XC�e�/C_G]I UQZPFTWU SFFTDY FQWEZTEF VFFQERUTFWWEEZR�7A?N]?M]?̂�6KM@GN]A?c.IG]?]?̂ FQRDYTZE VFQRDYTZEWEEZZ�7A?NIG@N�3GaAI ZYQYYFTWS VZYQYYFTWSWEEZY�)MCX�3]@C?XCX�e�-MaX@I]_N]A?X SRZTZE FEETEE VFQERZTZEWEEZS�6B_HAOCC�*AIGHC DYPTEZ WDTWR VZRWTWUWEEWE�:CCX�J�(@@AM?N]?̂ FWQEEETEE VFWQEEETEEWEEWR�:CCX�J�1AÀ C̀C_]?̂ WQZZWTZE VWQZZWTZEWEEWZ�:CCX�J�7A?XMHN]?̂ PQDSUTYZ YQYDETFU VFEQPRUTSRWEEYF�:CCX�J�3ĈGH DZQYZETEE VDZQYZETEEWEEYP�:CCX�J�*CCN]?̂X FRDTFE VFRDTFEWEEYZ�:CCX�J�5IAdCXX]A?GH PQWUZTRS RWPTRW VRQEDYTYZWEEYU�:CCX�J�5IA_CINO�.G[�7AHHC@N]A? WUWTZE VWUWTZEWEEYS�:CCX�J�;GXNC�7AHHC@N]A? SEQFZUTPE VSEQFZUTPEWEEUF�-BGHH�6fM]_BC?N�e�.AAHX�g�VPQZEE ZDYTRU VZDYTRUWEEUY�:MCH RQYYETYD VRQYYETYDWEESE�+,-�J�3]Ga]H]NO RQEYPTEW VRQEYPTEWWEESF�+,-�J�6B_HAOCC�1C?Cd]N�+?XMIG?@C FEQYFUTYE FWQUSRTUD VPYQWFPTZDWEESP�+,-�J�;AÌCIX�7AB_C?XGN]A? RQEDDTEE RQEDDTEE VWQEUUTEEYEEPE�1G?̀�7bGÎCX RFDTYE ZTEE WZTWP VRUZTRPYEERE�*CI@bG?N�-CI\]@C�:CCX RQSUSTYY VRQSUSTYYYEEZW�*GÌCN]?̂�J�;CaX]NC PQZSRTPZ VPQZSRTPZYEEWZ�5AXNĜC YSZTDD FQPPETPE VPQEFZTWDYEEYE�/C?N�J�hG?]NAI]GH�6fM]_BC?N FQFEFTZE VFQFEFTZEYEEYZ�/e*�i5MaH]@�;AÌXQ�/AGKXQ�1M]HK]?̂Xj ZETFR PDDTEE FEQDYETPR FQFUUTDS VFFQSZPTUZYEESE�5GOIAHH�J�6[_C?XCX VETEEYEESF�5GOIAHH�J�-GHGI]CX VETEEYEESP�5GOIAHH�J�-GHGI]CX�J�7]NO�(KB]?]XNIGNAI YEQZSUTSW VYEQZSUTSWYEESR�5GOIAHH�J�-GHGI]CX�J�7]NO�-C@ICNGIO FWQEUETYS VFWQEUETYSYEESD�5GOIAHH�J�-GHGI]CX�J�7]NO�7HCÌ FEQZPWTER VFEQZPWTERYEESZ�5GOIAHH�J�-GHGI]CX�J�5MaH]@�;AÌX�3CGK DZQWRETRR VDZQWRETRRYEESW�5GOIAHH�J�-GHGI]CX�J�5MaH]@�;AÌX PSQZWFTDE VPSQZWFTDEYEPEE�5GOIAHH�J�.G[CX YQWSSTDE ZQDUUTSS VFRQFUUTRSYEPFE�5GOIAHH�J�-CI\]@C�:CCX ZUUTDW ZUUTRS VFQFYWTUZYEPPE�2?]dAIBX PSZTSW VPSZTSWYEREE�-M__H]CX�J�0dd]@C DQEYDTYR YETEF UYTZW DYPTEE VDQYEDTREYEREF�-M__H]CX�J�hG?]NAI]GH DRTDZ PWPTPW PESTSZ VZFZTWWYEREP�-M__H]CX�J�*G]?NC?G?@C FYUTDY RUPTZW VZWFTERYEDEE�.CHC_bA?C�e�+?NCI?CN PQRYDTPS VPQRYDTPSYEDZE�.IG\CH�J�*]HCĜC�/C]BaMIXCBC?NX PQFUPTUP VPQFUPTUPYEZEE�2N]H]N]CX FQYFYTED UFFTZP PQEUDTSF VDQWFRTDY,6.�056/(.+,4�+,70*60NbCI�+?@ABCUEESE�+?@ABC�J�0NbCI YDTYE iFDSTREj V�iYDTWEjUEFEE�4IG?N�+?@ABC DYQYWFTEE FZQFRDTWS SFQYWWTPR VFZDQWWFTSP0NbCI�6[_C?XCXUEFEF�4IG?N�6[_C?XC RRQPEYTUY FZQUZUTDD SRQZZFTPR VFDPQWFYTZD,6.�0.96/�+,70*6,6.�+,70*6

Total Income 

Total Cost of Goods Sold 

Total 70091 Payroll - Salaries 

Total 70090 Payroll - Expenses 

Total Expenses 

Total Other Income 

Total Other Expenses 

$160,855.13 

$2,852.59 

$158,002.54 

97,205.78 

105,493.64 

$223,828.94 

$ (65,826.40) 

$74.70 

$0.00 

$74.70 

$ (65,751.70) 

$315,769.34 

$0.00 

$315,769.34 

$62,m .93 

$252,991 .41 

$0,00 

$0,00 

$0.00 

$252,991.41 

$4,800.00 $72,783.47 

$0.00 $72,783.47 

$4,800.00 $0.00 

$2,667.76 $0.00 

$2,132.24 $0.00 

$0,00 $0.00 

$0,00 $0.00 

$0,00 $0.00 

$2,132.24 $0.00 

$135,318.42 

$0.00 

$135,318.42 

$0.00 

$135,318.42 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$135,318.42 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$47,761 .00 

$33,207.87 

$14,553.13 

$14,553.13 

$142,425.76 $209,822.04 

$1,412.57 $53,660.48 

$141,013.19 $156,161 .56 

75,191.73 

81,269.11 

$119,120.87 $8,928.67 

$21 ,892.32 $147,232.89 

$0.00 $15,134.69 

$0.00 $15,858.44 

$0.00 $ (723.75) 

$21 ,892.32 $146,509.14 

$0,00 

$0,00 

$0,00 

$0,00 

$0,00 

$91 ,766.23 

$93,551 .23 

$ (1,765.00) 

$ (1,765.00) 

$136,886.43 $1 ,178,660.59 

$0,00 $130,709.11 

$136,886.43 $1 ,047,951.48 

$172,397.51 

$186,762.75 

$83,883.39 $511 ,207.56 

$43,003.04 $536,743.92 

$ (149,30) $154,587.32 

$0,00 $142,617.54 

$ (149.30) $11,969.78 

$42,853.74 $548,713.70 



���������	
������������������
������

������
��������� ������

 !"# "$!%&!'"()%�"*+# %,- %!-# '.!&& -#-)/ #&'$(+"()% !-),%" 0!.!%'#12222�'345�67�,89:;<�'8=>?3;@0=@3;;3;@�0:9:;>= ABBCAD2EFG2B/21/D2D2 ":H�+:5I=;4 ($& ":H�+:5I=;4�76J�+=J36<K�2L/DM/D2D2N2L/DL/D2D2 O1CPDAEFGQABGCAPBE222B/2D/D2D2 &:9=R�$=>=3S4 A1AG ,&"(�N�0!"'T�+!*-#%"& U:R4=�3;>6I= DGBELF�ABGCLGMELF2B/2D/D2D2 &:9=R�$=>=3S4 A1MP ,&"(�N�0!"'T�+!*-#%"& U:R4=�3;>6I= DDAEPA�ABGCFBFEL12B/2D/D2D2 &:9=R�$=>=3S4 A1MF ,&"(�N�0!"'T�+!*-#%"& U:R4=�3;>6I= MAPE1A�ABLCA1BEBM2B/2D/D2D2 +:5I=;4 1G2L &3@;�#HS6�!VR43; R3@;�S=JI34�S5I4 DDGE22�ABLCGMDEBM2B/2D/D2D2 #HS=;R= -=J>8:;4�&=JW3>=R I=J>8:;4�:>>6V;4�76J�I5�S=JI34 O12E22QABLCGADEBM2B/2D/D2D2 +:5I=;4 222FDD X!.")%� #Y#.)+-#%"�!% �-!%!Z#-#%" 3;W63>=�S:5I=;4 LCPMGEDM�AFACMBBEPF2B/2D/D2D2 +:5I=;4 DD2G (RJ:=9�-6J:9=R $=R3<=;43:9�S=JI34 LL2E22�AFMC1ABEPF2B/2D/D2D2 #HS=;R= X!&"#�')%%#'"()%& [V;=�>699=>436;R OFC111EBLQABLC2DLEDD2B/2A/D2D2  =S6R34 '!. X#..�')�!++$ !<�W6J9=I�3;>6I= GDE2G�ABLC2BFEDB2B/2L/D2D2 #HS=;R= 1FFG1PM21BG X!&"#�')%%#'"()%& -:5�:;<�[V;=�\399R OGC21BEPDQAB1C2L2EAG2B/2L/D2D2 &:9=R�$=>=3S4 A1MB ]0�T)-#& &0�+=JI34 MC2DFEM2�ABGC2FFEBG2B/2B/D2D2 'J=<34�':J<�+:5I=;4 V̂=9-:;�Z:R�':J<�''�+:5I=;4 O1FPEGPQABMCFPPE1L2B/2B/D2D2 'J=<34�':J<�+:5I=;4 -̂�-:R4=J>:J<�''�S:5I=;4 OACM12EPMQAB1CMFFEDD2B/2B/D2D2 'J=<34�':J<�+:5I=;4 T6I=� =S64�'J=<34�>:J<�S:5I=;4 OMDEFDQAB1CMMGEM22B/2B/D2D2 &:9=R�$=>=3S4 A1M1 ,&"(�N�0!"'T�+!*-#%"& U:R4=�3;>6I= 1PGEG1�AB1CLM2EP12B/2B/D2D2 "J:;R7=J Ĵ6I�'8=>?3;@�46�"=H&4:J ODGC222E22QAMLCLM2EP12B/2B/D2D2 &:9=R�$=>=3S4 A1AA ,&"(�=S:5 U:R4=�3;>6I= MP1EL1�AMBC1ADEGD2B/2B/D2D2 &:9=R�$=>=3S4 A1AD ,&"(�=S:5 U:R4=�3;>6I= G1MEPM�AMBCLMBEML2B/2B/D2D2 &:9=R�$=>=3S4 A1A1 ,&"(�N�0!"'T�+!*-#%"& U:R4=�3;>6I= GFME12�AMFCDA1EGL2B/2B/D2D2 &:9=R�$=>=3S4 A1AM ,&"(�N�0!"'T�+!*-#%"& U:R4=�3;>6I= 1CBDPEDD�AMPCPL2EBF2B/2F/D2D2 &:9=R�$=>=3S4 A1AP ,&"(�=S:5 U:R4=�3;>6I= BMPEAB�AG2CB12E1G2B/2F/D2D2 &:9=R�$=>=3S4 A1ML ]0�T)-#& &0�S=JI34 MCAP1EM2�AGGC121EGG2B/2F/D2D2 &:9=R�$=>=3S4 A1MG ]0�T)-#& &0�S=JI34 MCD2BEL2�AGPCA2PE1G2B/2F/D2D2 "J:;R7=J Ĵ6I�'8=>?3;@�46�"=H&4:J ODGC222E22QAAMCA2PE1G2B/2F/D2D2 &:9=R�$=>=3S4 A1MA ]0�T)-#& &0�+=JI34 ACBG2E22�AAFC2GPE1G2B/2F/D2D2 #HS=;R=   !I5�!?=JR .=@:9�3;W63>= OBCA1DEG2QAA2CBMLELG2B/2F/D2D2 +:5I=;4 2FG1B2LP ]0�T)-#& &0�+=JI34 ACBGMEF2�AAMCG21EMG2B/2F/D2D2 &:9=R�$=>=3S4 A1MM ]0�T)-#& &0�+=JI34 ACGGFEF2�AAFC2L2EDG2B/2P/D2D2 +:5J699�'8=>?   ]:J=;�&E�Z:99:8=J +:5�+=J36<K�2L/DG/D2D2N2B/2F/D2D2 ODCGAFEDPQAAGCGD1EPL2B/2P/D2D2 +:5J699�'8=>?   "J:>3�$E�->Z3;9=5 +:5�+=J36<K�2L/DG/D2D2N2B/2F/D2D2 O1CFG1E2GQAAACLB2EP12B/2P/D2D2 +:5J699�'8=>?   Z:J5� E�Z:99:8=J +:5�+=J36<K�2L/DG/D2D2N2B/2F/D2D2 O1CM1DE1DQAADCDGFEBP2B/2P/D2D2 +:5J699�'8=>?   Z:J5� E�Z:99:8=J +:5�+=J36<K�2L/DG/D2D2N2B/2F/D2D2 ODG2E22QAADC22FEBP2B/2P/D2D2 +:5J699�'8=>?   -:448=U�T6<@= +:5�+=J36<K�2L/DG/D2D2N2B/2F/D2D2 O1C1L2EF1QAA2CFMBEPF2B/12/D2D2 &:9=R�$=>=3S4 A1MD ,&"(�N�0!"'T�+!*-#%"& U:R4=�3;>6I= 1CDG1EDA�AADC2PPED12B/12/D2D2 &:9=R�$=>=3S4 A1AF ,&"(�N�0!"'T�+!*-#%"& U:R4=�3;>6I= AALELD�AADCMAGEFA2B/12/D2D2 &:9=R�$=>=3S4 A1L2 ,&"(�N�0!"'T�+!*-#%"& U:R4=�3;>6I= GFLEPP�AAAC2DDEFD2B/12/D2D2 +:5I=;4 112 .5;;�X3993:IR >6;4J:>46J�J=@3R4J:436; G2E22�AAAC2BDEFD2B/12/D2D2 0399�+:5I=;4�O'8=>?Q MG1B .%Y�#%Z(%##$(%Z \399�S:5I=;4 OMC1MPELDQADFCPDAED22B/12/D2D2 0399�+:5I=;4�O'8=>?Q MG1L  #."$! _V:J4=J95�S:5I=;4 O1CMGMEDGQADBCMLFEPG2B/12/D2D2  =S6R34 -5�+=JI34�%6U 0V39<3;@�S=JI34�3;>6I= LLCAALE2M�APACF2MEPP2B/12/D2D2 0399�+:5I=;4�O'8=>?Q MG1P "#̀ !&� (&+)&!.�&*&"#-& S6J4�:�S6445�J=;4:9 OD22E22QAPACL2MEPP2B/12/D2D2 0399�+:5I=;4�O'8=>?Q MGD2 "-.�N�-#-0#$�̂##& 5=:J95�<V=R OGP1E22QAPAC21AEPP2B/12/D2D2 "J:;R7=J Ĵ6I�'8=>?3;@�46�"=H&4:J ODGC222E22QALFC21AEPP2B/12/D2D2  =S6R34 '!. X#..�')�!++$ :<�W6J9=I�3;>6I= AEBB�ALFC21BEBL2B/12/D2D2  =S6R34 "#̀ !&�')-+"$)..#$ &:9=R�":H�(;>6I= DFCPMDE1P�APLCPGPEPG2B/12/D2D2  =S6R34 T!*&�'),%"*�!++$!&(!.� (&"$('" :<�W6J9=I�3;>6I= 1CMBME1M�APFCMAME2P2B/12/D2D2 0399�+:5I=;4�O'8=>?Q MG1F &6V48�'=;4J:9�+9:;;3;@�a =W=96SI=;4�'6II3RR36; D2"N12FB OP11EMBQAPBCGDDELD2B/1A/D2D2 &:9=R�$=>=3S4 A1GD ,&"(�N�0!"'T�+!*-#%"& U:R4=�3;>6I= AGLEM1�APBCFBPE2A2B/1A/D2D2 "J:;R7=J Ĵ6I�'8=>?3;@�46�"=H&4:J ODGC222E22QABDCFBPE2A2B/1A/D2D2 #HS=;R= -=J>8:;4�&=JW3>=R I=J>8:;4�:>>6V;4�76J�I5�S=JI34 OACADFEFLQALPCGG2E1B2B/1A/D2D2 &:9=R�$=>=3S4 A1G1 ,&"(�N�0!"'T�+!*-#%"& U:R4=�3;>6I= DD1EDM�ALPCBB1EM12B/1M/D2D2 &:9=R�$=>=3S4 A1GM ,&"(�=S:5 U:R4=�3;>6I= DB1EFL�AB2C2MAEDB2B/1M/D2D2 &:9=R�$=>=3S4 A1GA ,&"(�N�0!"'T�+!*-#%"& U:R4=�3;>6I= 1G1EGG�AB2C1PMEFD2B/1G/D2D2 &:9=R�$=>=3S4 A1GG ,&"(�=S:5 U:R4=�3;>6I= PM2EMF�AB1C1AGEA22B/1G/D2D2 &:9=R�$=>=3S4 A1GL ]0�T)-#& &0�+=JI34 ACGDFEM2�ABMCLLAEB22B/1G/D2D2 &:9=R�$=>=3S4 A1GB ]0�T)-#& &0�+=JI34 MCDA2E22�ABFCFPAEB22B/1G/D2D2  =S6R34 &46J:@=�R8=<�\V39<3;@�S=JI34 12AEG2�ABFCPPBED22B/1G/D2D2 &:9=R�$=>=3S4 A1GP ]0�T)-#& &0�S=JI34 ACBG2EF2�AFDCBMFE222B/1G/D2D2 ":H�+:5I=;4 ($& ":H�+:5I=;4�76J�+=J36<K�2B/2F/D2D2N2B/12/D2D2 O1CPDPEPGQAF2CF1FE2G2B/1G/D2D2 #HS=;R= &+#'"$,-�0,&(%#&& "(-#�X!$%#$�'!0.# ODAAEFPQAF2CGFME1L2B/1G/D2D2 &:9=R�$=>=3S4 A1GF ]0�T)-#& &0�+=JI34 ACA2MEM2�AFACFFFEGL2B/1L/D2D2 0399�+:5I=;4�O'8=>?Q MGDD "J:>3�->Z3;9=5 J=7V;<�76J�,&+&�>:R8�S:5I=;4 ODG2E22QAFACLAFEGL2B/1L/D2D2 0399�+:5I=;4�O'8=>?Q MGD1 .%Y�#%Z(%##$(%Z \399�S:5I=;4 ODCPBBEG2QAF2CLL1E2L2B/1B/D2D2 &:9=R�$=>=3S4 A1LF ,&"(�N�0!"'T�+!*-#%"& U:R4=�3;>6I= DF2EBD�AF2CPM1EBF2B/1B/D2D2 &:9=R�$=>=3S4 A1LP ,&"(�N�0!"'T�+!*-#%"& U:R4=�3;>6I= GMPE2G�AF1CMP2EFA2B/1B/D2D2 #HS=;R= "-.�-,."(&"!"#�(%"#$Z)Y#$%-#%"!.�#-+.)*##�0#%#̂ ("&�+)). I6;4895�=IS965==�3;RVJ:;>= ODCG2BEDAQABFCPFAEL22B/1B/D2D2 #HS=;R= 1PPD211DA2FL "#̀ !&�')-+"$)..#$�)̂ �+,0.('�!''),%"& X:R4=�:;<�J=>5>9=�R:9=R�4:H�S5I4 OPP1EMBQABBCPPDE1A2B/1B/D2D2 #HS=;R= '),%"*�.(%#�&, U:4=J�\399 OAFEPFQABBCPGAE1G2B/1B/D2D2 $=7V;< A1B2 $6;;5�X3993:IR J=7V;<�<V=�46�'6W3<�76J�''�J=;4:9 O1G2E22QABBCF2AE1G2B/D2/D2D2 &:9=R�$=>=3S4 A1BD ]0�T)-#& &0�+=JI34 ACPBGEL2�AF1CBBFEBG



���������	
������������������
������

������
��������� ������

 !"# "$!%&!'"()%�"*+# %,- %!-# '.!&& -#-)/ #&'$(+"()% !-),%" 0!.!%'#12/31/3131 &4567�$6869:; <=2= >0�?)-#& &0�+6@A9; BC13DEB1�<DFCD12E=F12/31/3131 &4567�$6869:; <=2B >0�?)-#& &0�+6@A9; <C2F1E11�<DGCFF2E=F12/31/3131 &4567�$6869:; <=2F >0�?)-#& &0�+6@A9; <CHBBEB1�<G<C31=EFF12/31/3131 &4567�$6869:; <=2< ,&"(�6:4I GGDE23�<GBC311E3212/31/3131 &4567�$6869:; <=2H  $�?)$")% &0�+6@A9; B3CG=1EHD�B<2C==1EGF12/3=/3131 &4567�$6869:; <=DG ,&"(�J�0!"'?�+!*-#%"& =F3E3B�B<2C3H<E=G12/3=/3131 &4567�$6869:; <=22 ,&"(�J�0!"'?�+!*-#%"& G1EG<�B<2C<FBE=312/33/3131 '@6K9;�'4@K�+4IA6L; "@48;M@�&N::5I�''�:IA; O=BEGGPB<2C<<GE=<12/33/3131 &4567�$6869:; <=G= ,&"(�J�0!"'?�+!*-#%"& H=2E1H�B<2CGFHE=G12/33/3131 &4567�$6869:; <=G3 ,&"(�J�0!"'?�+!*-#%"& =F=EHD�B<DC=12ED212/33/3131 &4567�$6869:; <=DH ,&"(�J�0!"'?�+!*-#%"& B1E11�B<DC=B2ED212/33/3131 &4567�$6869:; <=D2 ,&"(�6:4I FBDEG3�B<DCHGHE2G12/33/3131  6:M79; Q9R6�'MAANL984;9ML7�C�(L8E S@4L8T976�S667 =1EF1�B<DC212E3G12/33/3131 QMN@L45�#L;@I Q# U47;6�-4L4V6A6L; $6R6@76�,&"(�04;8T�+4IA6L;7 OB1E11PB<DCHH2E3G12/33/3131 +4IA6L; FHFBH !,&J"#W/X(..!Y#�?)-#& <B3E11�B<GC11GE3G12/33/3131 +4IA6L; =1=3D $!%'?�$)! � #X#.)+-#%" 2DGE11�B<GC2GDE3G12/33/3131 #Z:6L76 0.,#0)%%#"�#.#'"$(' 6568;@98�[955 OB=BEBFPB<GC<D<EDB12/33/3131 &4567�$6869:; <=DD ,&"(�J�0!"'?�+!*-#%"& <GFE=2�B<GC22GE1=12/3</3131 +4I@M55�'T68\   Y4@I� E�Y4554T6@ +4I�+6@9MK]�12/1G/3131J12/33/3131 O3F1E11PB<GCF3GE1=12/3</3131 +4I@M55�'T68\   -4;;T6̂ �?MKV6 +4I�+6@9MK]�12/1G/3131J12/33/3131 O=C=H=E1=PB<DC<HDE1112/3</3131 +4I@M55�'T68\   "@489�$E�-8Y9L56I +4I�+6@9MK]�12/1G/3131J12/33/3131 O=CDF=E1FPB<HCF=HEGF12/3</3131 &4567�$6869:; <=2D ,&"(�J�0!"'?�+!*-#%"& <13EHB�B<HCD=GEFG12/3</3131 '@6K9;�'4@K�+4IA6L; _N65-4L�Y47�''�:IA; O333E2<PB<HCFGHEDH12/3</3131 #Z:6L76 <1=FGH ,?.!% �#')%)-('� #X#.)+-#%"�')$+)$!"()%�O# 'P &4567�;4Z�(L8MA6�J�QNL6�3131 OGC==1EDGPB32CBDFEG212/3</3131 +4I@M55�'T68\   >4@6L�&E�Y4554T6@ +4I�+6@9MK]�12/1G/3131J12/33/3131 O3C<HBE<1PB3FC=3=EH212/3</3131 #Z:6L76 <1=FGF ,?.!% �#')%)-('� #X#.)+-#%"�')$+)$!"()%�O# 'P &4567�;4Z�(L8MA6�J�-4I�3131 O2C==DEG=PB=DC113E2H12/3</3131 +4I@M55�'T68\   Y4@I� E�Y4554T6@ +4I�+6@9MK]�12/1G/3131J12/33/3131 O=CB=3E==PB=HCFG1EHF12/3B/3131 &4567�$6869:; <=2G >0�?)-#& &0�+6@A9; <CBHHED1�B31C1F2EBF12/3B/3131 &4567�$6869:; <=D= >0�?)-#& &0�+6@A9; BC112EH1�B3BC1HFE1F12/3B/3131 &4567�$6869:; <=D3 >0�?)-#& &0�+6@A9; <C<1<EH1�B32C<HDEHF12/3B/3131 &4567�$6869:; <=D1 >0�?)-#& &0�+6@A9; <C2F1E11�B<=C==DEHF12/3F/3131 #Z:6L76 32<B3BF< 0(̀� )'�(%'E AML;T5I�:@9L;6@�@6L;45�SM@�U47;6�[9559LV OD=E=DPB<=C1<2EB212/32/3131 +4IA6L; =<1DB 'MNL;I�.9L6�&:68945�,;959;I� 97;@98; 3C<D3E11�B<<CB=GEB212/32/3131 &4567�$6869:; <=G1 ,&"(�6:4I 3=HEG<�B<<CH<HEB112/3D/3131 &4567�$6869:; <313 ,&"(�J�0!"'?�+!*-#%"& F13E1<�B<BC=<DEB<12/3D/3131 &4567�$6869:; <=DF >0�?)-#& &0�+6@A9; <C2F1E11�B<2CDDDEB<12/3D/3131 &4567�$6869:; <3<D  $�?)$")% &0�+6@A9; B3CG=1EHD�BD1C2GGE==12/3D/3131 &4567�$6869:; <=DB >0�?)-#& &0�+6@A9; BC=D1EB1�BDBCG2GEF=12/3D/3131 &4567�$6869:; <=D< >0�?)-#& &0�+6@A9; BC<G1E11�BDGC<HGEF=12/3D/3131 &4567�$6869:; <=GB ,&"(�J�0!"'?�+!*-#%"& <2=E<1�BDGC2B1ED=12/3D/3131 &4567�$6869:; <=G<  $�?)$")% &0�+6@A9;� $�?M@;ML <CH3<E=3�BG<C<H<EG<12/3G/3131 #Z:6L76 ,&+& 4̂7;6�[9559LV�:6@A9;�4::5984;9ML O1EG3PBG<C<H<E1=12/3G/3131 "4Z�+4IA6L; ($& "4Z�+4IA6L;�SM@�+6@9MK]�12/33/3131J12/3B/3131 O=CG3GEG2PBG=CB<<E1B12/3G/3131 &4567�$6869:; <=GD -I�+6@A9;�%M̂ <D1E11�BG=CD=<E1B12/3G/3131 #Z:6L76 ,&+& 4̂7;6�[9559LV�:6@A9;�4::5984;9ML O1E13PBG=CD=<E1312/<1/3131 &4567�$6869:; <31< ,&"(�J�0!"'?�+!*-#%"& <H1E3B�BG3C=2<E3H12/<1/3131 &4567�$6869:; <31F ,&"(�6:4I HF1E=B�BG3CD3<EB112/<1/3131  6:M79; '!. U#..�'),%"*�!++$!(&!.� (&"$('" 3==EGF�BG<C1<FE<F12/<1/3131 "@4L7S6@ _@MA�'T68\9LV�;M�"6Z&;4@ O3FC111E11PBHDC1<FE<F12/<=/3131 &4567�$6869:; <31= ,&"(�J�0!"'?�+!*-#%"& 2=<E<D�BHDC2BDE2<12/<=/3131 &4567�$6869:; <312 ,&"(�J�0!"'?�+!*-#%"& 3=3E=2�BHDCGH1EG112/<=/3131 &4567�$6869:; <31H ,&"(�J�0!"'?�+!*-#%"& HD3E1<�BHGCHB3EG<12/<=/3131  6:M79; _.%0 =HEF1�BHGCHFGEB<12/<=/3131 &4567�$6869:; <311 ,&"(�J�0!"'?�+!*-#%"& =CB1DE1B�B2=C1H2EB2=111=�,T54LK�-ML6I�-4@\6;�!88MNL;06V9LL9LV�0454L86 BDC3B=ED212/<=/3131  6:M79; _($&"�.)'>?!$"�%!"()%!.�0!%> HE=F� BDC3BDE13=1113�,T54LK�'ML7;@N8;9ML�!88MNL;06V9LL9LV�0454L86 =11E11=111<�,T54LK� 6[9;�'4@K�!88MNL;06V9LL9LV�0454L86 =3=EF312/<=/3131 #Z:6L76 _($&"�.)'>?!$"�%!"()%!.�0!%> OFE11P ==HEF3=111B�"6Z&"!$�'T68\9LV06V9LL9LV�0454L86 =1=C1F2E<=12/12/3131 "@4L7S6@ _@MA�'T68\9LV�;M�"6Z&;4@ 3FC111E11�=3HC1F2E<=12/1D/3131 "@4L7S6@ _@MA�'T68\9LV�;M�"6Z&;4@ 3FC111E11�=F=C1F2E<=12/=1/3131 "@4L7S6@ _@MA�'T68\9LV�;M�"6Z&;4@ 3FC111E11�=2HC1F2E<=12/=</3131 "@4L7S6@ _@MA�'T68\9LV�;M�"6Z&;4@ 3FC111E11�31=C1F2E<=12/<1/3131 "@4L7S6@ _@MA�'T68\9LV�;M�"6Z&;4@ 3FC111E11�33HC1F2E<=12/<=/3131  6:M79; "6Z&"!$ -ML;T5I�(L;6@67; 3GE=D�33HC1DHEBG=3111�!88MNL;7�$6869R4[56�O!/$P

Total for 10000 City of Uhland Checking $93,746.62 

Total for 10001 Uhland Money Market Account $6.15 

Total for 10002 Uhland Construction Account 

Total for 10003 Uhland Debit Card Account $(5.00) 

Total for 10004 TexSTAR Checking $125,029.18 



���������	
������������������
������

������
��������� ������

 !"# "$!%&!'"()%�"*+# %,- %!-# '.!&& -#-)/ #&'$(+"()% !-),%" 0!.!%'#012344342�0565471 89::;<=>;>/;?/?;?; +5@A14B CD;E &324�#FGH�!IJB34 K??D<;;L 89C;D<=>;>/;?/?;?; +5@A14B ??;D (JM516�-HM561J KEE;<;;L N9==D<=>;>/;?/?;?; +5@A14B ;;;N?? O!.")%� #P#.)+-#%"�!% �-!%!Q#-#%" KE98=D<?=L C9D;;<?:;>/;>/?;?; +5@A14B D '5G� 1R16HGA14B�..' ;<;;� C9D;;<?:;>/;>/?;?; (4RH371 :C:; (JM516�-HM561J EE;<;;� ?9CE;<?:;>/;>/?;?; (4RH371 :C?8 .@44�O36635AJ D;<;;� ?9?C;<?:;>/;N/?;?; +5@A14B ;NDC>;E8 S0�T)-#& K:9>D=<N;L KC9D==<D>L;>/;N/?;?; (4RH371 :C=; S0�T)-#& :9>D=<N;� ?9?C;<?:;>/C;/?;?; (4RH371 :CEE "U1�)6V�#6�'5A34H�-HBH�'HIMB�54V�'5AG2MHI4V CEN<;;� ?9:>N<?:;>/C;/?;?; (4RH371 :CE: '5G� 1R16HGA14B�..' C9:?=<D;� :9>;?<>:;>/C;/?;?; (4RH371 :CE? 'HI4B@�.341�&G17356�,B363B@� 3JBM37B ?9CN:<D;� D9NNE<?:;>/C;/?;?; (4RH371 :CEC !,&W"#X/P(..!Q#�T)-#& :=?<;;� E9??N<?:;>/C;/?;?; (4RH371 :CE> $!%'T�$)! � #P#.)+-#%" >N8<;;� >9;C><?:;>/C;/?;?; +5@A14B CC; .@44�O36635AJ KD;<;;L E98E><?:;>/C;/?;?; (4RH371 :CE= +#'!%�&+$(%Q&�$P�+!$S ED=<;;� >9E?C<?:;>/C;/?;?; (4RH371 :CED .!&�#%"!%'(!&�? ?9C8C<;=� 89NC?<?>;>/??/?;?; +5@A14B DED=E !,&W"#X/P(..!Q#�T)-#& K:=?<;;L 89=>;<?>;>/??/?;?; +5@A14B C;C?N $!%'T�$)! � #P#.)+-#%" K>N8<;;L N9ENC<?>;>/?>/?;?; +5@A14B C:;N= 'HI4B@�.341�&G17356�,B363B@� 3JBM37B K?9:N?<;;L E9?88<?>;>/?8/?;?; (4RH371 :C8D &I4�'HAAI43B31J 889?EC<=D�C;D9DE;<>?C?D;C�"1F5J�'HAGBMH661M�$1J1MR1J012344342�0565471 :EE<;D;>/C;/?;?;  1GHJ3B "#X!&�')-+"$)..#$ +M3HM�$1B5341V�W�?/:�'3B@�+HMB3H4 K:EE<;DL ;<;;;>/C;/?;?;  1GHJ3B "#X!&�')-+"$)..#$ 'IMM14B�$1B5341V�W�?/:�'3B@�+HMB3H4 :NE<:;� :NE<:;C>;;C�-57U341M@�Y�#ZI3GA14B012344342�0565471 ?C9:D;<;;?;;;;�!77HI4BJ�+5@5[61�K!/+L012344342�0565471 :9N=?<;8;>/;C/?;?; 0366 :=EDD .%P�#%Q(%##$(%Q C98C;<;;� D9>D?<;8;>/;C/?;?; 0366 C?N=;  #."$! C9=D=<?D� >9?;E<:=;>/;?/?;?; 0366 CW;?CN=CE�: "#X!&� (&+)&!.�&*&"#-& GHMB�5�GHBB@�M14B56 C;;<;;� >9:;E<:=;>/;E/?;?; 0366 :=NC? .%P�#%Q(%##$(%Q ?98>><D;� C;9?N:<N=;>/C;/?;?; 0366�+5@A14B�K'U17\L =DCN &HIBU�'14BM56�+6544342�Y 1R16HGA14B�'HAA3JJ3H4 K8CC<=>L 89:>?<:>;>/C;/?;?; 0366�+5@A14B�K'U17\L =DC8 "#X!&� (&+)&!.�&*&"#-& K?;;<;;L 89C>?<:>;>/C;/?;?; 0366�+5@A14B�K'U17\L =DC> .%P�#%Q(%##$(%Q K=9C=8<E?L D9;??<>D;>/C;/?;?; 0366�+5@A14B�K'U17\L =DCE  #."$! KC9=D=<?DL :9DEN<D;;>/C;/?;?; 0366�+5@A14B�K'U17\L =D?; "-.�W�-#-0#$�]##& KD8C<;;L ?98>><D;;>/CE/?;?; 0366�+5@A14B�K'U17\L =D?? "M573�-7Q3461@ K?D;<;;L ?9>?><D;;>/CE/?;?; 0366 =>=8D:; "M573�-7Q3461@ ?D;<;;� ?98>><D;;>/CE/?;?; 0366�+5@A14B�K'U17\L =D?C .%P�#%Q(%##$(%Q K?98>><D;L ;<;;;>/?C/?;?; 0366 C?>==  #."$! 73B@�J17M1B5M@�1A536�54V�:ED�3JJI1J C?N<D;� C?N<D;;>/?:/?;?; 0366 D=8>EDE "#X!&� (&+)&!.�&*&"#-& GHMB�5�GHBB@�M14B56 C;;<;;� ??N<D;;>/?:/?;?; 0366 C?8DN  #."$! 73B@�J17M1B5M@�1A536�54V�:ED�3JJI1J =?D<;;� ED:<D;;>/?:/?;?; 0366 :D;;N .%P�#%Q(%##$(%Q D9E8><EE� E9:DC<CE;>/?:/?;?; 0366 >CN=N8̂ '!. O#..�'),%"*�"!X�!&&#&&)$W'). "M5365M�B52J EC<?D� E9=C?<=C?;D;;�]I16A54�]I16�'M1V3B�'5MV012344342�0565471 ?=E<CE;>/;?/?;?; #FG14J1 ],#.-!% _I16�_HM�GI[637�̀HM\J D;<;C� ?8E<C>;>/;>/?;?; #FG14J1 =;CC ],#.-!% _I16�_HM�GI[637�̀HM\J =D<?:� :=C<=;;>/;>/?;?; 'M1V3B�'5MV�+5@A14B ]I16-54�Q5J�'5MV�''�+5@A14B KCN8<D8L CDC<NC;>/C:/?;?; #FG14J1 ],#.-!% _I16�_HM�GI[637�̀HM\J >;<:;� ???<CC;>/?C/?;?; #FG14J1 88:C ],#.-!% _I16�_HM�GI[637�̀HM\J D:<;?� ?>D<C:;>/??/?;?; #FG14J1 ],#.-!% _I16�_HM�GI[637�̀HM\J >?<N?� :=><8D;>/??/?;?; #FG14J1 ],#.-!% _I16�_HM�GI[637�̀HM\J :;<;C� :>><8E;>/?:/?;?; 'M1V3B�'5MV�+5@A14B ]I16-54�Q5J�''�G@AB K???<>:L CDD<?:;>/:C/?;?; aHIM456�#4BM@ a# +I[637�OHM\J !V̂IJB�]I16A54�Q5J�75MV�[56�BH�57BI56 C>D<CN� ::;<=C?;D;C�!/+�W�]I16A54�-5JB1M75MV012344342�0565471 :9?8:<8>;>/;C/?;?; #FG14J1 E:C>N +H̀ 1M�T5IJ�#ZI3GA14B QM5R16@�AH̀ 1M�_I16�GIAG C9C?8<>N� =9=?:<>D;>/;C/?;?; #FG14J1 !-!b)% J\52�JG34V61�J1B�:�J1BJ CCE<8>� =9D=;<>?;>/;=/?;?; 'M1V3B�'5MV�'M1V3B ]I16A54�]611B�+MH2M5A�-5JB1M�'5MV $1[5B1�$1_1M1471�c�;CNE8=ED K8<8=L =9D:;<>N;>/;D/?;?; #FG14J1 b))- CD<88� =9D=E<>>

Total for 12000 Accounts Receivable (AIR) $96,230.25 

Total for 12501 Texas Comptroller Reserves $20.25 

Total for 17001 Machinery & Equipment 

Total for 20000 Accounts Payable (A/P) $2,570.32 

Total for 20500 Fuelmen Fuel Credit card $84.25 



���������	
������������������
������

������
��������� ����� 

!"#$ #%"&'"(#)*&�#+,$ &-. &".$ (/"'' .$.*0!$'(%),#)*& ".*-&# 1"/"&($2302304242 $567897 "-#*:*&$ ;<=89>?99?@8�ABC?D�A@<�;<=89>?99?@8�97<E?F7�@8�G4H2 HHIJK� LMN24I3H2302304242 (<7D?;�(=<D�,=O>78; G.�.=9;7<F=<D�((�6=O>78; PQMLR2IJLS RMRJRIKR230R204242 $567897 -',' T=9;7�U?BB?8V�67<>?;�=66B?F=;?@8 4L2I22� RMLQRIKR230RQ04242 $567897 )&#-)# >@8;WBO�6=O<@BB�97<E?F7 R4QINH� RMHHHILN230RH04242 $567897 GB77;�D=9W %7A�X�2RJ3QLKN 4JIJ3� RMHKHILQ230RN04242 $567897 1Y�1**ZZ$$,$%' .@8;WBO�U@@[[776?8V�A77�\C87�4242 HJQIL2� 4MR3KIKQ230R304242 $567897 "!UR4R2QQ2JQ "D@U7 RNI4Q� 4MRJHI2N2304204242 (<7D?;�(=<D�(<7D?; "D@U7 <7AC8D�>@E7D�;@��=D@U7�6<@ P44IQRS 4MR34I3H2304404242 $567897 ".":*& @AA?F7�9C66B?79 4I3K� 4MR3HIHQ2304404242 $567897 ".":*& @AA?F7�9C66B?79 RLIRR� 4MRKJINL2304404242 $567897 179;�1CO 87T�U?BB?8V�F@>6C;7<�]]]]]�DC=B�>@8?;@<9�A@<�(?;O�97F<7;=<O 3JJIJ3� 4MJKJINR2304404242 $567897 ".":*& ;=67�FB?69M�A?B79 J2INH� QM2K2I4N2304304242 $567897 ".":*& B7V=B�D?E?D7<9 3IQ4� QM2K3IHK2304K04242 $567897 ".":*& F=97�@A�6=67< L3I4H� QMRQLIKQ2304K04242 $567897 ".":*& 6=67<�;@T7B9 LQILH� QMR3KI4K230Q204242 $567897 '"&�."%(*'�!")/+�%$(*%! 4Q2IL2� QML2KINK230Q204242 $567897 #./�̂�#<=?8?8V ,_:�#<=?8?8V 4K2I22� QMNKKINK230Q204242 $567897 H3LRR2 *GG)($�!$,*# QLIJJ� QM34QIN3230Q204242 $567897 '"&�."%(*'�!")/+�%$(*%! 4RNIJ4� QMJL2IHJ230QR04242 $567897 ".":*& 9[=V�96?8DB7�97;�Q�97;9 KJI22� LM24JIHJ230QR04242 $567897 ".":*& 9[=V�96?8DB7�97;�Q�97;9 3JIJH� LMR2JIHL230QR04242 $567897 ".":*& 9[=V�96?8DB7�97;�Q�97;9 K4IQH� LMRJRIKJ42H24�"0,�]�Y@>7�!76@;17V?88?8V�1=B=8F7 L4IK42302304242 (<7D?;�(=<D�,=O>78; Y@>7�!76@;�(<7D?;�F=<D�6=O>78; PL4IK4S 2I2242H2Q�"0,�]�/@T7917V?88?8V�1=B=8F7 RNRI42230RQ04242 $567897 /*̀ $9 W=8D�9=8?;?a7<M�B7D�UCBU9 KHI2K� 4LNI4K2304R04242 $567897 /*̀ $9 B?VW;�UCBU9�R22�A@@;�7;W7<87;�F=UB7�B?bC?D�=8;�U=?; R3QI4Q� LRJIHR2304R04242 $567897 R232 /*̀ $9 R22�A@@;�Y!.)�F=UB7 R4RIHH� HLRI2N42H2L�"0,�]�#<=F;@<�'C66BO17V?88?8V�1=B=8F7 RLIJJ2304404242 (<7D?;�(=<D�,=O>78; #<=F;@<�'C66BO�((�6O>; PRLIJJS 2I2242322�"0,�]�\?>>O�.F(B?8;@F[17V?88?8V�1=B=8F7 PRM2LHIHLS2304K04242 \@C<8=B�$8;<O \?>>O�.F(B?8;@F[ 1C?BD?8V�,7<>?;9 %7F@<D�\�.F(B?8;@F[�,=O=UB7�]�9=B79�<7F7?6;��QRL3�QRLL�QRLQ�QRL2�QRLH�QRLN�QRHJ�QRHN�QRHK�QRHJ��QRH3�QR3R�QR34�QR3L�QR3H���Z1�Y*.$' JM222I22� 3MJHLILN2304K04242 \@C<8=B�$8;<O \?>>O�.F�(B?8;@F[ 1C?BD?8V�,7<>?;9 %7F@<D�\�.F(B?8;@F[�,=O=UB7�]�RR�'1�,7<>?;9�!<�Y@<;@8�'%�Q4QK NMN22I22� RLMHHLILN230QR04242 \@C<8=B�$8;<O \?>>O�.F(B?8;@F[ 1C?BD?8V�,7<>?;9 %7F@<D�\?>>O�.F(B?8;@F[�RR�!%�Y*%#*&�9=B79�%7F7?6;�QR3N�N22I22�5�RR�c�NN22I22 NMN22I22� 4RMRHLILN230QR04242 \@C<8=B�$8;<O \?>>O�.F(B?8;@F[ 1C?BD?8V�,7<>?;9 %7F@<D�\�.F(B?8;@F[�,=O=UB7�]�9=B79�<7F7?6;�QRJQ�R44�$-(/)!�!%)d$ N22I22� 4RM3HLILN230QR04242 \@C<8=B�$8;<O \?>>O�.F(B?8;@F[ 1C?BD?8V�,7<>?;9 %7F@<D�\�.F(B?8;@F[�,=O=UB7�]�9=B79�<7F7?6;��QR3J�QRK2��QRKR�QRK4�QRKQ�QRKL�QRKH�<7>@E7�QRHJ�DC6B?F=;7D�@A�N22I22 QMN22I22� 4HMQHLILN44222�!?<7F;�!76@9?;�,=O=UB72302J04242 ,=O<@BB�(W7F[ !! #<=F?�%I�.Fe?8B7O !?<7F;�!76@9?; PRMKHRI2HS PRMKHRI2HS2302J04242 ,=O<@BB�(W7F[ !! e=<O�!I�e=BB=W7< !?<7F;�!76@9?;�4 4H2I22�PRMN2RI2HS2302J04242 ,=O<@BB�(W7F[ !! e=<O�!I�e=BB=W7< ,=O�,7<?@Df�2N04H04242]2302K04242 RMLR4IR4� PRKKIJQS2302J04242 ,=O<@BB�(W7F[ !! e=<O�!I�e=BB=W7< !?<7F;�!76@9?; PRMLR4IR4S PRMN2RI2HS2302J04242 ,=O<@BB�(W7F[ !! e=<O�!I�e=BB=W7< !?<7F;�!76@9?; P4H2I22S PRMKHRI2HS2302J04242 ,=O<@BB�(W7F[ !! .=;;W7T�Y@DV7 ,=O�,7<?@Df�2N04H04242]2302K04242 RMRN2IKR� PNJ2I4LS2302J04242 ,=O<@BB�(W7F[ !! .=;;W7T�Y@DV7 !?<7F;�!76@9?; PRMRN2IKRS PRMKHRI2HS2302J04242 ,=O<@BB�(W7F[ !! #<=F?�%I�.Fe?8B7O ,=O�,7<?@Df�2N04H04242]2302K04242 RMKHRI2H� 2I222302J04242 ,=O<@BB�(W7F[ !! Z=<78�'I�e=BB=W7< ,=O�,7<?@Df�2N04H04242]2302K04242 4MHQKI4J� 4MHQKI4J2302J04242 ,=O<@BB�(W7F[ !! Z=<78�'I�e=BB=W7< !?<7F;�!76@9?; P4MHQKI4JS 2I222304Q04242 ,=O<@BB�(W7F[ !! e=<O�!I�e=BB=W7< !?<7F;�!76@9?;�4 4H2I22� 4H2I222304Q04242 ,=O<@BB�(W7F[ !! e=<O�!I�e=BB=W7< ,=O�,7<?@Df�2302J04242]2304404242 RMLR4IRR� RMNN4IRR2304Q04242 ,=O<@BB�(W7F[ !! #<=F?�%I�.Fe?8B7O ,=O�,7<?@Df�2302J04242]2304404242 RMKHRI2H� QMHRQIRN2304Q04242 ,=O<@BB�(W7F[ !! .=;;W7T�Y@DV7 !?<7F;�!76@9?; PRMRNRI2RS 4MQH4IRH2304Q04242 ,=O<@BB�(W7F[ !! .=;;W7T�Y@DV7 ,=O�,7<?@Df�2302J04242]2304404242 RMRNRI2R� QMHRQIRN2304Q04242 ,=O<@BB�(W7F[ !! e=<O�!I�e=BB=W7< !?<7F;�!76@9?; P4H2I22S QM4NQIRN2304Q04242 ,=O<@BB�(W7F[ !! e=<O�!I�e=BB=W7< !?<7F;�!76@9?; PRMLR4IRRS RMKHRI2H2304Q04242 ,=O<@BB�(W7F[ !! #<=F?�%I�.Fe?8B7O !?<7F;�!76@9?; PRMKHRI2HS 2I222304Q04242 ,=O<@BB�(W7F[ !! Z=<78�'I�e=BB=W7< ,=O�,7<?@Df�2302J04242]2304404242 4MQNLIQ2� 4MQNLIQ22304Q04242 ,=O<@BB�(W7F[ !! Z=<78�'I�e=BB=W7< !?<7F;�!76@9?; P4MQNLIQ2S 2I2244H22�'=B79�#=5�,=O=UB717V?88?8V�1=B=8F7 JJNILH230R304242 $567897 RJJ42RR4Q2KN #$g"'�(*.,#%*//$%�*G�,-1/)(�"((*-&#' `=9;7�.=8=V7>78; `=9;7�=8D�<7FOFB7�9=B79�;=5�6O>; PJJNILHS 2I22

Total for 20501 A/P - Fuelman Mastercard $897.92 

Total for 20502 A/P - Home Depot $(42.92) 

Total for 20503 A/P - Lowes $379.88 

Total for 20504 A/P - Tractor Supply $(14.99) 

Total for 20700 A/P - Jimmy McCllntock $26,400.00 

Total for 22000 Direct Deposit Payable $0.00 



���������	
������������������
������

������
��������� ����� 

!"#$ #%"&'"(#)*&�#+,$ &-. &".$ (/"'' .$.*0!$'(%),#)*& ".*-&# 1"/"&($2304506262 789:;<=�$;>:? 7$ @<A>B�.<;<CBDB;> %BE8:F�A<=BA�><G�H<?<I=B�J�79=? 5K525L4M� 5K525L4M64222�$!(�'<=BA�#<G�);E8DB�,<?<I=B1BCN;;N;C�1<=<;EB 5OK66MLP22306406262 $GHB;AB 425QMO -R/"&!�$(*&*.)(�!$S$/*,.$&#�(*%,*%"#)*&�T$!(U $!(�-V=<;F '<=BA�><G�);E8DB�J�79;B�6262 TMK552LPMU 3K55PLM52306406262 $GHB;AB 425QMQ -R/"&!�$(*&*.)(�!$S$/*,.$&#�(*%,*%"#)*&�T$!(U $!(�-V=<;F '<=BA�><G�);E8DB�J�.<?�6262 T3K55PLM5U 2L222304506262 789:;<=�$;>:? 7$ $!(�-V=<;F %BE8:F�$!(�'<=BA�#<G�);E8DB�#:<;AWB:�J�79=? MKOX3LX2� MKOX3LX26X222�,<?:8==�/N<IN=N>NBA6X225�,<?:8==�J�#<GBA�YBFB:<=�TMX50MXXU1BCN;;N;C�1<=<;EB 5KM64LPQ2302506262 #<G�,<?DB;> )%' YBFB:<=�#<GBA�TMX50MXXU T5KM64LPQU 2L222302M06262 ,<?:8==�(VBEZ !! [<:B;�'L�\<==<VB: YBFB:<=�#<GBA�TMX50MXXU 32ML43� 32ML432302M06262 ,<?:8==�(VBEZ !! #:<EN�%L�.E\N;=B? YBFB:<=�#<GBA�TMX50MXXU X6QLMO� 5K54QL442302M06262 ,<?:8==�(VBEZ !! \<:?�!L�\<==<VB: YBFB:<=�#<GBA�TMX50MXXU XMXL5X� 5KO6MLX32302M06262 ,<?:8==�(VBEZ !! .<>>VB]�R8FCB YBFB:<=�#<GBA�TMX50MXXU 422LXP� 5KM6MLMQ2305Q06262 #<G�,<?DB;> )%' YBFB:<=�#<GBA�TMX50MXXU T5KM6MLMQU 2L222306406262 ,<?:8==�(VBEZ !! .<>>VB]�R8FCB YBFB:<=�#<GBA�TMX50MXXU 422LQ2� 422LQ22306406262 ,<?:8==�(VBEZ !! [<:B;�'L�\<==<VB: YBFB:<=�#<GBA�TMX50MXXU 32ML4Q� 5K22MLPQ2306406262 ,<?:8==�(VBEZ !! \<:?�!L�\<==<VB: YBFB:<=�#<GBA�TMX50MXXU XMXL5O� 5KQ2XL252306406262 ,<?:8==�(VBEZ !! #:<EN�%L�.E\N;=B? YBFB:<=�#<GBA�TMX50MXXU X6QLMO� 5KM6MLM32306M06262 #<G�,<?DB;> )%' YBFB:<=�#<GBA�TMX50MXXU T5KM6MLM3U 2L226X224�,<?:8==�J�#<GBA�J�'-#"2302M06262 ,<?:8==�(VBEZ !! #:<EN�%L�.E\N;=B? #̂ �-;BDH=8?DB;>�#<G 2L22� 2L222306406262 ,<?:8==�(VBEZ !! #:<EN�%L�.E\N;=B? #̂ �-;BDH=8?DB;>�#<G 2L22� 2L22.NAEB==<;B89A�!BF9E>N8;2302M06262 ,<?:8==�(VBEZ !! \<:?�!L�\<==<VB: .NAEB==<;B89A�!BF9E>N8; 2L22� 2L222306406262 ,<?:8==�(VBEZ !! \<:?�!L�\<==<VB: .NAEB==<;B89A�!BF9E>N8; 2L22� 2L22,<?:8==�J�/N<IN=N>NBA,<?:8==�J�@<A>B�1N==2302M06262 ,<?:8==�(VBEZ !! \<:?�!L�\<==<VB: ]<A>B�IN== X2L22� X2L222306406262 ,<?:8==�(VBEZ !! \<:?�!L�\<==<VB: ]<A>B�IN== X2L22� P2L222304506262 789:;<=�$;>:? 7$ \<:?�\<==<CVB:�@<A>B�1N== TP2L22U 2L2242225�*HB;N;C�1<=<;EB�$_9N>?1BCN;;N;C�1<=<;EB 55PKOQ5LQM42222�%B><N;BF�$<:;N;CA1BCN;;N;C�1<=<;EB 5Q3KM35L65X2252�"!�S<=8:BD�J�(<=F]B==�(89;>?1BCN;;N;C�1<=<;EB 6OK536L442302406262 !BH8AN> ("/!@$//�(*�",,% ,9I=NE�@8:ZA Q6L2Q� 6OK66XL4P2305206262 !BH8AN> ("/!@$//�(*�",,% ,9I=NE�@8:ZA <F�̀8:=BD�N;E8DB 4L33� 6OK66PL5Q2304206262 !BH8AN> ("/!@$//�(*-&#+�",,%")'"/�!)'#%)(# ,9I=NE�@8:ZA 655LMQ� 6OKXX2L52X2255�"!�S<=8:BD�J�R<?A�(89;>?1BCN;;N;C�1<=<;EB O3KM53L652305206262 !BH8AN> R"+'�(*-&#+�",,%"')"/�!)'#%)(# ,9I=NE�@8:ZA 5KX3XL5X� OMK4M5L4QX22Q2�'<=BA�#<G�%B̀B;9B1BCN;;N;C�1<=<;EB 5P6K6MPLX22305206262 !BH8AN> #$̂ "'�(*.,#%*//$% $!(�-V=<;F (9::B;>�%B><N;BF�J�504�$!(�,8:>N8; T5M4L5QU5P6K52QL6Q2305206262 !BH8AN> #$̂ "'�(*.,#%*//$% $!(�-V=<;F \:8AA�(8==BE>N8;A�J�504�$!(�,8:>N8; MKPQXLO5�5M5KMQMLPO2305206262 !BH8AN> #$̂ "'�(*.,#%*//$% ,9I=NE�@8:ZA \:8AA�(8==BE>N8;A�J�604�(N>?�,8:>N8; MKPQXLO5�625KP5XLX32305206262 !BH8AN> #$̂ "'�(*.,#%*//$% "FDN;NA>:<>N8; \:8AA�(8==BE>N8;A�J�604�(N>?�,8:>N8; MKPQXLO5�655KOOML2P2305206262 !BH8AN> #$̂ "'�(*.,#%*//$% $!(�-V=<;F ,:N8:�%B><N;BF�J�504�$!(�,8:>N8; 5P4L24�655KPQ6L55X2522�19N=FN;C�,B:DN>�);E8DB1BCN;;N;C�1<=<;EB 545K4OXLX32302O06262 '<=BA�%BEBNH> 45X3 [1�R*.$' 19N=FN;C�,B:DN>A %$')!$&#)"/�1-)/!)&\�,$%.)#�6M6�@N=VBD�@"? 6K4Q2LX2�544K35XLP32302O06262 '<=BA�%BEBNH> 45X3 [1�R*.$' 19N=FN;C�,B:DN>A Q2L22�544K3OXLP32302O06262 '<=BA�%BEBNH> 45X3 [1�R*.$' 19N=FN;C�,B:DN>A '-1!)S)')*&�J�/*#�a�J�!%)S$@"+�6M6�@N=VBD�@<? 4Q2L22�54XK55XLP32302306262 );̀8NEB 4542 )A:<B=�.8:<=BA 19N=FN;C�,B:DN>A 6���J�62G6Q�A>8:<CB�AVBFA 32L22�54XK5PXLP32302306262 );̀8NEB 4542 )A:<B=�.8:<=BA 19N=FN;C�,B:DN>A 5PGX2�;B]�]88F�FBEZ 542L22�54XK45XLP32302306262 );̀8NEB 4542 )A:<B=�.8:<=BA 19N=FN;C�,B:DN>A 42�G�42�;B]�H<>N8�(8̀B:BF 542L22�54XKXXXLP32302306262 );̀8NEB 4542 )A:<B=�.8:<=BA 19N=FN;C�,B:DN>A F89I=B�HB:DN>�WBBA�W8:�I9N=FN;C�]N>V89>�HB:DN> 442L22�54XK33XLP32302306262 );̀8NEB 456M /?;;�@N==N<DA 19N=FN;C�,B:DN>A (*&#%"(#*%�bQ2L22�Y$$ Q2L22�54XKP6XLP3

Total for 22500 Sales Tax Payable 

Total for 23000 EDC Sales Tax Income Payable 

Total for 24001 Payroll - Taxes Federal (9411944) 

Total for 24003 Payroll - Taxes· SUTA 

Total for Miscellaneous Deduction 

Total for 24000 Payroll Llabllltles 

Total for Payroll - Waste BIii 

Total for Payroll - Llabllltles 

Total for 30001 Opening Balance Equity 

Total for 30000 Retained Earnings 

Total for 40010 AD Valorem • Caldwell County 

Total for 40011 AD Valorem - Hays County 

Total for 40050 Sales Tax Revenue 

$104.94 

$ (6,582.40) 

$ (1 ,923.85) 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$ (1 ,923.85) 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$267.n 

$1,474.14 

$29,553.71 



���������	
������������������
������

������
��������� ����� 

!"#$ #%"&'"(#)*&�#+,$ &-. &".$ (/"'' .$.*0!$'(%),#)*& ".*-&# 1"/"&($2302405252 '6789�%8:8;<= >?@A B1�C*.$' 1D;7E;FG�,8HI;=9 %$')!$&#)"/�1-)/!)&J�,$%.)#�5AA�K;7I6 5L3?>M@2�?>3LN>4M532302405252 '6789�%8:8;<= >?@A B1�C*.$' 1D;7E;FG�,8HI;=9 5AA�K;7I6�K6O N2M22�?>3LN44M532302405252 '6789�%8:8;<= >?@A B1�C*.$' 1D;7E;FG�,8HI;=9 '-1!)P)')*&�Q�/*#�R�Q�!%)P$K"+ >N2M22�?>3LS>4M532302405252 )FTU;:8 >?@2 B1�C*.$' 1D;7E;FG�,8HI;=9 N2M22�?>3LS44M532302405252 )FTU;:8 >?@2 B1�C*.$' 1D;7E;FG�,8HI;=9 '-1!)P)')*&�Q�/*#�R�Q�!%)P$K"+ >N2M22�?>4L>>4M532302405252 )FTU;:8 >?@2 B1�C*.$' 1D;7E;FG�,8HI;=9 %$')!$&#)"/�1-)/!)&J�,$%.)#�53N�K;7I6 5L23AM42�?@2L@?NM232302405252 '6789�%8:8;<= >?@N B1�C*.$' 1D;7E;FG�,8HI;=9 N2M22�?@2L@ANM232302405252 '6789�%8:8;<= >?@N B1�C*.$' 1D;7E;FG�,8HI;=9 '-1!)P)')*&�Q�/*#�R�Q�!%)P$K"+ >N2M22�?@2L4?NM232302405252 '6789�%8:8;<= >?@N B1�C*.$' 1D;7E;FG�,8HI;=9 %$')!$&#)"/�1-)/!)&J�,$%.)#�?SS�$776�.6H;8 5LN5SMA2�?@>L>@@MA32302405252 '6789�%8:8;<= >?@@ B1�C*.$' 1D;7E;FG�,8HI;=9 N2M22�?@>L>S@MA32302405252 '6789�%8:8;<= >?@@ B1�C*.$' 1D;7E;FG�,8HI;=9 '-1!)P)')*&�Q�/*#�R�Q�!%)P$K"+ >N2M22�?@>L3@@MA32302405252 '6789�%8:8;<= >?@@ B1�C*.$' 1D;7E;FG�,8HI;=9 %$')!$&#)"/�1-)/!)&J�,$%.)#�?>?�$776�.6H;8 ?L442M42�?@NLA5NM@32302405252 '6789�%8:8;<= >?@> B1�C*.$' 1D;7E;FG�,8HI;=9 '-1!)P)')*&�Q�/*#�R�Q�!%)P$K"+ >N2M22�?@NLS3NM@32302405252 '6789�%8:8;<= >?@> B1�C*.$' 1D;7E;FG�,8HI;=9 5?5�K;7V8I�K6O N2M22�?@AL25NM@32302405252 '6789�%8:8;<= >?@> B1�C*.$' 1D;7E;FG�,8HI;=9 %$')!$&#)"/�1-)/!)&J�,$%.)#�5?5�K;7V8I�K6O 5L235M22�?@4L2S3M@3230?205252 !8<U9;= .O�,8HI;=�&UW 1D;7E;FG�,8HI;=9 AAL>>AM2@�5?@L@>>MN?230?N05252 !8<U9;= 1D;7E;FG�,8HI;=9 9=UH6G8�9V8E ?22M22�5?@LN>>MN?230?N05252 '6789�%8:8;<= >?NA B1�C*.$' 1D;7E;FG�,8HI;=9 '-1!)P)')*&�Q�/*#�R�Q�!%)P$K"+��54N�JD9=6X�#H6;7 >N2M22�5?@L44>MN?230?N05252 '6789�%8:8;<= >?NA B1�C*.$' 1D;7E;FG�,8HI;=9 54N�JD9=6X�#H6;7 N2M22�5?@LS>>MN?230?N05252 '6789�%8:8;<= >?NA B1�C*.$' 1D;7E;FG�,8HI;=9 %$')!$&#)"/�1-)/!)&J�,$%.)#�54N�JD9=6X�#H6;7 ?L4N2M@2�5?AL34>MS?230?N05252 '6789�%8:8;<= >?NS B1�C*.$' 1D;7E;FG�,8HI;=9 %$')!$&#)"/�1-)/!)&J�,$%.)#�52>�K;7I6 5L235M42�5?4L4NAM3?230?N05252 '6789�%8:8;<= >?N3 B1�C*.$' 1D;7E;FG�,8HI;=9 '-1!)P)')*&�Q�/*#�R�Q�!%)P$K"+�>35�JD9=6X�#H6;7 >N2M22�5?SL52AM3?230?N05252 '6789�%8:8;<= >?N3 B1�C*.$' 1D;7E;FG�,8HI;=9 %$')!$&#)"/�1-)/!)&J�,$%.)#�>35�JD9=6X�#H6;7 5LNN5M22�55?L3N4M3?230?N05252 '6789�%8:8;<= >?N4 B1�C*.$' 1D;7E;FG�,8HI;=9 5>5�$776�.6H;8 N2M22�55?L424M3?230?N05252 '6789�%8:8;<= >?N4 B1�C*.$' 1D;7E;FG�,8HI;=9 5>5�$776�.6H;8 >N2M22�555L?N4M3?230?N05252 '6789�%8:8;<= >?N4 B1�C*.$' 1D;7E;FG�,8HI;=9 %$')!$&#)"/�1-)/!)&J�,$%.)#�5>5�$776�.6H;8 ?LA5AM@2�55>L34NM??230?N05252 '6789�%8:8;<= >?NS B1�C*.$' 1D;7E;FG�,8HI;=9 52>�K;7I6 N2M22�55>L4>NM??230?N05252 '6789�%8:8;<= >?NS B1�C*.$' 1D;7E;FG�,8HI;=9 '-1!)P)')*&�Q�/*#�R�Q�!%)P$K"+�52>�K;7I6 >N2M22�55@L?4NM??230?N05252 '6789�%8:8;<= >?N3 B1�C*.$' 1D;7E;FG�,8HI;=9 >35�JD9=6X�#H6;7 N2M22�55@L5>NM??2305205252 '6789�%8:8;<= >?3@ B1�C*.$' 1D;7E;FG�,8HI;=9 %$')!$&#)"/�1-)/!)&J�,$%.)#�5N?�K;7I6�,699 5L235M22�55AL>23M??2305205252 '6789�%8:8;<= >?3@ B1�C*.$' 1D;7E;FG�,8HI;=9 '-1!)P)')*&�Q�/*#�R�Q�!%)P$K"+�5N?�K;7I6�,699 >N2M22�55ALAN3M??2305205252 '6789�%8:8;<= >?3@ B1�C*.$' 1D;7E;FG�,8HI;=9 5N?�K;7I6�,699 N2M22�55AL323M??2305205252 '6789�%8:8;<= >?3N B1�C*.$' 1D;7E;FG�,8HI;=9 %$')!$&#)"/�1-)/!)&J�,$%.)#�?A3�JD9=6X�#H6;7 ?LSAAM@2�554LA3>MN?2305205252 '6789�%8:8;<= >?3N B1�C*.$' 1D;7E;FG�,8HI;=9 '-1!)P)')*&�Q�/*#�R�Q�!%)P$K"+�?A3JD9=6X�#H6;7 >N2M22�55SL25>MN?2305205252 '6789�%8:8;<= >?3N B1�C*.$' 1D;7E;FG�,8HI;=9 ?A3�JD9=6X�#H6;7 N2M22�55SL23>MN?2305205252 '6789�%8:8;<= >?3A !%�C*%#*& 1D;7E;FG�,8HI;=9 %$')!$&#)"/�1-)/!)&J�,$%.)# 5@L>S3MA4�5N>L@3?M?S2305205252 '6789�%8:8;<= >?3A !%�C*%#*& 1D;7E;FG�,8HI;=9 '-1!)P)')*&�Q�/*#�R�Q�!%)P$K"+ >L4N2M22�5N3L>5?M?S2305205252 '6789�%8:8;<= >?3A !%�C*%#*& 1D;7E;FG�,8HI;=9 NN2M22�5N3L43?M?S2305205252 '6789�%8:8;<= >?3? B1�C*.$' 1D;7E;FG�,8HI;=9 %$')!$&#)"/�1-)/!)&J�,$%.)#�?@4�K;7I6�,699 5L>N2M@2�5A2L55?MNS2305205252 '6789�%8:8;<= >?3? B1�C*.$' 1D;7E;FG�,8HI;=9 '-1!)P)')*&�Q�/*#�R�Q�!%)P$K"+�?@4�K;7I6�,699 >N2M22�5A2LN3?MNS2305205252 '6789�%8:8;<= >?3? B1�C*.$' 1D;7E;FG�,8HI;=9 ?@4�K;7I6�,699 N2M22�5A2LA5?MNS2305205252 '6789�%8:8;<= >?35 B1�C*.$' 1D;7E;FG�,8HI;=9 %$')!$&#)"/�1-)/!)&J�,$%.)#��???�K;7I6�,699 5L5S3MA2�5A5LS?SM?S2305205252 '6789�%8:8;<= >?35 B1�C*.$' 1D;7E;FG�,8HI;=9 ???�K;7I6�,699 N2M22�5A5LSASM?S2305205252 '6789�%8:8;<= >?35 B1�C*.$' 1D;7E;FG�,8HI;=9 ???�K;7I6�,699 >N2M22�5A>L>?SM?S2305@05252 '6789�%8:8;<= >?3S B1�C*.$' 1D;7E;FG�,8HI;=9 5?4�K;7I6 N2M22�5A>L>ASM?S2305@05252 '6789�%8:8;<= >?3S B1�C*.$' 1D;7E;FG�,8HI;=9 5?4�K;7I6 >N2M22�5A>L3?SM?S2305@05252 '6789�%8:8;<= >?3S B1�C*.$' 1D;7E;FG�,8HI;=9 %$')!$&#)"/�1-)/!)&J�,$%.)#�5?4�K;7I6 ?L344M42�5ANLN23MSS2305@05252 '6789�%8:8;<= >?45 B1�C*.$' 1D;7E;FG�,8HI;=9 5N2�K;7I6 N2M22�5ANLNN3MSS2305@05252 '6789�%8:8;<= >?45 B1�C*.$' 1D;7E;FG�,8HI;=9 5N2�K;7I6 >N2M22�5ANLS23MSS2305@05252 '6789�%8:8;<= >?45 B1�C*.$' 1D;7E;FG�,8HI;=9 5N2�K;7I6 ?LA5NMA2�5A3LN>>MNS2305@05252 '6789�%8:8;<= >?4? B1�C*.$' 1D;7E;FG�,8HI;=9 54>�K;7I6 N2M22�5A3LN4>MNS2305@05252 '6789�%8:8;<= >?4? B1�C*.$' 1D;7E;FG�,8HI;=9 54>�K;7I6 >N2M22�5A3LS>>MNS2305@05252 '6789�%8:8;<= >?4? B1�C*.$' 1D;7E;FG�,8HI;=9 54>�K;7I6 5L>5SMA2�532L5A>M?S2305@05252 '6789�%8:8;<= >?42 B1�C*.$' 1D;7E;FG�,8HI;=9 5?4�K;7I6 N2M22�532L>?>M?S2305@05252 '6789�%8:8;<= >?42 B1�C*.$' 1D;7E;FG�,8HI;=9 5?4�K;7I6 >N2M22�532LAA>M?S2305@05252 '6789�%8:8;<= >?42 B1�C*.$' 1D;7E;FG�,8HI;=9 5?S�K;7I6 5L235M22�535L3>NM?S2305405252 '6789�%8:8;<= >?4> B1�C*.$' 1D;7E;FG�,8HI;=9 ?35�K;7V8I N2M22�535L34NM?S2305405252 '6789�%8:8;<= >?S> !%�C*%#*& 1D;7E;FG�,8HI;=9 .,&�?55�$-(/)!�!%)P$�!%�C*%#*& ?LS@NM?5�53@L3>2M>?2305405252 '6789�%8:8;<= >?4> B1�C*.$' 1D;7E;FG�,8HI;=9 ?35�K;7V8I >N2M22�53NL242M>?2305405252 '6789�%8:8;<= >?4> B1�C*.$' 1D;7E;FG�,8HI;=9 ?35�K;7V8I 5L3?5M22�533L3S5M>?2305405252 '6789�%8:8;<= >?4N B1�C*.$' 1D;7E;FG�,8HI;=9 ?S@�K;7I6 N2M22�533L4@5M>?2305405252 '6789�%8:8;<= >?4N B1�C*.$' 1D;7E;FG�,8HI;=9 ?S@�K;7I6 >N2M22�534L?S5M>?2305405252 '6789�%8:8;<= >?4N B1�C*.$' 1D;7E;FG�,8HI;=9 ?S@�K;7I6 5L235M22�542L5A@M>?2305405252 '6789�%8:8;<= >?4@ B1�C*.$' 1D;7E;FG�,8HI;=9 554�K;7V8I N2M22�542L>?@M>?2305405252 '6789�%8:8;<= >?4@ B1�C*.$' 1D;7E;FG�,8HI;=9 554�K;7V8I >N2M22�542LAA@M>?2305405252 '6789�%8:8;<= >?4@ B1�C*.$' 1D;7E;FG�,8HI;=9 554�K;7V8I 5LN25M@2�54>L?AAM3?2305405252 '6789�%8:8;<= >5>4 !%�C*%#*& 1D;7E;FG�,8HI;=9 NN2M22�54>L3?AM3?2305405252 '6789�%8:8;<= >5>4 !%�C*%#*& 1D;7E;FG�,8HI;=9 '-1!)P)')*&�Q�/*#�R�Q�!%)P$K"+ >L4N2M22�543LNAAM3?2305405252 '6789�%8:8;<= >5>4 !%�C*%#*& 1D;7E;FG�,8HI;=9 %$')!$&#)"/�1-)/!)&J�,$%.)# 5@L>S3MA4�>??LSA@M>S2305405252 '6789�%8:8;<= >?S> !%�C*%#*& 1D;7E;FG�,8HI;=9 .,&�?55�$-(/)!�!%)P$�!%�C*%#*& N2M22�>?5L2?@M>S2305405252 '6789�%8:8;<= >?S> !%�C*%#*& 1D;7E;FG�,8HI;=9 .,&�?55�$-(/)!�!%)P$�!%�C*%#*& >N2M22�>?5L>A@M>S2305S05252 '6789�%8:8;<= >?S4 .O�,8HI;=�&UW 1D;7E;FG�,8HI;=9 %$')!$&#)"/�1-)/!)&J�,$%.)#�S>4@�(6I;FU�%867 >42M22�>?5L3@@M>S@2?25�*''Y�%89;E8F=;6718G;FF;FG�1676F:8 5L2N2M22@2?2>�';GF�,8HI;=918G;FF;FG�1676F:8 N3NM22@2?2@�#H6F9<UH=6=;UF�Y88�Q�(J$18G;FF;FG�1676F:8 5N2M22
Total for 40100 Building Pennlt Income $181 ,379.92 

Total for 40102 OSSF Residential 

Total tor 40103 Sign Pennits 

Total for 40104 Transportation Fee· CGE 



���������	
������������������
������

������
��������� ����� 

!"#$ #%"&'"(#)*&�#+,$ &-. &".$ (/"'' .$.*0!$'(%),#)*& ".*-&# 1"/"&($23435�#6789:;6<7<=;8�>??9�@�.=AAB6??C1?D=88=8D�17A78B? EFGH23I333J0KH0K3K3 '7A?9�%?B?=:< EKEH !%�L*%#*& >M<M6?�%;7NO7P�)Q:7B<�>??9 44�L;Q?9 4EG53HI33� 53GE2HI333J0KH0K3K3 '7A?9�%?B?=:< E4RE !%�L*%#*& >M<M6?�%;7NO7P�)Q:7B<�>??9 .,&�4KK�$-(/)!�!%)S$�!%�L*%#*& 4GKKHI33� 54G5JFI332343F�#6789:;6<7<=;8�>??�@�T1�L;Q?91?D=88=8D�17A78B? 54G5JFI333J03F0K3K3 '7A?9�%?B?=:< E42J T1�L*.$' >M<M6?�%;7NO7P�)Q:7B<�>??9 T1�L*.$�%*"!U"+�).,"(#�).,%*S$.$&#'�ERK�U=AV?Q�U7P 4GKKHI33� 5KGH32I333J03H0K3K3 )8W;=B? E423 T1�L*.$' >M<M6?�%;7NO7P�)Q:7B<�>??9 T1�L*.$�%*"!U"+�).,"(#�).,%*S$.$&#'�KJ5�U=AQ7 4GKKHI33� 52G3EKI333J03H0K3K3 '7A?9�%?B?=:< E422 T1�L*.$' >M<M6?�%;7NO7P�)Q:7B<�>??9 T1�L*.$�%*"!U"+�).,"(#�).,%*S$.$&#' 4GKKHI33� 55GKF3I333J03H0K3K3 '7A?9�%?B?=:< E42F T1�L*.$' >M<M6?�%;7NO7P�)Q:7B<�>??9 T1�L*.$�%*"!U"+�).,"(#�).,%*S$.$&#'�KFF�U=AQ7��U7P 4GKKHI33� 5FG2HHI333J03H0K3K3 '7A?9�%?B?=:< E425 T1�L*.$' >M<M6?�%;7NO7P�)Q:7B<�>??9 T1�L*.$�%*"!U"+�).,"(#�).,%*S$.$&#' 4GKKHI33� 5JGJ4FI333J03H0K3K3 '7A?9�%?B?=:< E42E T1�L*.$' >M<M6?�%;7NO7P�)Q:7B<�>??9 T1�L*.$�%*"!U"+�).,"(#�).,%*S$.$&#'�K4K�U=AV?Q�U7P 4GKKHI33� 5HGR22I333J0450K3K3 '7A?9�%?B?=:< E45R T1�L*.$' >M<M6?�%;7NO7P�)Q:7B<�>??9 T1�L*.$�%*"!U"+�).,"(#�).,%*S$.$&#'�K3E�U=AQ7 4GKKHI33� F3G4JKI333J0450K3K3 '7A?9�%?B?=:< E45J T1�L*.$' >M<M6?�%;7NO7P�)Q:7B<�>??9 T1�L*.$�%*"!U"+�).,"(#�).,%*S$.$&#'�EJK�XM9<7Y�#67=A 4GKKHI33� F4G233I333J0450K3K3 '7A?9�%?B?=:< E45H T1�L*.$' >M<M6?�%;7NO7P�)Q:7B<�>??9 T1�L*.$�%*"!U"+�).,"(#�).,%*S$.$&#'��KEK�$AA7�.76=? 4GKKHI33� FKGFKHI333J0450K3K3 '7A?9�%?B?=:< E45F T1�L*.$' >M<M6?�%;7NO7P�)Q:7B<�>??9 T1�L*.$�%*"!U"+�).,"(#��KH5�XM9<7Y�#67=A�).,%*S$.$&#' 4GKKHI33� FEGH5FI333J0K30K3K3 '7A?9�%?B?=:< E4J2 T1�L*.$' >M<M6?�%;7NO7P�)Q:7B<�>??9 T1�L*.$�%*"!U"+�).,"(#�).,%*S$.$&#'�K54�U=AQ7�,799 4GKKHI33� F5G3H2I333J0K30K3K3 '7A?9�%?B?=:< E4J4 T1�L*.$' >M<M6?�%;7NO7P�)Q:7B<�>??9 T1�L*.$�%*"!U"+�).,"(#�).,%*S$.$&#'42H�U=AQ7�,799 4GKKHI33� FFGE4KI333J0K30K3K3 '7A?9�%?B?=:< E4J5 T1�L*.$' >M<M6?�%;7NO7P�)Q:7B<�>??9 T1�L*.$�%*"!U"+�).,"(#�).,%*S$.$&#'�4FJ�XM9<7Y�#67=A 4GKKHI33� FJG523I333J0K30K3K3 '7A?9�%?B?=:< E4JK T1�L*.$' >M<M6?�%;7NO7P�)Q:7B<�>??9 T1�L*.$�%*"!U"+�).,"(#�).,%*S$.$&#'�444�U=AQ7�,799 4GKKHI33� FHGJFHI333J0K20K3K3 '7A?9�%?B?=:< E4HK T1�L*.$' >M<M6?�%;7NO7P�)Q:7B<�>??9 K53�U=AQ7 4GKKHI33� FRGRRFI333J0K20K3K3 '7A?9�%?B?=:< E4H4 T1�L*.$' >M<M6?�%;7NO7P�)Q:7B<�>??9 KHE�U=AQ7 4GKKHI33� J4GKK2I333J0K20K3K3 '7A?9�%?B?=:< E4H3 T1�L*.$' >M<M6?�%;7NO7P�)Q:7B<�>??9 K4H�U=AQ7 4GKKHI33� JKG25KI333J0K20K3K3 '7A?9�%?B?=:< E4JR T1�L*.$' >M<M6?�%;7NO7P�)Q:7B<�>??9 K4H�U=AQ7 4GKKHI33� JEGFH3I333J0KH0K3K3 '7A?9�%?B?=:< E4H2 T1�L*.$' >M<M6?�%;7NO7P�)Q:7B<�>??9 T1�L*.$�%*"!U"+�).,"(#�).,%*S$.$&#'�KKH�U=AV?Q 4GKKHI33� J2GR3HI333J0KH0K3K3 '7A?9�%?B?=:< E4H5 T1�L*.$' >M<M6?�%;7NO7P�)Q:7B<�>??9 4R2�U=AQ7 4GKKHI33� JFG4EFI333J0KH0K3K3 '7A?9�%?B?=:< E4HE T1�L*.$' >M<M6?�%;7NO7P�)Q:7B<�>??9 4JK�U=AV?Q�U7P 4GKKHI33� JJGEF2I332343J�>-#-%$�%*"!U"+�>$$'3J0K30K3K3 '7A?9�%?B?=:< E4JF !%�L*%#*& >M<M6?�%;7NO7P�)Q:7B<�>??9 44�L;Q?9 4EG53HI33� 4EG53HI3323453�'MZN=W=9=;8�)8B;Q?1?D=88=8D�17A78B? FKG4K5I5E3J0KR0K3K3 )8W;=B? E4R5 'M8�(;QQM8=<=?9 'MZN=W=9=;8 [KG333I33�"&!�[4I5\�*>�#L$�$'#)."#$!�#*#"/�(*&'#%-(#)*&�(*'#�*>�#L$�).,%*S$.$&#'�%$]-)%$!�1+�#L$�')#$�!$S$/*,.$&#�*%!)&"&($ RRGKF4I25�4F4GEHFIRH23455�1=AA7ZA?�$̂:?89?�)8B;Q?1?D=88=8D�17A78B? 2JG22EIKF3J0430K3K3 )8W;=B? E4FK (;M8<P�/=8?�':?B=7A�-<=A=<P�!=9<6=B< 'MZN=W=9=;8 (;M8<P�/=8?�'-!�UU�?̂:789=;8 KH3I33� 2JGJKEIKF3J0430K3K3 )8W;=B? E4F5 /"'�$&#"&()"'�K 'MZN=W=9=;8 /79�$9<78B=79�K EF3I33� 2HG3HEIKF3J0430K3K3 )8W;=B? E4F5 /"'�$&#"&()"'�K 'MZN=W=9=;8 /79�$9<78B=79 4G4KKI53� 2RGK35IJF3J0430K3K3 )8W;=B? E4F4 "-'@#$_0S)//"X$�L*.$' 'MZN=W=9=;8 L76Q;8P�L=AA9 4FFIK5� 2RGEJKI343J0430K3K3 )8W;=B? E4F4 "-'@#$_0S)//"X$�L*.$' 'MZN=W=9=;8 L76Q;8P�L=AA9 J4IK5� 2RG22EIKF3J0430K3K3 )8W;=B? E4F4 "-'@#$_0S)//"X$�L*.$' 'MZN=W=9=;8 L76Q;8P�L=AA9 2JI53� 2RG2R3IJF3J0430K3K3 )8W;=B? E4F2 ,$("&�',%)&X'�%S�,"%T 'MZN=W=9=;8 (7Q=8;�%?7A�,?B78�':6=8D9�%S EH3I33� 2RGHJ3IJF3J0430K3K3 )8W;=B? E4FK (;M8<P�/=8?�':?B=7A�-<=A=<P�!=9<6=B< 'MZN=W=9=;8 (;M8<P�/=8?�UU�?̂:789=;8 4G353I33� 53GRK3IJF3J0430K3K3 )8W;=B? E4FK (;M8<P�/=8?�':?B=7A�-<=A=<P�!=9<6=B< 'MZN=W=9=;8 (;M8<P�/=8?�'-!�UU�?̂:789=;8 F55I33� 54G5J5IJF3J0430K3K3 )8W;=B? E4FE (7:�!?W?A;:Q?8<�//( 'MZN=W=9=;8 %;BCP�%;7N�'MZN=W=9=;8 4G343I33� 5KG5H5IJF3J0430K3K3 )8W;=B? E4FE (7:�!?W?A;:Q?8<�//( 'MZN=W=9=;8 %;BCP�%;7N�'MZN=W=9=;8 REIJ5� 5KGFJRI543J0430K3K3 )8W;=B? E4FF #V?�*AN�$A�(7Q=8;�.;<;�(;M6<�78N�(7Q:D6;M8N 'MZN=W=9=;8 $A�(7Q=8;�%78BV�%S�,76C 423I33� 5KGH4RI543J0430K3K3 )8W;=B? E4FJ %"&(L�%*"!�!$S$/*,.$&# 'MZN=W=9=;8 .=AAB6??C�$8D 44HIJ5� 5KGREHIKF3J0430K3K3 )8W;=B? E4FJ %"&(L�%*"!�!$S$/*,.$&# 'MZN=W=9=;8 .=AAB6??C 5EHIJ5� 5EG2JJI343J0430K3K3 )8W;=B? E4F5 /"'�$&#"&()"'�K 'MZN=W=9=;8 /79�$9<78B=79�K E2EIEJ� 5EGHK3IEH3J0430K3K3 )8W;=B? E4F2 ,$("&�',%)&X'�%S�,"%T 'MZN=W=9=;8 ,?B78�':6=8D9�%S�:76C KEIJ5� 5EGH22I4E3J0430K3K3 )8W;=B? E4F2 ,$("&�',%)&X'�%S�,"%T 'MZN=W=9=;8 ,?B78�':6=8D9�%S�$8DI 424IK5� 5EGRH5IEH23K33�';A=N�U79<?�'?6W=B?9

Total for 40105 Transportation Fees• MIiicreek $14,736.00 

Total for 40106 Transportation Fee - KB Homes $25,788.00 

Total for 40107 FUTURE ROADWAY FEES $13,508.00 

Total for 40150 SUbdlvlslon Income $99,261 .45 

Total for 40155 BIiiabie Expense Income $6,542.12 



���������	
������������������
������

������
��������� ����� 

!"#$ #%"&'"(#)*&�#+,$ &-. &".$ (/"'' .$.*0!$'(%),#)*& ".*-&# 1"/"&($123455453�1676582 99:;:9:<=>?@0?=0=?=? '672A�%2824BC D9>: -'#)�E�1"#(F�,"+.$&#' G6AC2�.65632H25C G6AC2�65I�J28K872�458LH2;�-'#)�M6C8N >DO<9D�99O;=P@<D@?@0?=0=?=? '672A�%2824BC D9>O -'#)�E�1"#(F�,"+.$&#' G6AC2�.65632H25C G6AC2�65I�J28K872�458LH2;�-'#)�M6C8N ==D<OD�99O;>:9<D??@0?=0=?=? '672A�%2824BC D9DP -'#)�E�1"#(F�,"+.$&#' G6AC2�.65632H25C G6AC2�65I�J28K872�458LH2;�-'#)�M6C8N =P@<Q:�99O;@D:<O:?@0?@0=?=? '672A�%2824BC D9>9 -'#)�E�1"#(F�,"+.$&#' G6AC2�.65632H25C G6AC2�65I�J28K872�458LH2;�-'#)�M6C8N 9OP<P9�99O;OD><>O?@0?@0=?=? '672A�%2824BC D9D9 -'#)�E�1"#(F�,"+.$&#' G6AC2�.65632H25C G6AC2�65I�J28K872�458LH2;�-'#)�M6C8N P:><9?�9=?;P9:<PO?@0?@0=?=? '672A�%2824BC D9DD -'#)�2B6K G6AC2�.65632H25C G6AC2�65I�J28K872�458LH2;�-'#)�M6C8N >O9<Q9�9=9;?9?<=??@0?@0=?=? '672A�%2824BC D9D= -'#)�2B6K G6AC2�.65632H25C G6AC2�65I�J28K872�458LH2;�-'#)�M6C8N P9><O>�9=9;P=P<9>?@0?@0=?=? '672A�%2824BC D9D> -'#)�E�1"#(F�,"+.$&#' G6AC2�.65632H25C G6AC2�65I�J28K872�458LH2;�-'#)�M6C8N 9;@=O<==�9=D;=P><DQ?@0?:0=?=? '672A�%2824BC D9DO -'#)�2B6K G6AC2�.65632H25C G6AC2�65I�J28K872�458LH2;�-'#)�M6C8N @>O<D@�9=>;??D<@D?@09?0=?=? '672A�%2824BC D9D: -'#)�E�1"#(F�,"+.$&#' G6AC2�.65632H25C G6AC2�65I�J28K872�458LH2;�-'#)�M6C8N DDQ<Q=�9=>;D>?<DP?@09?0=?=? '672A�%2824BC D9Q? -'#)�E�1"#(F�,"+.$&#' G6AC2�.65632H25C G6AC2�65I�J28K872�458LH2;�-'#)�M6C8N P:Q<OO�9=>;O=@<D>?@09?0=?=? '672A�%2824BC D9>= -'#)�E�1"#(F�,"+.$&#' G6AC2�.65632H25C G6AC2�65I�J28K872�458LH2;�-'#)�M6C8N 9;=P9<=D�9=Q;9@:<P@?@09D0=?=? '672A�%2824BC D9P9 -'#)�E�1"#(F�,"+.$&#' G6AC2�.65632H25C G6AC2�65I�J28K872�458LH2;�-'#)�M6C8N ==9<=>�9=Q;DOO<:9?@09D0=?=? '672A�%2824BC D9P= -'#)�E�1"#(F�,"+.$&#' G6AC2�.65632H25C G6AC2�65I�J28K872�458LH2;�-'#)�M6C8N DPQ<>9�9=Q;@PQ<==?@09>0=?=? '672A�%2824BC D9P> -'#)�2B6K G6AC2�.65632H25C G6AC2�65I�J28K872�458LH2;�-'#)�M6C8N =@9<:Q�9=@;?=:<?:?@09>0=?=? '672A�%2824BC D9PD -'#)�E�1"#(F�,"+.$&#' G6AC2�.65632H25C G6AC2�65I�J28K872�458LH2;�-'#)�M6C8N 9P9<PP�9=@;9@O<QD?@09P0=?=? '672A�%2824BC D9PP -'#)�2B6K G6AC2�.65632H25C G6AC2�65I�J28K872�458LH2;�-'#)�M6C8N O>?<>:�9=:;9=?<99?@09@0=?=? '672A�%2824BC D9Q: -'#)�E�1"#(F�,"+.$&#' G6AC2�.65632H25C G6AC2�65I�J28K872�458LH2;�-'#)�M6C8N =:?<@=�9=:;>??<:D?@09@0=?=? '672A�%2824BC D9QO -'#)�E�1"#(F�,"+.$&#' G6AC2�.65632H25C G6AC2�65I�J28K872�458LH2;�-'#)�M6C8N P>O<?P�9=:;O>O<::?@0=?0=?=? '672A�%2824BC D9@D -'#)�2B6K G6AC2�.65632H25C G6AC2�65I�J28K872�458LH2;�-'#)�M6C8N OO:<@=�9=O;O>:<Q??@0=90=?=? '672A�%2824BC D9:O -'#)�E�1"#(F�,"+.$&#' G6AC2�.65632H25C G6AC2�65I�J28K872�458LH2;�-'#)�M6C8N 9P=<=>�9D?;9??<:>?@0=90=?=? '672A�%2824BC D9@@ -'#)�E�1"#(F�,"+.$&#' G6AC2�.65632H25C G6AC2�65I�J28K872�458LH2;�-'#)�M6C8N O?<OD�9D?;9O9<@@?@0==0=?=? '672A�%2824BC D9:: -'#)�E�1"#(F�,"+.$&#' G6AC2�.65632H25C G6AC2�65I�J28K872�458LH2;�-'#)�M6C8N DOP<9@�9D?;P:Q<O>?@0==0=?=? RLSJ567�$5CJK R$ G6AC2�.65632H25C %2T2JA2�-'#)�16C8N�,6KH25CA U>?<??V9D?;P>Q<O>?@0==0=?=? '672A�%2824BC D9O9 -'#)�E�1"#(F�,"+.$&#' G6AC2�.65632H25C G6AC2�65I�J28K872�458LH2;�-'#)�M6C8N Q9@<?Q�9D9;9Q><???@0==0=?=? '672A�%2824BC D9O= -'#)�E�1"#(F�,"+.$&#' G6AC2�.65632H25C G6AC2�65I�J28K872�458LH2;�-'#)�M6C8N 9P9<Q:�9D9;D9P<Q:?@0==0=?=? '672A�%2824BC D9:Q -'#)�E�1"#(F�,"+.$&#' G6AC2�.65632H25C G6AC2�65I�J28K872�458LH2;�-'#)�M6C8N >?<??�9D9;DPP<Q:?@0==0=?=? '672A�%2824BC D9:@ -'#)�2B6K G6AC2�.65632H25C G6AC2�65I�J28K872�458LH2;�-'#)�M6C8N P>:<O=�9D9;O?><Q??@0=D0=?=? '672A�%2824BC D9@: -'#)�E�1"#(F�,"+.$&#' G6AC2�.65632H25C G6AC2�65I�J28K872�458LH2;�-'#)�M6C8N D?=<Q>�9D=;=?@<=>?@0=@0=?=? '672A�%2824BC D9O? -'#)�2B6K G6AC2�.65632H25C G6AC2�65I�J28K872�458LH2;�-'#)�M6C8N =9Q<OD�9D=;>=><9@?@0=:0=?=? '672A�%2824BC D=?= -'#)�E�1"#(F�,"+.$&#' G6AC2�.65632H25C G6AC2�65I�J28K872�458LH2;�-'#)�M6C8N P?=<?D�9D=;O=Q<=??@0=:0=?=? '672A�%2824BC D9O> -'#)�E�1"#(F�,"+.$&#' G6AC2�.65632H25C G6AC2�65I�J28K872�458LH2;�-'#)�M6C8N D@9<D?�9DD;=O@<P??@0D?0=?=? '672A�%2824BC D=?P -'#)�2B6K G6AC2�.65632H25C G6AC2�65I�J28K872�458LH2;�-'#)�M6C8N QP?<9>�9DD;O>@<Q>?@0D?0=?=? '672A�%2824BC D=?D -'#)�E�1"#(F�,"+.$&#' G6AC2�.65632H25C G6AC2�65I�J28K872�458LH2;�-'#)�M6C8N DQ?<=>�9D>;D?@<::?@0D90=?=? '672A�%2824BC D=?Q -'#)�E�1"#(F�,"+.$&#' G6AC2�.65632H25C G6AC2�65I�J28K872�458LH2;�-'#)�M6C8N Q:=<?D�9D>;O:O<O9?@0D90=?=? '672A�%2824BC D=?? -'#)�E�1"#(F�,"+.$&#' G6AC2�.65632H25C G6AC2�65I�J28K872�458LH2;�-'#)�M6C8N 9;>?:<?>�9DQ;DO@<OP?@0D90=?=? RLSJ567�$5CJK R$ G6AC2�.65632H25C %28LJI�A672A�C6W�B6K6M72�E�RS7K U9;9?9<DOV9DP;=OQ<PQ?@0D90=?=? RLSJ567�$5CJK R$ G6AC2�.65632H25C X6JK�X67763N2J�G6AC2�1477 :?<??�9DP;D@Q<PQ?@0D90=?=? '672A�%2824BC D=?9 -'#)�E�1"#(F�,"+.$&#' G6AC2�.65632H25C G6AC2�65I�J28K872�458LH2;�-'#)�M6C8N @9D<D:�9DQ;?:O<O>?@0D90=?=? '672A�%2824BC D=?@ -'#)�E�1"#(F�,"+.$&#' G6AC2�.65632H25C G6AC2�65I�J28K872�458LH2;�-'#)�M6C8N =9=<9@�9DQ;D?=<99>?=?9�YJ658N4A2�Y22A123455453�1676582 DQ;>Q><Q9?@0==0=?=? !2BLA4C R4T2�(LHHS5486C4L5A�;�)58< "IH454ACJ6C4L5 9?<P?� DQ;>@P<99>?=?=�'L74I�G6AC2�'2JT482A�E�%2ACLJ6C4L50/6C2�Y22Total for 40200 Solid Waste Services $17,483.87 

Total for 40201 Franchise Fees $10.50 



���������	
������������������
������

������
��������� ����� 

!"#$ #%"&'"(#)*&�#+,$ &-. &".$ (/"'' .$.*0!$'(%),#)*& ".*-&# 1"/"&($123455453�1676582 9:;;<=>>?>@>>�(ABBC54DE�(25D2F�%25D67123455453�1676582 ?:G<>=>>>H09H0I>I> %2JC5K @9H> %A55E�L47746BM (ABBC54DE�(25D2F 90I�1/!N�%$&#"/:�O9<>=>>��F2JC5K�((�F25D67�KC2�DA�(AP4K�Q�9G R9<>=>>S ?:T>>=>>?>@I>�!A56D4A5M123455453�1676582 ;<>=>>?>@<>�U47B�UF425K7E�U22123455453�1676582 <>>=>>?>@<<�/ADD2FE�U22123455453�1676582 9H=<;?><>>�"KB454MDF6D4A5�U22�)58AB2123455453�1676582 G:>GG=T;>H0>;0I>I> '672M�%2824VD @9?H W1�X*.$' "KB454MDF6D4A5 6VV7486D4A5�J22M <>=>>� G:9?G=T;>H0>T0I>I> '672M�%2824VD @9?; W1�X*.$' "KB454MDF6D4A5 6VV7486D4A5�J22M <>=>>� G:9GG=T;>H0>T0I>I> '672M�%2824VD @9?< W1�X*.$' "KB454MDF6D4A5 "VV7486D4A5�J22M <>=>>� G:I?G=T;>H0>T0I>I> '672M�%2824VD @9?? W1�X*.$' "KB454MDF6D4A5 "VV7486D4A5�J22M <>=>>� G:IGG=T;>H0>T0I>I> '672M�%2824VD @9?@ W1�X*.$' "KB454MDF6D4A5 6VV7486D4A5�J22M <>=>>� G:@?G=T;>H0>T0I>I> )5PA482 @9?> W1�X*.$' "KB454MDF6D4A5 6VV7486D4A5�J22M <>=>>� G:@GG=T;>H09>0I>I> )5PA482 @9;I (AC5DE�/452�'V28467�-D474DE�!4MDF48D "KB454MDF6D4A5 9>�Y�"!.)&)'#%"#)*&�(*'# 9GT=<>� G:<GT=@;>H09>0I>I> )5PA482 @9;@ (6V�!2P27AVB25D�//( "KB454MDF6D4A5 ".*-&#�1)//$!�#*�()#+�Z�I>Y II>=H<� G:T9G=99>H09>0I>I> )5PA482 @9;; #[2�*7K�$7�(6B45A�.ADA�(ACFD�65K�(6BV3FAC5K "KB454MDF6D4A5 ".*-&#�1)//$!�#*�()#+�Z�I>Y IT=>>� G:T?H=99>H09>0I>I> )5PA482 @9;H %"&(X�%*"!�!$\$/*,.$&# "KB454MDF6D4A5 ".*-&#�1)//$!�#*�()#+�Z�I>Y 9@9=<>� G:GHT=;9>H09>0I>I> )5PA482 @9;? ,$("&�',%)&N'�%\�,"%W "KB454MDF6D4A5 ".*-&#�1)//$!�#*�()#+�Z�I>Y 9>G=>>� 9>:>TH=;9>H09>0I>I> )5PA482 @9;9 "-'Q#$]0\)//"N$�X*.$' "KB454MDF6D4A5 ".*-&#�1)//$!�#*�()#+�Z�I>Y <H=>>� 9>:9??=;9>H09>0I>I> )5PA482 @9;< /"'�$&#"&()"'�I "KB454MDF6D4A5 ".*-&#�1)//$!�#*�()#+�Z�I>Y @;<=9H� 9>:<>G=HT>H09<0I>I> '672M�%2824VD @9<T W1�X*.$' "KB454MDF6D4A5 6VV7486D4A5�J22M <>=>>� 9>:<<G=HT>H09<0I>I> '672M�%2824VD @9<H W1�X*.$' "KB454MDF6D4A5 6VV7486D4A5�J22M <>=>>� 9>:;>G=HT>H09<0I>I> '672M�%2824VD @9<; W1�X*.$' "KB454MDF6D4A5 <>=>>� 9>:;<G=HT>H09<0I>I> '672M�%2824VD @9<G W1�X*.$' "KB454MDF6D4A5 6VV7486D4A5�J22M <>=>>� 9>:H>G=HT>H0I>0I>I> '672M�%2824VD @9H; !%�X*%#*& "KB454MDF6D4A5 6VV7486D4A5�J22M <<>=>>� 99:I<G=HT>H0I>0I>I> '672M�%2824VD @9H< W1�X*.$' "KB454MDF6D4A5 6VV7486D4A5�J22M <>=>>� 99:@>G=HT>H0I>0I>I> '672M�%2824VD @9H? W1�X*.$' "KB454MDF6D4A5 I<9�L47B6�,6MM <>=>>� 99:@<G=HT>H0I>0I>I> '672M�%2824VD @9HI W1�X*.$' "KB454MDF6D4A5 6VV7486D4A5�J22M <>=>>� 99:?>G=HT>H0I>0I>I> '672M�%2824VD @9H9 W1�X*.$' "KB454MDF6D4A5 6VV7486D4A5�J22M <>=>>� 99:?<G=HT>H0I?0I>I> '672M�%2824VD @9T> W1�X*.$' "KB454MDF6D4A5 I9T�L47B6 <>=>>� 99:<>G=HT>H0I?0I>I> '672M�%2824VD @9T9 W1�X*.$' "KB454MDF6D4A5 IT@�L47B6 <>=>>� 99:<<G=HT>H0I?0I>I> '672M�%2824VD @9TI W1�X*.$' "KB454MDF6D4A5 I<>�L47B6 <>=>>� 99:;>G=HT>H0I?0I>I> '672M�%2824VD @9HG W1�X*.$' "KB454MDF6D4A5 6VV7486D4A5�J22M�I9T�L47B6 <>=>>� 99:;<G=HT>H0IT0I>I> '672M�%2824VD @9T? W1�X*.$' "KB454MDF6D4A5 IIT�L47[2B <>=>>� 99:H>G=HT>H0IT0I>I> '672M�%2824VD @9G@ !%�X*%#*& "KB454MDF6D4A5 .,&�9II�$-(/)!�!%)\$�!%�X*%#*& <>=>>� 99:H<G=HT>H0IT0I>I> '672M�%2824VD @I@T !%�X*%#*& "KB454MDF6D4A5 6VV7486D4A5�J22M <<>=>>� 9I:@>G=HT>H0IT0I>I> '672M�%2824VD @9T< W1�X*.$' "KB454MDF6D4A5 9G?�L47B6 <>=>>� 9I:@<G=HT>H0IT0I>I> '672M�%2824VD @9T@ W1�X*.$' "KB454MDF6D4A5 9HI�L47[2B <>=>>� 9I:?>G=HT?><<>�.2F8[65D�,FA82MM453�U22�)58AB2123455453�1676582 ?:>><=TH>H09<0I>I> !2VAM4D 1C47K453�,2FB4DM B2F8[65D�J22�458AB2 @=<>� ?:>>G=@H>H0I>0I>I> '672M�%2824VD @9H; !%�X*%#*& 1C47K453�,2FB4DM %24B̂ CFM2B25D�AJ�.2F8[65D�,FA82MM453�U22M�JAF�(F2K4D�(6FK�,6EB25DM <<=>>� ?:>;?=@H>H0IT0I>I> '672M�%2824VD @I@T !%�X*%#*& 1C47K453�,2FB4DM %24B̂ CFM2B25D�AJ�.2F8[65D�,FA82MM453�U22M�JAF�(F2K4D�(6FK�,6EB25DM <<=>>� ?:99G=@H?>G>>�)5D2F2MD�)58AB2123455453�1676582 <?;=<I>H0@90I>I> !2VAM4D U)%'#�/*(WX"%#�&"#)*&"/�1"&W "KB454MDF6D4A5 ;=9<� <<I=;H>H0@90I>I> !2VAM4D U/&1 "KB454MDF6D4A5 9;=<>� <;G=9H>H0@90I>I> !2VAM4D #2_'#"% "KB454MDF6D4A5 .A5D[7E�)5D2F2MD IG=9T� <GT=@<<>><>�'672M�#6_�)58AB2�Q�'D6D2�'2FP482�U22M123455453�1676582 @:;?;=?;>H09>0I>I> !2VAM4D #$]"'�(*.,#%*//$% $!(�-[765K IY�'2FP482�U22M�Q�90@�$!(�,AFD4A5 9GH=>G� @:T?@=<<>H09>0I>I> !2VAM4D #$]"'�(*.,#%*//$% ,Ĉ748�LAF̀M IY�'2FP482�U22M�Q�I0@�(4DE�,AFD4A5 9GH=>G� ?:>?>=;?>H09>0I>I> !2VAM4D #$]"'�(*.,#%*//$% "KB454MDF6D4A5 IY�'2FP482�U22M�Q�I0@�(4DE�,AFD4A5 9GH=>G� ?:I@H=H@<>><9�$!(�'672M�#6_�)58AB2�#F65MJ2FM123455453�1676582 <G:<@@=<>>H0@90I>I> aACF567�$5DFE a$ $!(�-[765K %28AFK�$!(�'672M�#6_�)58AB2�#F65MJ2F�Q�aC7E G:;?H=?>� ;G:9T>=G><>9<<�14776̂72�$_V25M2M

Total for 40202 Solid Waste SelVices - Restoration/late Fee 

Tofal for 40300 Community Center Rental $ (150.00) 

Total for 40320 Donations 

Total for 40350 FIim Friendly Fee 

Total for 40355 Lotte,y Fee 

Total for 40500 Administration Fee Income $3,309.92 

Total for 40550 Merchant Processing Fee Income $113.50 

Total for 40900 Interest Income $51 .83 

Total for 50050 Sales Tax Income - State Service Fees $591 .27 

Total for 50051 EDC Sales Tax Income Transfers $9,647.40 



���������	
������������������
������

������
��������� �������

 !"# "$!%&!'"()%�"*+# %,- %!-# '.!&& -#-)/ #&'$(+"()% !-),%" 0!.!%'#012344342�0565471 889:;<=:::>/:?/@:@: 0366 <8;AA .%B�#%C(%##$(%C &DEF3G3H3I4 J5KLI4M�J366H >?=@A� 889?<8=@A:>/:?/@:@: 0366 <8;AA .%B�#%C(%##$(%C &DEF3G3H3I4 +1754�&NK342H�$B�N5KO @<=>A� 889?AP=:::>/:?/@:@: 0366 <8;AA .%B�#%C(%##$(%C &DEF3G3H3I4 .5H�#HQ54735H�@ <;:=::� 889A?P=:::>/:?/@:@: 0366 <8;AA .%B�#%C(%##$(%C &DEF3G3H3I4 'ID4QM�.341�RR�1SN54H3I4 ?9:A:=::� 8A9A;P=:::>/:;/@:@: 0366 <8P?@ .%B�#%C(%##$(%C &DEF3G3H3I4 #6�'5L34I�$547T�$B�+5KO ?8:=::� 8A9>:P=:::>/:;/@:@: 0366 <8P?@ .%B�#%C(%##$(%C &DEF3G3H3I4 J5KLI4M�J366H 8>=A:� 8A9>AA=A::>/:;/@:@: 0366 <8P?@ .%B�#%C(%##$(%C &DEF3G3H3I4 .5H�#HQ54735H ?9?@@=A:� 8;9P>P=:::>/:;/@:@: 0366 <8P?@ .%B�#%C(%##$(%C &DEF3G3H3I4 -3667K11O A<P=>A� 8>98?;=>A:>/:;/@:@: 0366 <8P?@ .%B�#%C(%##$(%C &DEF3G3H3I4 '5L34I�$156�+1754�&NK342H�$B <P:=::� 8>9>U;=>A:>/:;/@:@: 0366 <8P?@ .%B�#%C(%##$(%C &DEF3G3H3I4 'ID4QM�.341�&, �RR�1SN54H3I4 ;AA=::� 8P98A?=>A:>/:;/@:@: 0366 <8P?@ .%B�#%C(%##$(%C &DEF3G3H3I4 $I7OM�$I5F�&DEF3G3H3I4 U<=>A� 8P9A8A=A::>/:P/@:@: #SN14H1   !LM�!O1KH &DEF3G3H3I4 A::=::� 8U9:8A=A::>/:P/@:@: #SN14H1   !LM�!O1KH &DEF3G3H3I4 ?9P::=::� A:9P8A=A::>/:P/@:@: #SN14H1   !LM�!O1KH &DEF3G3H3I4 ?9:::=::� A?9P8A=A::>/@</@:@: 0366 <A::P .%B�#%C(%##$(%C &DEF3G3H3I4 $I7OM�$I5F�&DEF3G3H3I4 A8?=@A� A@9<P;=>A:>/@</@:@: 0366 <A::P .%B�#%C(%##$(%C &DEF3G3H3I4 .5H�#HQ54735H�@ >PA=?;� A<9?>?=U?:>/@</@:@: 0366 <A::P .%B�#%C(%##$(%C &DEF3G3H3I4 -3667K11O >::=::� A<9P>?=U?:>/@</@:@: 0366 <A::P .%B�#%C(%##$(%C &DEF3G3H3I4 'ILL1K7356�+KIN1KQM�CK3HQ�-366�V�&J@? @P:=::� A89?A?=U?:>/@</@:@: 0366 <A::P .%B�#%C(%##$(%C &DEF3G3H3I4 'ILL1K7356�+KIN1KQM�CK3HQ�-366�V�J13F14K137T 8@:=::� A89A>?=U?:>/@</@:@: 0366 <A::P .%B�#%C(%##$(%C &DEF3G3H3I4 J5KG1HQ�'K11O >8>=A:� AA9<?U=8?:>/@</@:@: 0366 <A::P .%B�#%C(%##$(%C &DEF3G3H3I4 +1754�&NK342H�$B UA=::� AA98?8=8?:>/@</@:@: 0366 <A::P .%B�#%C(%##$(%C &DEF3G3H3I4 'ID4QM�.341�&, A;:=::� AA9U>8=8?:>/@</@:@: 0366 <A::P .%B�#%C(%##$(%C &DEF3G3H3I4 '5L34I�'K1HQ @P:=::� A;9@A8=8?:>/@</@:@: 0366 <A::P .%B�#%C(%##$(%C &DEF3G3H3I4 &D4�'ILLD43Q31H @?<=>A� A;98;P=?;:>/@</@:@: 0366 <A::P .%B�#%C(%##$(%C &DEF3G3H3I4 J5KLI4M�J366H <>A=::� A;9P8<=?;:>/<:/@:@: #SN14H1 &!%�-!$')&� !(.*�$#')$ &DEF3G3H3I4 NDE637�4IQ371H @<:=8:� A>9:><=A;:>/<:/@:@: #SN14H1 &!%�-!$')&� !(.*�$#')$ &DEF3G3H3I4 NDE637�4IQ371H @?;=U@� A>9@U:=8P;::A:�'ILLD43QM�)DQK157T012344342�0565471 ?9>;;=>@;::A?�'ILNDQ1K�#SN14H1�V�$1N53K012344342�0565471 P9@<;=A@:>/:?/@:@: 0366 ?@P8:  #."$! !FL343HQK5Q3I4 WD5KQ1K6M�LI43QIK342 ?98A8=@A� U9;U:=>>:>/?>/@:@: #SN14H1 ! E?@?:<<:U< !FIE1 !FL343HQK5Q3I4 LI4QT6M�5FIE1�NKI ?;=@<� U9>:>=:::>/@:/@:@: 'K1F3Q�'5KF�'K1F3Q !FIE1 !FL343HQK5Q3I4 X@@=<?Y U9;P8=;U:>/@?/@:@: 0366 ?@>88  #."$! !FL343HQK5Q3I4 1L536�54F�<;A�3HHD1H ?@P=A:� U9P?<=?U:>/@@/@:@: #SN14H1 01HQ�0DM !FL343HQK5Q3I4 FD56�LI43QIKH�73QM�H17K1Q5KM ?UU=UP� ?:9:?<=?>:>/@@/@:@: #SN14H1 01HQ�0DM R5HQ1�-54521L14Q 41Z�J+�#4GM�'ILNDQ1K�[�E366342 AUU=UU� ?:9;?<=?;:>/@</@:@: 0366 ?@UAP  #."$! !FL343HQK5Q3I4 $1N6571�,&"(�E366342�7ILNDQ1K�54F�J5KF�FK3G1�\IK�'3QM�&17K1Q5KM 8@A=::� ??9:<P=?;;::A<�'I4Q34D342�#FD75Q3I4/"K534342012344342�0565471 ?9:;>=A::>/<:/@:@: #SN14H1 "-.�]�"K534342 !FL343HQK5Q3I4 +6544342�54F�̂I4342�'ILL3HH3I41KH�QK534342 @P:=::� ?9<8>=A:;::AA�'I4QK57Q�.5EIK012344342�0565471 <?9<>?=;U:>/@P/@:@: _IDK456�#4QKM _3LLM�-7�'634QI7O 0D36F342�+1KL3QH $17IKF�_�-7'634QI7O�+5M5E61�[�??�&0�N1KL3QH� $�JIKQI4�&$�<@<P ;9;::=::� <>9U>?=;U:>/@P/@:@: _IDK456�#4QKM _3LLM�-7'634QI7O 0D36F342�+1KL3QH $17IKF�_�-7'634QI7O�+5M5E61�[�H561H�K1713NQ��<?8>�<?88�<?8<�<?8:�<?8A�<?8;�<?AU�<?A;�<?AP�<?AU��<?A>�<?>?�<?>@�<?>8�<?>A��̀0�J)-#& U9:::=::� 8;9U>?=;U:>/<?/@:@: _IDK456�#4QKM _3LLM�-7'634QI7O 0D36F342�+1KL3QH $17IKF�_�-7'634QI7O�+5M5E61�[�H561H�K1713NQ�<?U<�?@@�#,'.( � $(B# ;::=::� 8>9A>?=;U:>/<?/@:@: _IDK456�#4QKM _3LLM�-7'634QI7O 0D36F342�+1KL3QH $17IKF�_�-7'634QI7O�+5M5E61�[�H561H�K1713NQ��<?>U�<?P:��<?P?�<?P@�<?P<�<?P8�<?PA�K1LIG1�<?AU�FDN6375Q1F�I\�;::=:: <9;::=::� A?9?>?=;U:>/<?/@:@: _IDK456�#4QKM _3LLM�-7'634QI7O 0D36F342�+1KL3QH $17IKF�_3LLM�-7'634QI7O�??� $�J)$")%�H561H�$1713NQ�<?>;�;::=::�S�??�a�;;::=:: ;9;::=::� A>9>>?=;U;::A>� D1H�.3714H1H�V�&DEH7K3NQ3I4H012344342�0565471 ?9:<A=A:;::AU�#LN6IM11�-IK561012344342�0565471 A<;=;P;::;:�b11H�[�!77ID4Q342012344342�0565471 ?;9:::=::;::;<�b11H�[�0IIOO11N342012344342�0565471 A9U;<=?::>/?;/@:@: #SN14H1 0J�0))̀ #̀#+#$& !FL343HQK5Q3I4 -I4QT6M�EIIOO11N342�\11�_D41�@:@: AU<=8:� ;9AA;=A:;::;A�b11H�[�'I4HD6Q342012344342� ?:9@<P=U<

Total for 50155 BIiiabie Expenses $13,227.48 

Total for 60050 Community OUtreach 

Total for 60051 Computer Expense & Repair $2,801 .64 

Total for 60053 Continuing Education/Training $280.00 

Total for 60055 Contract Labor $26,400.00 

Total for 60057 Dues Licenses & Subscriptions 

Total for 60059 Employee Morale 

Total for 60060 Fees - Accounting 

Total for 60063 Fees - Bookkeeping $593.40 



���������	
������������������
������

������
��������� �������

 !"# "$!%&!'"()%�"*+# %,- %!-# '.!&& -#-)/ #&'$(+"()% !-),%" 0!.!%'#012134567789�:55;�<�.5=1205=>33>3=�0121345 ?9@8A8BC778/7D/E7E7 #FG53;5   !HI�!J5K; !LH>3>;MK1M>N3 '), ?@79EBC7� ?C@8C7B776778E�:55;�<�-55M>3=;05=>33>3=�0121345 99DB9978/7C/E7E7 #FG53;5 O))- !LH>3>;MK1M>N3 ONNH�-N3MP2I�H55M>3=; 9CBQQ� 9A?B976778C�:55;�<�+KNR5;;>N31205=>33>3=�0121345 9@D69BC878/79/E7E7 0>22 A?6CC .%S�#%T(%##$(%T !LH>3>;MK1M>N3 '),�H1G�UGL1M5; ?7CB77� E@E66BC878/EA/E7E7 0>22 AC77D .%S�#%T(%##$(%T !LH>3>;MK1M>N3 T535K12�#3=>355K>3= 877B77� E@Q66BC878/EC/E7E7 #FG53;5 E8A?E?CA 0(O� )'�(%'B !LH>3>;MK1M>N3 HN3MP2I�GK>3M5K�R55�RNK�V1;M5�13L�K54I425�W>22; ?7BCQ� A@778B9678/EC/E7E7 #FG53;5 E8A?E?CA 0(O� )'�(%'B X1;M5�-131=5H53M HN3MP2I�GK>3M5K�R55�RNK�V1;M5�13L�K54I425�W>22; ?7BCQ� A@7?8B8C6778D�:55;�<�+KNG5KMI�"1F�'N2254M>N305=>33>3=�0121345 6D6BC76778Q�:55;�<�X1;M5�'N2254M>N305=>33>3=�0121345 88@7EDBCE78/7E/E7E7 #FG53;5 X!&"#�')%%#'"()%& X1;M5�-131=5H53M YU35�4N2254M>N3; D@999B86� DC@9?7BED78/76/E7E7 #FG53;5 9DDC9Q?798C X!&"#�')%%#'"()%& X1;M5�-131=5H53M YU35�4NHH5K4>12 E@C7DBQ6� D8@6?QBE?78/76/E7E7 #FG53;5 9DDC9Q?798C X!&"#�')%%#'"()%& X1;M5�-131=5H53M -1I�4NHH5K4>12 E@C7DBQ6� Q7@9CDBE7677D9�&H122�#ZU>GH53M�[�"NN2;�\�]E@C7705=>33>3=�0121345 C?8BAD677D8�:U5205=>33>3=�0121345 A@E8?B9878/7E/E7E7 #FG53;5 :,#.-!% +UW2>4�XNKJ; RU52 C7B79� A@AE?B9D78/78/E7E7 #FG53;5 ?799 :,#.-!% +UW2>4�XNKJ; RU52 ?CBEA� A@A6QB?978/9A/E7E7 #FG53;5 :,#.-!% +UW2>4�XNKJ; RU52 87BA7� A@?AQB8978/E9/E7E7 #FG53;5 QQA9 :,#.-!% +UW2>4�XNKJ; RU52 CAB7E� A@?QEB8A78/EE/E7E7 #FG53;5 :,#.-!% +UW2>4�XNKJ; RU52 A7B79� A@CEEB8?78/EE/E7E7 #FG53;5 :,#.-!% +UW2>4�XNKJ; RU52 8EBDE� A@CQCBC678/A9/E7E7 YNUK312�#3MKI Y# +UW2>4�XNKJ; !L̂U;M�:U52H13�T1;�41KL�W12�MN�14MU12 98CB9D� A@887B8?677Q7�(%&�<�.>1W>2>MI05=>33>3=�0121345 A@78EB76677Q9�(%&�<�#HG2NI55�0535R>M�(3;UK134505=>33>3=�0121345 EC@97CBA978/98/E7E7 #FG53;5 "-.�-,."(&"!"#�(%"#$T)S#$%-#%"!.�#-+.)*##�0#%#:("&�+)). +UW2>4�XNKJ; -!$'_�E7E7 9@Q97BE6� E8@79CBC878/98/E7E7 #FG53;5 "-.�-,."(&"!"#�(%"#$T)S#$%-#%"!.�#-+.)*##�0#%#:("&�+)). !LH>3>;MK1M>N3 -!$'_�E7E7 CQ6BQ8� E8@69EBC?677QE�(%&�<�XNKJ5K;�'NHG53;1M>N305=>33>3=�0121345 6@7DDB77877E7�013J�'P1K=5;05=>33>3=�0121345 AC7BAC78/9C/E7E7 #FG53;5 :255M�L1;P !LH>3>;MK1M>N3 $5R�̀�79Q8A?D6 EQBQ8� AD7BAE78/A9/E7E7 #FG53;5 :($&"�.)'a_!$"�%!"()%!.�0!%a !LH>3>;MK1M>N3  NKH13M�!44NU3M�'P1K=5 CB77� ADCBAE877A7�-5K4P13M�&5Kb>45�:55;05=>33>3=�0121345 6C7BQ978/7E/E7E7 #FG53;5 -5K4P13M�&5Kb>45; 0U>2L>3=�+5KH>M; -5K4P13M�144NU3M�;5Kb>45�R55�HN3MP2I�RNK�-I�G5KH>MBNK= 97B77� 667BQ978/9A/E7E7 #FG53;5 -5K4P13M�&5Kb>45; 0U>2L>3=�+5KH>M; -5K4P13M�144NU3M�;5Kb>45�R55�HN3MP2I�RNK�-I�G5KH>MBNK= A@AEDBD6� A@QDQB88877C6�-1KJ5M>3=�<�X5W;>M505=>33>3=�0121345 E@CQABEC8776C�+N;M1=505=>33>3=� 9@CE?B87

Total for 60065 Fees• Consulting 

Total for 60071 Fees - Legal $4,012.50 

Total for 60072 Fees• Meetings $15.99 

Total for 60075 Fees - Professional $1,186.18 

Total for 60078 Fees• Property Tax Collection 

Total for 60079 Fees - Waste Collection $13,12e.68 

Total for 60081 Small Equipment & Tools< $2,500 

Total for 60087 Fuel $498.57 

Total for 60090 INS· Liability 

Total for 60091 INS· Employee Benefit Insurance $2,507.23 

Total for 60092 INS - Workers Compensalion 

Total for 70020 Benk Charges $34.97 

Total for 70030 Merchant Service Fees $3,338.86 

Total for 70056 Marketing· Website 



���������	
������������������
������

������
��������� �������

 !"# "$!%&!'"()%�"*+# %,- %!-# '.!&& -#-)/ #&'$(+"()% !-),%" 0!.!%'#012134567/86/9696 #:;53<5 ,&+& !=>?3?<@A1@?B3 C1<@5�D?22?3E�;5A>?@�1;;2?41@?B3 9F6G66� 8H7IFG7667/8I/9696 0?22 F7FJKL6 "A14?�-4M?325N O1<@5�-131E5>53@ =5;B<?@�PBA�>1?2�+5A>?@�5PP54@?Q5�RS2N�9696H�A5?>DSA<5>53@�PBA�PBA�;5A<B312�41<T�S<5=�@B�;1N 9K6G66� 9H68FG7667/9J/9696 #:;53<5 ,&+& !=>?3?<@A1@?B3 C1<@5�D?22?3E�;5A>?@�1;;2?41@?B3 6GJ9� 9H68KGI967/9J/9696 #:;53<5 ,&+& !=>?3?<@A1@?B3 C1<@5�D?22?3E�;5A>?@�1;;2?41@?B3 6G69� 9H68KGIF76676�$53@�U�R13?@BA?12�#VS?;>53@05E?33?3E�0121345 J68GK667/69/9696 0?22 8U698WF8I�L "#X!&� (&+)&!.�&*&"#-& 'B>>S3?@N�'53@5A $#%"# �+)$"!�+)""*�Y)$�''�$#%"!.G�.)"&�)Y�$!(%�(%�"Z#�Y)$#'!&"G�&#+"('�-(MZ"�M#"�Y,..�!% �,%!0.#�")�Y.,&Z�")(.#"&�(%&( # 866G66� 8H668GK667/9L/9696 0?22 KFJ7IKI "#X!&� (&+)&!.�&*&"#-& 'B>>S3?@N�'53@5A $#%"# �+)$"!�+)""*�Y)$�''�$#%"!.G�.)"&�)Y�$!(%�(%�"Z#�Y)$#'!&"G�&#+"('�-(MZ"�M#"�Y,..�!% �,%!0.#�")�Y.,&Z�")(.#"&�(%&( # 866G66� 8H868GK67667K�$[-�\+SD2?4�OBA]<H�$B1=<H�0S?2=?3E<̂05E?33?3E�0121345 86HLL7GK767/68/9696 #:;53<5 IL87W +BC5A�Z1S<�#VS?;>53@ +SD2?4�OBA]< MA1Q52N�>BC5A�=54]�;S22N�<N<@5> 8H89JG7W� 88HFI7GLK67/68/9696 #:;53<5 !-!_)% +SD2?4�OBA]< <]1E�<;?3=25�<5@�L�<5@< 88IGJ7� 88HKWFGL967/67/9696 #:;53<5 !,")_)%# +SD2?4�OBA]< 9�;S225A<�PBA�21C3�>BC5A�D51A?3E< KKGJW� 88HIF6GL667/9L/9696 0?22 78WFWJ̀ '!. O#..�'),%"*�"!X�!&&#&&)$U'). +SD2?4�OBA]< a#Z('.#�$#M(&"$!"()%�$#%#O!.H�.('#%&#�+.!"#�,"(.("*�"$!(.#$�"!M& I8G9K� 88H768GKK67/L8/9696 #:;53<5 !-!_)% +SD2?4�OBA]< EA1Q52N�D21=5< 7JGJK� 88H7W8GK667/L8/9696 #:;53<5 !-!_)% +SD2?4�OBA]< >BC5A�D21=5< WJG66� 88HW76GK667/L8/9696 #:;53<5 !-!_)% +SD2?4�OBA]< EA1Q52N�=54]�;S22N W9GLK� 88HJK9GWK766J6�+1NAB22�U�#:;53<5<766J8�+1NAB22�U�&121A?5<766J9�+1NAB22�U�&121A?5<�U�'?@N�!=>?3?<@A1@BA05E?33?3E�0121345 IFHWWWGK667/6J/9696 +1NAB22�'T54]   b1A53�&G�M1221T5A !=>?3?<@A1@?B3 MAB<<�+1N�U�"T?<�?<�3B@�1�25E12�;1N�<@SD 9HWKKG9L� I7H7FLG7L67/9L/9696 +1NAB22�'T54]   b1A53�&G�M1221T5A !=>?3?<@A1@?B3 MAB<<�+1N�U�"T?<�?<�3B@�1�25E12�;1N�<@SD 9HWKKG9L� 76HKJWGJI766JL�+1NAB22�U�&121A?5<�U�'?@N�&54A5@1AN05E?33?3E�0121345 8IH6W6G7J766JF�+1NAB22�U�&121A?5<�U�'?@N�'25A]05E?33?3E�0121345 IH9JKGIL67/6J/9696 +1NAB22�'T54]   "A14?�$G�-4M?325N !=>?3?<@A1@?B3 MAB<<�+1N�U�"T?<�?<�3B@�1�25E12�;1N�<@SD 9H88KG96� WHF86GWL67/9L/9696 +1NAB22�'T54]   "A14?�$G�-4M?325N !=>?3?<@A1@?B3 MAB<<�+1N�U�"T?<�?<�3B@�1�25E12�;1N�<@SD 9H88KG96� 86HK9IG6L766JK�+1NAB22�U�&121A?5<�U�+SD2?4�OBA]<�.51=05E?33?3E�0121345 F8HKFJGJK67/6J/9696 +1NAB22�'T54]   M1AN� G�M1221T5A +SD2?4�OBA]< MAB<<�+1N�U�"T?<�?<�3B@�1�25E12�;1N�<@SD 9H6F6G8J� FLHKJ6G8F67/9L/9696 +1NAB22�'T54]   M1AN� G�M1221T5A +SD2?4�OBA]< MAB<<�+1N�U�"T?<�?<�3B@�1�25E12�;1N�<@SD 9H6F6G8J� FKHIL6GLL766JI�+1NAB22�U�&121A?5<�U�+SD2?4�OBA]<05E?33?3E�0121345 9IHWFIGL667/6J/9696 +1NAB22�'T54]   -1@@T5C�ZB=E5 +SD2?4�OBA]< MAB<<�+1N�U�"T?<�?<�3B@�1�25E12�;1N�<@SD 8HLK7GFF� 9WH96LG7F67/9L/9696 +1NAB22�'T54]   -1@@T5C�ZB=E5 +SD2?4�OBA]< MAB<<�+1N�U�"T?<�?<�3B@�1�25E12�;1N�<@SD 8HLK7GII� 9JHKI8GF676966�+1NAB22�U�"1:5<05E?33?3E�0121345 88HJ6WG6767/6J/9696 +1NAB22�'T54]   b1A53�&G�M1221T5A !=>?3?<@A1@?B3 #>;2BN5A�"1:5< 98WGFL� 89H89IGK667/6J/9696 +1NAB22�'T54]   "A14?�$G�-4M?325N !=>?3?<@A1@?B3 #>;2BN5A�"1:5< 8I8GW8� 89H9WWGL867/6J/9696 +1NAB22�'T54]   -1@@T5C�ZB=E5 +SD2?4�OBA]< #>;2BN5A�"1:5< 86LGWK� 89HLJ9G8I67/6J/9696 +1NAB22�'T54]   M1AN� G�M1221T5A +SD2?4�OBA]< #>;2BN5A�"1:5< 8KIG67� 89HKFWG9L67/9L/9696 +1NAB22�'T54]   b1A53�&G�M1221T5A !=>?3?<@A1@?B3 #>;2BN5A�"1:5< 98WGF9� 89H7IIGIK67/9L/9696 +1NAB22�'T54]   M1AN� G�M1221T5A +SD2?4�OBA]< #>;2BN5A�"1:5< 8KIG6W� 89HJ99G7L67/9L/9696 +1NAB22�'T54]   -1@@T5C�ZB=E5 +SD2?4�OBA]< #>;2BN5A�"1:5< 86LGWK� 8LH69IGKW67/9L/9696 +1NAB22�'T54]   "A14?�$G�-4M?325N !=>?3?<@A1@?B3 #>;2BN5A�"1:5< 8I8GW8� 8LH8WWGLJ76986�+1NAB22�U�&5AQ?45�Y55<05E?33?3E�0121345 8H6KLG9667/8L/9696 #:;53<5 (%",(" !=>?3?<@A1@?B3 >B3@T2N�;1NAB22�<5AQ?45 I8GW9� 8H88KG6967/8L/9696 #:;53<5 (%",(" +SD2?4�OBA]< >B3@T2N�;1NAB22�<5AQ?45 I8GWL� 8H87IGWK76996�,3?PBA><05E?33?3E�0121345 9JKGJI76L66�&S;;2?5<�U�)PP?4505E?33?3E�0121345 FH897GLF67/8L/9696 #:;53<5 .)O#< !=>?3?<@A1@?B3 T13=�<13?@?c5AH�25=�DS2D< WKG6W� FH989GF9

Total for 70065 Postage 

Total for 70070 Rent• Janitorial Equipment 

Total for 70075 R&M (Public Works, Roads, Buildings) 

Total for 70092 Payroll - Salaries - City Administrator 

Total for 70093 Payroll - Salaries - City Secretary 

Total for 70094 Payroll - Salaries-City Clerk 

Total for 70095 Payroll - Salaries - Public Works Lead 

Total for 70096 Payroll - Salaries - Public Works 

Total for 70091 Payroll - Salaries 

Total for 70200 Payroll - Taxes 

Total for 70210 Payroll - SelVice Fees 

Total for 70090 Payroll - Expenses 

Total for 70220 Unifonns 

$490.94 

$200.00 

$1 ,615.28 

$5,710.46 

$4,230.40 

$4,080.38 

$2,715.10 

$16,736.34 

$1 ,280.32 

$123.65 

$18,140.31 



���������	
������������������
������

������
��������� �������

 !"# "$!%&!'"()%�"*+# %,- %!-# '.!&& -#-)/ #&'$(+"()% !-),%" 0!.!%'#12/34/3131 #567897 .):#9 !;<=8=9>?@>=A8 B=CD>�EFBE9�411�GAA>�7>D7?87>�H@EB7�B=IF=;�@8>�E@=> 42JK3J� LMJNOKPO12/34/3131 #567897 4121 .):#9 !;<=8=9>?@>=A8 411�GAA>�AG�Q -(�H@EB7 434KOO� LMO12K3112/33/3131 #567897 !-!R)% !;<=8=9>?@>=A8 AGG=H7�9F66B=79 3K2N� LMO1SKSN12/33/3131 #567897 !-!R)% !;<=8=9>?@>=A8 AGG=H7�9F66B=79 4LK44� LMO3LK1S12/33/3131 #567897 !-!R)% !;<=8=9>?@>=A8 >@67M�6@67?�HB=69��G=B79 S1KPO� LMP4LK2L12/32/3131 #567897 !-!R)% !;<=8=9>?@>=A8 B7C@B�;=T=;7?9 2KJ3� LMP33K1P12/3N/3131 #567897 !-!R)% !;<=8=9>?@>=A8 9U@C�96=8;B7��97>�J�97>9 L2K3O� LMPPSKJ412/J1/3131 #567897 O2L441 )VV('#� #+)" !;<=8=9>?@>=A8 ;F@B�<A8=>A?�H@EB7 JLKSS� LM21LKJ121J14�&F66B=79�W�X@8=>A?=@B07C=88=8C�0@B@8H7 L23K3412/3N/3131 #567897 !-!R)% 'A<<F8=>Y�'78>7? 6@67?�>AZ7B9 LJKLO� O4OKPP21J13�&F66B=79�W�-@=8>78@8H707C=88=8C�0@B@8H7 OP4K1J21L11�"7B76DA87�[�(8>7?87>07C=88=8C�0@B@8H7 3M4L1KL112/4O/3131 #567897 &+#'"$,-�0,&(%#&& !;<=8=9>?@>=A8 "(-#�:!$%#$�'!0.# 3JJKNS� 3MJ2LK3S21LO1�"?@T7B�W�-=B7@C7�$7=<EF?97<78>907C=88=8C�0@B@8H7 3M11NKN312/1S/3131 +@Y?ABB�'D7HU   \@?78�&K�]@BB@D7? !;<=8=9>?@>=A8 $7=<EF?97<78> 42LK11� 3M4N3KN321O11�,>=B=>=7907C=88=8C�0@B@8H7 LM4P1K1L12/42/3131 #567897 '),%"*�.(%#�&, !;<=8=9>?@>=A8 &#$̂ ('#�V## 4KO1� LM4P4KOL12/42/3131 #567897 '),%"*�.(%#�&, !;<=8=9>?@>=A8 Z@>7? J2KLN� LM4SSK1312/33/3131 #567897 0.,#0)%%#"�#.#'"$(' +FEB=H�:A?U9 &>?77>�.=CD> 4P1KNN� LMJOSKS112/33/3131 #567897 0.,#0)%%#"�#.#'"$(' 'A<<F8=>Y�'78>7? HA<<F8=>Y�H7<>7? N2KJN� LMLL2K3N12/33/3131 #567897 0.,#0)%%#"�#.#'"$(' +FEB=H�:A?U9 .(]Q"& 2NKN4� LMO3PK1S12/33/3131 #567897 0.,#0)%%#"�#.#'"$(' !;<=8=9>?@>=A8 -)%"Q.*�#.#'"$('�0(.. N2KJN� LMP4JKL2N11S1�(8HA<7�W�)>D7?07C=88=8C�0@B@8H7 _NSKO3̀12/1L/3131 '?7;=>�'@?;�'?7;=> VF7B<@8�VB77>�+?AC?@<�-@9>7?�'@?; !;<=8=9>?@>=A8 $7E@>7�$7G7?78H7�a�14NPSLPO SKSL� _2SKOǸ12/42/3131 #567897 4SS31443J1NP "#b!&�')-+"$)..#$�)V�+,0.('�!''),%"& :@9>7�-@8@C7<78> #@?BY�V=B=8C� =9HAF8> LKSN� _2LKP1̀%A>�&67H=G=7;12/12/3131 +@Y<78> O '@6� 7T7BA6<78>�..' $AHUY�$A@;�&FE;=T=9=A8 F6B=H@>7�1P/1N�;76A9=>�?7T7?97;M�?7A6787;�=8TA=H7�67?�\@?78�1N/J4/3131��'!V 1K11� 1K11N1411�]?@8>�(8HA<707C=88=8C�0@B@8H7 4OLMPP4KS3N1414�]?@8>�#56789707C=88=8C�0@B@8H7 4L3MP42KOL

Total for 70300 SUpplles - Office $576.96 

Total for 70301 SUpplles -Janitorial $43.45 

Total for 70302 SUpplles - Maintenance 

Total for 70400 Telephone & Internet $233.89 

Total for 70450 Travel - Mileage Reimbu"'8ments $174.00 

Total for 70500 Utillties $453.43 

Total for 80090 Income - Other $14.92 

Total for Not Specified $0.00 

Total for 80100 Grant Income 

Total for 80101 Grant Expense 



���������

���

�	
��������������������������� !"���#$%�!&'�(#)��"�*!"�!&��+,-�,.�.�/*�01�23245201�/*(0/5678�8	�7���9�����������678�8	�7��:�9�;���	���<
7<=���8���>7?�@��7�
�
<��?�8
	�?���
7<�
�	?���
7��<7�A
�	�8�B�7��	��
�	?�<7C<
DEFGG )� �HIH
�
7@7�
�:7>	��	�>�:����87 �JKL���D����78M?�����C��@7�
?�8�7�<7��NKJO P�Q�LR��DK�I7C?	
?�����
�7<�8<7�	
?�8�7�<7��NQRO �JJL�QRD��H
�
7@7�
�7��	�>�:����87 K��LQK�DQ���8�7�<7��
<��?�8
	�?��?����Q�������� �RL���DQ�67>	?
7<�:����87��?����Q�������� KQ�L�JQDKQ��7�<7��
<��?�8
	�?���
7<��Q�������� �D����8�7�<7��
<��?�8
	�?���
7<��Q�������� P�JL��JD��67>	?
7<�:����87��?������������� K�KLQ��D��S#� ��T��78M?�����C��@7�
?�8�7�<7��NKJOI=UV UWXV 6VY�Z[D X=WVV =;[�ZU�N�HIO�Q�������� U�\�X��@7�
 ]6H P�LR��D���Q�������� V\C7�?7 ^=HUV��[ZZV�U][ZH P�L���DQJ�Q�������� V\C7�?7 ;7<8���
�H7<_	87? P��D���Q��J����� V\C7�?7 �����RK��Q� ^=HUV��[ZZV�U][ZH P�L��QDR��Q��Q����� U<��?�7< P��L���D���Q��Q����� �<7�	
���<��X��@7�
 P��RD�R�Q��Q����� �<7�	
���<��X��@7�
 PK�D���Q��Q����� �<7�	
���<��X��@7�
 P�LK��DRK�Q�������� V\C7�?7 II =@��=M7<? PQL���D���Q�������� U<��?�7< P��L���D���Q��R����� X��<�����78M II �̀<��ID�̀�����7< P�LK��D���Q��R����� X��<�����78M II a�<7��HD�̀�����7< P�L���D�R�Q��R����� X��<�����78M II U<�8	�6D�;8̀ 	��7� P�L���D���Q��R����� X��<�����78M II ;�

�7b�c�>7 P�L�J�D���Q��R����� X��<�����78M II �̀<��ID�̀�����7< P���D���Q�������� U<��?�7< P��L���D���Q�������� d	���X��@7�
 K��J IVeU6= P�LK�KD���Q�������� d	���X��@7�
 K��� HB
���7�
<���X����	�>�fI7_g PR��DKQ�Q�������� d	���X��@7�
 K��R UVh=H�I]HX[H=e�HWHUV;H P���D���Q�������� d	���X��@7�
 K��� U;e�P�;V;dV6�YVVH P�R�D���Q�������� d	���X��@7�
 K��Q eZi�VZ̀ ]ZVV6]Z̀ PKL�KRDJ��Q�������� V\C7�?7 ;7<8���
�H7<_	87? P�L���D�J�Q�������� U<��?�7< P��L���D���Q�������� V\C7�?7 HXV�U6�;�d�H]ZVHH P���D�R�Q�������� U�\�X��@7�
 ]6H P�LR�RDR��Q��J����� d	���X��@7�
 K��� U<�8	�;8̀ 	��7� P���D���Q��J����� d	���X��@7�
 K��� eZi�VZ̀ ]ZVV6]Z̀ P�LRQQD���Q��Q����� V\C7�?7 �[�ZUW�e]ZV�H�I P��DR��Q��Q����� V\C7�?7 �RR��������J UVh=H��[;XU6[eeV6�[Y�g PRR�DKQ�Q��Q����� V\C7�?7 U;e�;�eU]HU=UV�]ZUV6̀ [g P�L��QD���Q��Q����� 67�B�� ��Q� 6����̂	��	�@? P���D���Q�������� V\C7�?7 de�Vd[ZZVU�VeV�U6]� PK�KDK��Q�������� �<7�	
���<��X��@7�
 P�KDRR�Q�������� jB<��� jV PK�D���Q�������� X��<�����78M II a�<7��HD�̀�����7< P�L�JKD���Q�������� �<7�	
���<��X��@7�
 P���DQ��Q�������� V\C7�?7 ����RJ �ce=ZI�V�[Z[;]��IViVeg PRL���D�R�Q�������� V\C7�?7 ����R� �ce=ZI�V�[Z[;]��IViVeg PQL���DR��Q�������� X��<�����78M II �̀<��ID�̀�����7< P�LK��D��

························································································································································································································································-----
······································································································---··························································································································································======= 



���������

���

��	�
�����
���� ���� ������� ����� �������������	�������� ��� !""�#$%&' �� (� �����(�""�$% ��������	�������� ��� !""�#$%&' �� ��))$%*�+!,-% ��
�.�����	�������� ��� !""�#$%&' �� � �&/�����&(/0"%� ��
�������	�������� �12%03% �	���� 456���#�5�#� �������	�������� ��1����7%0) 5�� ��
�����	�	�������� �12%03% ���� ������	�������� �12%03% ���� ������!)�"�%2!3/)3��0,�!)$% �& %,/)3�&"%� %,��	������ ���� ������� ����� �������������.�������� ��"%3��%&%/2) ���� ���5���4��#+��������� ���	��.�������� �%&%/8%����7%0) ��� �!,,�49 %' 
�������.�������� �%&%/8%����7%0) ��� �!,,�49 %' 	
�������	�������� �%&%/8%����7%0) ������ :�;������<�;��������= .
�����	�������� �%&%/8%����7%0) ���� 53 �%"��! �"%3 ..�����	�������� ��"%3��%&%/2) ���� ���5���4��#+��������� ��	�.��	�������� ��"%3��%&%/2) ��� ���5���4��#+��������� �������	�������� �%&%/8%����7%0) ���. �/-0��12!��93)/0 �������	�������� ��"%3��%&%/2) ��� ���5���4��#+��������� ������	�������� �%2!3/) #�;�:�;;�#������ ������	��.����� ��"%3��%&%/2) ����	�	 >4�+���� 
������	��	����� ��"%3��%&%/2) �&$�..	� ���5�%2�� ���.��	��	����� ��"%3��%&%/2) �&$�.��� ���5�%2�� �����	��	����� ��"%3��%&%/2) ��� ���5���4��#+��������� ������	��	����� ��"%3��%&%/2) ���� ���5���4��#+��������� �
	������	��	����� ��"%3��%&%/2) ���. ���5���4��#+��������� �������	�������� ��"%3��%&%/2) �&$�.��� ���5�%2�� 	���	�	�������� ��"%3��%&%/2) ����	��. >4�+���� 
������	�������� ��"%3��%&%/2) ����	��� >4�+���� 
��	�.��	�������� ��"%3��%&%/2) �� >4�+���� �
�������	�������� ��"%3��%&%/2) ����	�� >4�+���� �
	������	�������� �%&%/8%����7%0) ����	�.� >4�+���� �
	�����	�������� �%2!3/) ����% 7/)��!* ..
��.���	�������� �%2!3/) ��?���#������;;�� ��
������	�������� �%2!3/) #�;�:�;;�#������ ��		�	�������� �%2!3/) +����#������������5�;�= �
	���	�������� ��"%3��%&%/2) ���� ���5���4��#+��������� �
�������	�������� ��"%3��%&%/2) ���� ���5���4��#+��������� ��.�.��	�������� ��"%3��%&%/2) ��.� ���5���4��#+��������� ��.����	�������� �%&%/8%����7%0) ��� ;�00�:/""/�73 ������	�������� ��"%3��%&%/2) ���� ���5���4��#+��������� ������	�������� ��"%3��%&%/2) ���� ���5���4��#+��������� ��.���	������� ��"%3��%&%/2) ���� ���5���4��#+��������� �������	������� ��"%3��%&%/2) �&$�	�.� ���5�%2�� �	���.�	�������� �%2!3/) �������	�������� ��"%3��%&%/2) ���	 >4�+���� 
�������	�������� ��"%3��%&%/2) ���� >4�+���� �
�����	�������� ��"%3��%&%/2) ���� >4�+���� �
	������	�������� ��"%3��%&%/2) �&$�	� ���5�%2�� �����	�������� ��"%3��%&%/2) ����	��. >4�+���� �
������	��	����� ��"%3��%&%/2) ��	 ���5���4��#+��������� ����	��	��	����� ��"%3��%&%/2) ��� ���5���4��#+��������� ������	�������� ��"%3��%&%/2) ��	� >4�+���� �
.���	�������� ��"%3��%&%/2) ��	 >4�+���� �
	������	�������� ��"%3��%&%/2) �&$�		�� ���5�%2�� ����	��	�������� ��"%3��%&%/2) ��	� >4�+���� �
�	��.��	�������� ��"%3��%&%/2) ��	� >4�+���� 
������	�������� ��"%3��%&%/2) 7��2% 7/)�0!* ���+����� �
����.��	�������� ��"%3��%&%/2) ���� ���5���4��#+��������� ������	�������� ��"%3��%&%/2) ���� ���5���4��#+��������� �����



���������

���

���	�
����
��	������
��	����
�

���� ���� ������� ����� �������������
�������� �� !"#$ %#&��'!(()*#+,$#!*"�	�-*+� ������
�������� �,.�"���+�# $ ���� ���-��/��'0��������� ������
�������� �,.�"���+�# $ ,+1�
��� ���-�� ,2 �������
�������� ��+�#&���,2(�*$ ����� ���'0��������3�4����5 
������
�������� ��+�#&���,2(�*$ ����� �����6�3-44�7��0���� �������
�������� �,.�"���+�# $ ���� ���-��/��'0��������� �����
�
�������� �,.�"���+�# $ ���� ���-��/��'0��������� �������
�������� �,.�"���+�# $ ���� ���-��/��'0��������� ��
����
�������� �,.�"���+�# $ ���� ���-��/��'0��������� �������
�������� �,.�"���+�# $ ����

�� 8/�0���� �	�������
�������� �,.�"���+�# $ ����

�� 8/�0���� �	��
����
�������� �,.�"���+�# $ ����

�� 8/�0���� �	
������
�������� �,.�"���+�# $ ����

�� 8/�0���� �	�������
��
����� �,.�"���+�# $ ,+1������ ���-�� ,2 �������
��
����� ��+�#&���,2(�*$ ����� '!)*$2�4#*��� �+#,.��$#.#$2��#"5 �	�������
�������� �,.�"���+�# $ ����

�� 8/�0���� �	�������
�������� �,.�"���+�# $ ����

�� 8/�0���� �	�������
�������� �,.�"���+�# $ ����

�� 8/�0���� �	
������
�������� �,.�"���+�# $ ���� ���0����� �	�������
�������� �,.�"���+�# $ ���� ���-��/��'0��������� �
�����
�������� �,.�"���+�# $ ���
 ���-��/��'0��������� �������
�������� �,.�"���+�# $ ��� �2���9(#$��!: �������
�������� �,.�"���+�# $ ��
� ���-��/��'0��������� �������
�������� �� !"#$ '�4�;�44�'����������5 �������
�������� �,.�"���+�# $ ,+1����� ���-�� ,2 �������
�������� �� !"#$ �4�/ ������
�������� �,.�"���+�# $ ���� ���-��/��'0��������� 
������
�������� �,.�"���+�# $ ���� ���-��/��'0��������� �������
�������� �,.�"���+�# $ ���
 ���-��/��'0��������� �����
�!$,.<==>?>@ABC�DAE@FGB?>@A�*+.�,9�H�+1�+I"�,*H� ,2(�*$"�,"�!J��
������������ ���� ������� ����� �������������
�������� �9,*"J�9 ��	�������!$,.�*+.�,9�H�H� !"#$"�,*H�!$1�9�+9�H#$"�,"�!J��
������������ ���� ������� ����� �������������
�������� �,.�"���+�# $ (2� �9(#$�*!: ���0����� ��	�������
�������� �,.�"���+�# $ ���� ���-��/��'0��������� �	�������!$,.�*+.�,9�H�+1�+I"�,*H� ,2(�*$"�,J$�9��
������������ ���� ������� ����� ���������������������� �K �*"� ;�����'����'�-�� 
	����
����������� �9,*"J�9 ��	���������������� �9,*"J�9 ��	���������������� �K �*"� ��9+1,*$���9&#+�" ��������������� '9�H#$�',9H��,2(�*$ ���������������� '9�H#$�',9H��,2(�*$ ���������������� /#..��,2(�*$ ���� 4�3���7-����-�7 �	��
������������� /#..��,2(�*$ ���� ��K,"��#&#"#!*�!J��(�9L�*+2�5 ��	���������������� /#..��,2(�*$ ���
 ��6����-�����4�������� ���������������� /#..��,2(�*$ ���� '�4�;�44�'��������6��5 ��������������� '9�H#$�',9H��,2(�*$ �	������



���������

���

	��
�������

��� ���� ������� ����� ��������������������� ������ !"#$% ���� �&��� 	����������'����� �()#$*# + ,!���+ �� -#, 	����������'����� .-#/0 � !,1�� � %%-#2�3145# 	���'��������'����� ������ !"#$% ���6 �#$$!��1!4�145# 	�
�
���������'����� .-#/0 � !,1�� �, /������/+�$�#! 	������������'����� �()#$*#  �"!��0#,* 	������������'����� � !,1���.-#/0  7 ,#$����+ �� -#, 	���'�������������� �()#$*# ���� 	���������������� �()#$*# ���� 	���������������� �()#$*# 8�� 	��'��������������� .,#4�%�. ,4�� !"#$% 	����
����������� �()#$*# �#,/- $%��#,9�/#* 	���6���
���������� �()#$*# ��&���&�8������8����+�: 	����
������������� �()#$*# .������&8����� 	�6������������� �()#$*# ���6 ���.��������8���� 	���������������� ������ !"#$% ���� �12#,�3 ;*��<;�)"#$% 	�'�����������6����� �()#$*# ��=���.������&&������: 	���6�������������� �()#$*# �, /������/+�$�#! 	������������������ �()#$*# 7 ,#$����+ �� -#, 	���'���6���������� �()#$*# + ,!���+ �� -#, 	���������������� �()#$*# � %%-#2�3145# 	���'�������������� �()#$*# �&����������&�.��8. 	����
����������� �()#$*# �8>��.�8�.� 	���������'����� .,#4�%�. ,4�� !"#$% 	����������'����� .,#4�%�. ,4�� !"#$% 	����������'����� .,#4�%�. ,4�� !"#$% 	�
������������� �()#$*#  �..&8���.7�.�����?8�: 	���'������1% ��$/�# ,#4�4#)1*�%*� $4�1%-#,�/,#4�%*� @%#,��
����������� ���� ������� ����� ��������������������� � �#*��#/#�)% ���� ���8�	����.3��������� ��6�'����������� � �#*��#/#�)%  /-���6� ���8�#) ! �6��
����������� � �#*��#/#�)% ����
6�
 7��3���� ������������������ � �#*��#/#�)% ����
66� 7��3���� ������������������ � �#*��#/#�)% ���� ���8�	����.3��������� ���������������� � �#*��#/#�)% ���� ���8�	����.3��������� 6��'�����
����� �#/#�9#�� !"#$% ���� 8����+����>87 ���������������� � �#*��#/#�)% ���6 ���8�	����.3��������� �'��
6���������� � �#*��#/#�)% ���� ���8�	����.3��������� �����'���������� � �#*��#/#�)% ���� 7��3���� ������'����������� � �#*��#/#�)% ������
� 7��3���� ��
��������������� � �#*��#/#�)% �������' 7��3���� ������������������ #)1*�% 3����.������������8�&�: ����'�
����������� � �#*��#/#�)% ��6� ���8�	����.3��������� ���������������� � �#*��#/#�)% ������
� ��3����� ������������������ #)1*�% ���� ��6����������� � �#*��#/#�)% ���� ���8�#) ! ������������������ #)1*�% �#(���� �6������������� � �#*��#/#�)% ��6' ���8�	����.3��������� ��
�

���������� � �#*��#/#�)% ��66 ���8�	����.3��������� ����6'����
����� � �#*��#/#�)% ���� ���8�	����.3��������� 
���������
����� #)1*�% .3������.�����8.��8��� ����6������������� #)1*�% ����3A���������&&���&: 
�������������� #)1*�% .�&A�&&�.����������: ��������������� #)1*�% ������8�.� ��
����������� � �#*��#/#�)%  /-�6��� ���8�#) ! ��'��������������� � �#*��#/#�)% ������
� 7��3���� ���''������������� #)1*�% ��=���.������&&�� �6���6�
�����6����� � �#*��#/#�)% �������6 7��3���� ������������6����� � �#*��#/#�)% �������� 7��3���� ���
����



���������

���

�����		
�	

��� ���� ������
 ���� ��������������������� ����� ! "�#�$%&�'%#(��)) *� �����
������������ ����� ! "��+�����'�,�����+,- ��
������������ �%&�����*� �! ���� ���+�.�/�,0�������� ���
1����������� �%&�����*� �! ���� ���+�.�/�,0�������� ��1
������������ �%&�����*� �! ������2� 3/�0���� ���		
������������ �%&�����*� �! ������2� 3/�0���� ��2�2
������������ �%&�����*� �! ���� ���+�.�/�,0�������� ���
������������ ��*� 4���%56�#! �	��� ��.��7�8+''"��0���� ���2�
������1����� �%&�����*� �! ������2� 3/�0���� ���2�
1�����1����� �%&�����*� �! ���� ���+�.�/�,0�������� 21�
		����1����� �%&�����*� �! ���� ���+�.�/�,0�������� �	1
1�����1����� �%&�����*� �! ���� ���+�.�/�,0�������� ��	
������������ �%&�����*� �! ���� ���+���%5 ���
������������ �%&�����*� �! %*9����� ���+���%5 ���
������������ �%&�����*� �! ���2 ���+�.�/�,0�������� �1	
2�����2����� �%&�����*� �! %*9����	 ���+���%5 �1�
1�����2����� �%&�����*� �! ���� ���+�.�/�,0�������� ���
�1����2����� �%&�����*� �! ���� ���+�.�/�,0�������� �2�
������2����� �%&�����*� �! ���� ���+�.�/�,0�������� ��	
������������ �%&�����*� �! ���2 ���+�.�/�,0�������� ��2
�	���������� �%&�����*� �! ������2� 3/�0���� ��21�
1����������� �%&�����*� �! 65���$6 !�#�: ���0����� 1�����
	���!%&



���������

���

����

	
������������������������ !��"# $%&&�'�$() "*��+��*�,�-./�.0�0�1+2342565%75341+)31789:��:
�9���;����������89:��:
�9�<�;=���
	�>�9>?��:���@9AB��9���>��A�:�
��A���9>��
A���9�>9�C�
�:�D�9�
���
A>9E�>��F'GG�"! �HIH���9B9��<9@
��
�@<����:9 J�K�J���L	�9:MA���E��B9��A:�9�>9�N�O ����I9E�A
�A������9>:>9�
�A:�9�>9�N�O ����H���9B9��9��
�@<����:9 J�K�J����89@
A�9><����:9�A���L�P������ J�K�J����Q $�*�RI9E�A
�A������9>:>9�
�A:�9�>9�N�OI?ST SUVT 8TWXY� V?UTT ?=Y�XSN�HIO�L�P������ I9E�A
� WZX[ ����S����
············································································---····························································································································································---

······································································································---······························································································································································=== 



���������

���

���	���
����	���
��

������������������������ �!"�#$%&'$("��)''"&�$*�+,%(" �-� (�.��/01�0����2-!34!565)7534�2-+32789:��:��9����;�����������89:��:��9��<�;�=�������>9>?���:���@9A�B��9���>��A�:���A���9>���A���9��>9�C���:�D�9�������A�>9E�>
F&GG�%H �IJI�9B9��<9@�����@�<����:9 ���
����9:KA�����E��B9�A�:�9�>9��L�M �
��J9E�A�A�������9>�:>9��A�:�9�>9��L�M �
��I�9B9��9����@�<����:9 ���
��89@�A9>�<����:9��A�������N������ ���
����9�>9��>��A�:���A���9>����N������ �
����:�9�>9��>��A�:���A���9>����N������ �
��89@�A9>�<����:9��A�������������� ���
��)  ($("����5�O"%G�$("���:�9�>9��:�9:KA�����E��B9�A���9>����N������J?PQ PRSQ 8QT�UV
 S?RQQ ?=V�UP�L�IJM���������� ��9:K ��� �V�UPR�WXUQ�I�J ���	���
��P�����:�9�>9���9E�A�A�������9>�:>9��A���9>����N������J?PQ PRSQ 8QT�UV
 S?RQQ ?=V�UP�L�IJM���������� J9E�A� PQY?I��V=SP8VWWQ8 ��	���
��P���



���������

���

�����

	
���������������������� !"#$�%�&''()�#*+ %"(�,��"�-�./��/0�0�1,$23$454&64231,+216789��9
�8���:����������789��9
�8�;�:<���
	�=�8=>��9���?8@A��8���=��@�9�
��@���8=��
@���8�=8�B�
�9�C�8�
���
@=8D�=��E)FF�%G �HIH���8A8��;8?
��
�?;����98 ������	�89J@���D��A8��@9�8�=8�K�L �����I8D�@
�@������8=9=8�
�@9�8�=8�K�L ����H���8A8��8��
�?;����98 ��M���78?
@�8=;����98�@���N�O������ ��M���� #�"�P	�89J@���D��A8��@9�8�=8�K�LI>QR QSTR 7RUVW� T>SRR ><W�VQK�HIL�N�O������ RXD8�@8 UY7HQZW	[\>7QV>QYWV>] �����Q����



���������

���

�������	��
�
����	��

������������������������� �!"�#$%&'(�)�*%+,�-&,%&'��./0�/1�1� -!23!454��423� -)2 �678��8��7����9�����������678��8��7��:�9�;�������<7<=���8���>7?�@��7���<��?�8���?���7<���?���7��<7�A���8�B�7�������?�<7C�<	�DEEF*G �HIH�7@7��:7>�����>�:����87 �����
J	K���78L?�����C��@7�?�8�7�<7��M�N �	��I7C�?�?�������7<�8<7��?�8�7�<7��M
N �������	��H�7@7��7����>�:����87 �������	O���8�7�<7��<��?�8���?��?�����J�K������ �
����	��67>�?7<�:����87��?�����J�K������ �������	O���7�<7��<��?�8���?���7<��J�K������ �	����8�7�<7��<��?�8���?���7<��J�K������ 
�����	��67>�?7<�:����87��?�������������� �J�����	O�P�QF%RSI7C�?�?�������7<�8<7��?�8�7�<7��M
NI=TU TVWU 6UX�YZ	 W=VUU =;Z�YT�M�HIN�J��J����� T<��?�7< �
����	���J�������� T<��?�7< �
����	���J�������� T<��?�7< �
����	���J��K����� T<��?�7< �
����	���J�K������ I7C�?� T7[HT=6 ��	��T����,,%Q%+&FR�4&\+*EFQ%+&��8�7�<7���7C�?�?�������7<�8<7��?��?�����J�K������I=TU TVWU 6UX�YZ	 W=VUU =;Z�YT�M�HIN�J�K������ T<��?�7< �
����	��T�����8�7�<7���7C�?�?�������7<�8<7��?���7<��J�K������I=TU TVWU 6UX�YZ	 W=VUU =;Z�YT�M�HIN����K����� T<��?�7< �
����	������O����� T<��?�7< �
����	��

···························································································································································································----···································································································································································------



���������

���

���������	
��



ALG (2/20) 

ALG-CL-1.3.1  

1 

 

ALG-CL-1.3.1: Audit Engagement Letter—Yellow Book—Periods Ending before December 15, 2020  

 
 

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT 
 

July 16, 2020 

To the Mayor and City Council Members and Karen Gallaher, City Administrator 

City of Uhland 

We are pleased to confirm our understanding of the services we are to provide City of Uhland for the year ended 
September 30, 2020. We will audit the financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund, and 
the aggregate remaining fund information, including the related notes to the financial statements, which 
collectively comprise the basic financial statements of City of Uhland as of and for the year ended September 30, 
2020 Accounting standards generally accepted in the United States of America provide for certain required 
supplementary information (RSI), such as management’s discussion and analysis (MD&A), to supplement City of 
Uhland’s basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is 
required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial 
reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. 
As part of our engagement, we will apply certain limited procedures to City of Uhland’s RSI in accordance with 
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. These limited procedures will consist of 
inquiries of management regarding the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for 
consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge 
we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We will not express an opinion or provide any 
assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to 
express an opinion or provide any assurance. The following RSI is required by U.S. generally accepted 
accounting principles and will be subjected to certain limited procedures, but will not be audited:  

1) Management’s Discussion and Analysis. 

2) Budget to Actual 

 

 

Audit Objectives 
The objective of our audit is the expression of opinions as to whether your financial statements are fairly 
presented, in all material respects, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles and to report 
on the fairness of the supplementary information referred to in the second paragraph when considered in relation 
to the financial statements as a whole. Our audit will be conducted in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards for financial audits contained in 
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and will include tests of 
the accounting records of City of Uhland and other procedures we consider necessary to enable us to express 
such opinions. We will issue a written report upon completion of our audit of City of Uhland’s financial statements. 
Our report will be addressed to the City Council of the City of Uhland.  We cannot provide assurance that 
unmodified opinions will be expressed. Circumstances may arise in which it is necessary for us to modify our 
opinions or add emphasis-of-matter or other-matter paragraphs. If our opinions are other than unmodified, we will 
discuss the reasons with you in advance. If, for any reason, we are unable to complete the audit or are unable to 
form or have not formed opinions, we may decline to express opinions or issue reports, or may withdraw from this 
engagement.  

Donald L. Allman, CPA, PC 
4749 Williams Drive, Ste. 322 
Georgetown, Texas 78633           
Phone: 512-422-3700                        
Fax: 512-240-5460                          
Email: 
dallman@donallmancpa.com 
 
 

http://www.donallmancpa.com/


ALG (2/20) 

ALG-CL-1.3.1  
(Continued) 

2 

We will also provide a report (that does not include an opinion) on internal control related to the financial 
statements and compliance with the provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, 
noncompliance with which could have a material effect on the financial statements as required by Government 
Auditing Standards. The report on internal control and on compliance and other matters will include a paragraph 
that states (1) that the purpose of the report is solely to describe the scope of testing of internal control and 
compliance, and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s 
internal control on compliance, and (2) that the report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and compliance. The paragraph will 
also state that the report is not suitable for any other purpose. If during our audit we become aware that 
[Name of Governmental Unit]  is subject to an audit requirement that is not encompassed in the terms of this 
engagement, we will communicate to management and those charged with governance that an audit in 
accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards and the standards for financial audits contained in 
Government Auditing Standards may not satisfy the relevant legal, regulatory, or contractual requirements. 

Audit Procedures—General  
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial 
statements; therefore, our audit will involve judgment about the number of transactions to be examined and the 
areas to be tested. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the 
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial statements. We will plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, whether from (1) errors, (2) fraudulent 
financial reporting, (3) misappropriation of assets, or (4) violations of laws or governmental regulations that are 
attributable to the government or to acts by management or employees acting on behalf of the government. 
Because the determination of waste and abuse is subjective, Government Auditing Standards do not expect 
auditors to perform specific procedures to detect waste or abuse in financial audits nor do they expect auditors to 
provide reasonable assurance of detecting waste and abuse. 

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, combined with the inherent limitations of internal control, and 
because we will not perform a detailed examination of all transactions, an unavoidable risk exists that some 
material misstatements may exist and not be detected by us, even though the audit is properly planned and 
performed in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards. In 
addition, an audit is not designed to detect immaterial misstatements or violations of laws or governmental 
regulations that do not have a direct and material effect on the financial statements. However, we will inform the 
appropriate level of management of any material errors, fraudulent financial reporting, or misappropriation of 
assets that comes to our attention.  We will also inform the appropriate level of management of any violations of 
laws or governmental regulations that come to our attention, unless clearly inconsequential. Our responsibility as 
auditors is limited to the period covered by our audit and does not extend to later periods for which we are not 
engaged as auditors. 

Our procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions recorded in the accounts, 
and may include tests of the physical existence of inventories, and direct confirmation of receivables and certain 
other assets and liabilities by correspondence with selected individuals, funding sources, creditors, and financial 
institutions.  We will request written representations from your attorneys as part of the engagement, and they may 
bill you for responding to this inquiry. At the conclusion of our audit, we will require certain written representations 
from you about your responsibilities for the financial statements; compliance with laws, regulations, contracts, and 
grant agreements; and other responsibilities required by generally accepted auditing standards. 

Audit Procedures—Internal Control  
Our audit will include obtaining an understanding of the government and its environment, including internal control, 
sufficient to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements and to design the nature, timing, 
and extent of further audit procedures. Tests of controls may be performed to test the effectiveness of certain 
controls that we consider relevant to preventing and detecting errors and fraud that are material to the financial 
statements and to preventing and detecting misstatements resulting from illegal acts and other noncompliance 
matters that have a direct and material effect on the financial statements. Our tests, if performed, will be less in 
scope than would be necessary to render an opinion on internal control and, accordingly, no opinion will be 
expressed in our report on internal control issued pursuant to Government Auditing Standards. 

An audit is not designed to provide assurance on internal control or to identify significant deficiencies or material 
weaknesses. Accordingly, we will express no such opinion. However, during the audit, we will communicate to 



ALG (2/20) 

ALG-CL-1.3.1 
(Continued) 

3 

management and those charged with governance internal control related matters that are required to be 
communicated under AICPA professional standards and Government Auditing Standards.  

Audit Procedures—Compliance  
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material 
misstatement, we will perform tests of City of Uhland’s compliance with the provisions of applicable laws, 
regulations, contracts, agreements, and grants. However, the objective of our audit will not be to provide an 
opinion on overall compliance and we will not express such an opinion in our report on compliance issued 
pursuant to Government Auditing Standards. 

Other Services  
We will also assist in preparing the financial statements and related notes of City of Uhland’ in conformity with U.S. 
generally accepted accounting principles based on information provided by you. These nonaudit services do not 
constitute an audit under Government Auditing Standards and such services will not be conducted in accordance 
with Government Auditing Standards. We will perform the services in accordance with applicable professional 
standards. The other services are limited to the financial statement services previously defined. We, in our sole 
professional judgment, reserve the right to refuse to perform any procedure or take any action that could be 
construed as assuming management responsibilities. 

Management Responsibilities  
Management is responsible for designing, implementing, establishing, and maintaining effective internal controls 
relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error, and for evaluating and monitoring ongoing activities to help ensure that appropriate 
goals and objectives are met; following laws and regulations; and ensuring that management and financial 
information is reliable and properly reported. Management is also responsible for implementing systems designed 
to achieve compliance with applicable laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements. You are also 
responsible for the selection and application of accounting principles, for the preparation and fair presentation of 
the financial statements and all accompanying information in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting 
principles, and for compliance with applicable laws and regulations and the provisions of contracts and grant 
agreements.  

Management is also responsible for making all financial records and related information available to us and for the 
accuracy and completeness of that information. You are also responsible for providing us with (1) access to all 
information of which you are aware that is relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial 
statements, including identification of all related parties and all related-party relationships and transactions, (2) 
additional information that we may request for the purpose of the audit, and (3) unrestricted access to persons 
within the government from whom we determine it necessary to obtain audit evidence.  

Your responsibilities include adjusting the financial statements to correct material misstatements and for 
confirming to us in the written representation letter that the effects of any uncorrected misstatements aggregated 
by us during the current engagement and pertaining to the latest period presented are immaterial, both 
individually and in the aggregate, to the financial statements of each opinion unit taken as a whole. 

You are responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent and detect fraud, and 
for informing us about all known or suspected fraud affecting the government involving (1) management, (2) 
employees who have significant roles in internal control, and (3) others where the fraud could have a material 
effect on the financial statements. Your responsibilities include informing us of your knowledge of any allegations 
of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the government received in communications from employees, former 
employees, grantors, regulators, or others. In addition, you are responsible for identifying and ensuring that the 
government complies with applicable laws, regulations, contracts, agreements, and grants and for taking timely 
and appropriate steps to remedy fraud and noncompliance with provisions of laws, regulations, or contracts or 
grant agreements that we report.  

You are responsible for the preparation of the supplementary information, which we have been engaged to report 
on, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. You agree to include our report on the 
supplementary information in any document that contains and indicates that we have reported on the 
supplementary information. You also agree to [include the audited financial statements with any presentation of 
the supplementary information that includes our report thereon OR make the audited financial statements readily 
available to users of the supplementary information no later than the date the supplementary information is issued 
with our report thereon]. Your responsibilities include acknowledging to us in the written representation letter that 



ALG (2/20) 

ALG-CL-1.3.1  
(Continued) 

4 

(1) you are responsible for presentation of the supplementary information in accordance with GAAP; (2) you 
believe the supplementary information, including its form and content, is fairly presented in accordance with 
GAAP; (3) the methods of measurement or presentation have not changed from those used in the prior period (or, 
if they have changed, the reasons for such changes); and (4) you have disclosed to us any significant 
assumptions or interpretations underlying the measurement or presentation of the supplementary information.  

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining a process for tracking the status of audit findings and 
recommendations. Management is also responsible for identifying and providing report copies of previous 
financial audits, attestation engagements, performance audits or other studies related to the objectives discussed 
in the Audit Objectives section of this letter. This responsibility includes relaying to us corrective actions taken to 
address significant findings and recommendations resulting from those audits, attestation engagements, 
performance audits, or other studies. You are also responsible for providing management’s views on our current 
findings, conclusions, and recommendations, as well as your planned corrective actions, for the report, and for the 
timing and format for providing that information.  

You agree to assume all management responsibilities relating to the financial statements and related notes and 
any other nonaudit services we provide. You will be required to acknowledge in the management representation 
letter our assistance with preparation of the financial statements and related notes and that you have reviewed 
and approved the financial statements and related notes prior to their issuance and have accepted responsibility 
for them. Further, you agree to oversee the nonaudit services by designating an individual, preferably from senior 
management, with suitable skill, knowledge, or experience; evaluate the adequacy and results of those services; 
and accept responsibility for them.  

Engagement Administration, Fees, and Other  
We may from time to time and depending on the circumstances, use third-party service providers in serving your 
account. We may share confidential information about you with these service providers, but remain committed to 
maintaining the confidentiality and security of your information. Accordingly, we maintain internal policies, 
procedures, and safeguards to protect the confidentiality of your personal information. In addition, we will secure 
confidentiality agreements with all service providers to maintain the confidentiality of your information and we will 
take reasonable precautions to determine that they have appropriate procedures in place to prevent the 
unauthorized release of your confidential information to others. In the event that we are unable to secure an 
appropriate confidentiality agreement, you will be asked to provide your consent prior to the sharing of your 
confidential information with the third-party service provider. Furthermore, we will remain responsible for the work 
provided by any such third-party service providers.  

We understand that your employees will prepare all cash, accounts receivable, or other confirmations we request 
and will locate any documents selected by us for testing.  

We will provide copies of our reports to City of Uhland; however, management is responsible for distribution of the 
reports and the financial statements. Unless restricted by law or regulation, or containing privileged and 
confidential information, copies of our reports are to be made available for public inspection. 

The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of Donald L. Allman, CPA, PC and constitutes 
confidential information. However, subject to applicable laws and regulations, audit documentation and 
appropriate individuals will be made available upon request and in a timely manner to or its designee, a federal 
agency providing direct or indirect funding, or the U.S. Government Accountability Office for purposes of a quality 
review of the audit, to resolve audit findings, or to carry out oversight responsibilities. We will notify you of any 
such request. If requested, access to such audit documentation will be provided under the supervision of Donald 
L. Allman, CPA, PC personnel. Furthermore, upon request, we may provide copies of selected audit 
documentation to the aforementioned parties. These parties may intend, or decide, to distribute the copies or 
information contained therein to others, including other governmental agencies.  

The audit documentation for this engagement will be retained for a minimum of five years after the report release 
date or for any additional period requested by the County, Lender or Grantor. If we are aware that a federal 
awarding agency or auditee is contesting an audit finding, we will contact the party(ies) contesting the audit 
finding for guidance prior to destroying the audit documentation. 

We expect to begin our audit on approximately December15, 2020 and to issue our reports no later than March 
15, 2021. Donald L. Allman is the engagement partner and is responsible for supervising the engagement and 
signing the reports or authorizing another individual to sign them.  



ALG (2/20) 

ALG-CL-1.3.1 
(Continued) 

5 

Our fee for these services will be at our standard hourly rates plus out-of-pocket costs (such as report 
reproduction, word processing, postage, travel, copies, telephone, etc.) except that we agree that our gross fee, 
including expenses, will not exceed $6,000. Our standard hourly rates vary according to the degree of 
responsibility involved and the experience level of the personnel assigned to your audit. Our invoices for these 
fees will be rendered each month as work progresses and are payable on presentation. In accordance with our 
firm policies, work may be suspended if your account becomes 30 days or more overdue and may not be 
resumed until your account is paid in full. If we elect to terminate our services for nonpayment, our engagement 
will be deemed to have been completed upon written notification of termination, even if we have not completed 
our report. You will be obligated to compensate us for all time expended and to reimburse us for all out-of-pocket 
costs through the date of termination. The above fee is based on anticipated cooperation from your personnel and 
the assumption that unexpected circumstances will not be encountered during the audit. If significant additional 
time is necessary, we will discuss it with you and arrive at a new fee estimate before we incur the additional costs. 

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to City of Uhland and believe this letter accurately summarizes the 
significant terms of our engagement. If you have any questions, please let us know. If you agree with the terms of 
our engagement as described in this letter, please sign the enclosed copy and return it to us.  

Very truly yours, 
 

Donald L. Allman, CPA, PC 

RESPONSE: 

This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of City of Uhland. 

Management signature:    
Title:    
Date:    
 

Governance signature:    
Title:    
Date:    
 



 
 

Planning and Zoning Commission Ordinance No. ____ - Page 1 of 6 

ORDINANCE NUMBER ______ 
 

AN ORDINANCE BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF UHLAND, 
TEXAS REPEALING AND REPLACING ORDINANCE NO. 228 GOVERNING 
THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF UHLAND, 
TEXAS; PROVIDING FOR MEMBERSHIP REQUIREMENTS AND THE 
APPOINTMENT OF  MEMBERS TO THE PLANNING AND ZONING 
COMMISSION; AND SETTING THE MISSION STATEMENT, GUIDELINES, 
DUTIES AND STRUCTURE OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING 
COMMISSION.  
 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Uhland, Texas intends to ensure the orderly and coordinated 
development of the municipality, and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Uhland, Texas determines that it is necessary to establish and 
maintain a Planning and Zoning Commission, and 
 
WHEREAS, on the 17th day of July 2019, the City Council of the City of Uhland, Texas 
established a Planning and Zoning Commission by adopting Ordinance No. 228; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Uhland, Texas determines that from time-to-time it is necessary 
to review, amend and restate the membership requirements, appointment process,  
mission statement, guidelines, duties and structure of the City’s Planning and Zoning 
Commission; and 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
UHLAND, TEXAS: 
 
 
SECTION 1. SHORT TITLE; REPEAL AND REPLACE ORDINANCE NO. 228 
 
This Ordinance shall repeal and replace the Planning and Zoning Ordinance No. 228. 
This Ordinance shall be known as the “PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
ORDINANCE.” 
 
SECTION 2. PURPOSE 
 
1. Mission Statement. 

The Planning and Zoning Commission (the “Commission”) is responsible for 
planning, zoning and recommending to the City Council future developments 
and related projects for the City of Uhland, Texas (the “City”). 
 

2. Duties. 
The Commission shall have and execute the following duties to the best of their 
ability in accordance with the City ordinances, resolutions and policies: 



 
 

Planning and Zoning Commission Ordinance No. ____ - Page 2 of 6 

A. Members shall be familiar with the current ordinances, resolutions and 
policies of the City. 

B. The Commission shall encourage and incentive citizenship within the 
City. 

C. The Commission shall review the following and make recommendations 
to the City Council in accordance with the City ordinances, resolutions 
and policies: 
i. Master Plan. 
ii. Road Projects. 
iii. Subdivision Requests. 
iv. Development. 
v. Plats. 
vi. Zoning. 
vii. Additional items as may from time to time be delegated by the City 

Council. 
 
Any recommendation made by the Commission shall be subject to the 
approval of the City Council and are not binding on the City Council. 
 

D.  The Commission may approve / disapprove or take other action 
including, but not limited to, authorizing purchases and expenditures, 
without making further recommendation to the City Council, ONLY when 
specifically authorized by City ordinance or resolution to take such action. 

 
Nothing in this ordinance shall require the Commission to take any action 
other than making a recommendation to the City Council. 

 
SECTION 3. STRUCTURE 
 
The Commission shall be structured within the following guidelines: 
 
1. Appointed Members. 
 The Commission shall consist of six (6) appointed members. 
 
2. Ex-Officio Non-Voting Member. 
 The Mayor shall serve as an ex-officio non-voting member of the commission 

from the date elected to office. The Mayor’s presence or absence at a meeting 
on the Commission shall not count towards or against a quorum required to hold 
a meeting of the Commission. 
 

3. Compensation. 
 Members shall serve without compensation. 

 
4. Member Qualification. 
 Members must meet and maintain each of the following qualifications.  
 
 A. Residency. 



 
 

Planning and Zoning Commission Ordinance No. ____ - Page 3 of 6 

  Members shall reside:  
  i. within the corporate City limits of the City; or   
  ii. within the Extraterritorial Jurisdiction of the City; or  

iii. within one (1) of the counties in which the City is located and own 
property in the corporate limits of the City.   

 
Proof of residency qualification shall be submitted to the City Secretary 
upon application to the Commission and must include a valid state issued 
ID and two (2) of the following: 

 i. valid voter registration; or 
 ii. current month utility bill; or 
 iii. current year tax statement for real property. 
 
B. Familial Relation. 

Members may not be related within the second (2nd) degree of 
consanguinity to any City Councilperson or any other Commission 
member. 

 
C. Oath of Office, Training and Conflicts of Interest. 

Upon appointment or re-appointment all members shall execute an oath 
of office form, a conflicts of interest form and complete the following basic 
training: 
i. Open Meetings Act; 
ii. Public Information Act; and 
iii. Conflict of Interest. 

 
Members may from time-to-time be required to attend and complete other 
training as directed by the Mayor. Additional trainings may be individual 
or group format and will be scheduled in advance. All required training 
will be paid for by the City and attendance is mandatory at all training 
after the member has committed to attendance (confirmed the training). 
If a member fails to attend a confirmed training, they shall reimburse the 
City for the expense of the training.  
 

5. Officers. 
The appointed members will nominate and elect a Chairperson and Vice-
Chairperson at the first (1st) Commission meeting in August of each year. Except 
for the beginning of the first meeting in August of each year, the Chairperson 
shall preside over each Commission meeting, and unless otherwise designated 
shall be the point of contact for the Commission to the City Council and the 
public. The Vice-Chairperson shall serve in the same capacity as the 
Chairperson when the elected Chairperson is unable. 
 
At the first (1st) Commission meeting in August of each year the Mayor shall 
preside over the beginning of the meeting as honorary Chairperson until the 
election of a Chairperson. The Mayor may not otherwise be elected or serve as 
Chairperson or Vice- Chairperson of the Commission. 



 
 

Planning and Zoning Commission Ordinance No. ____ - Page 4 of 6 

 
6. Quorum. 

Four (4) appointed members of the Commission shall constitute a quorum. 
 
SECTION 4. APPOINTMENT 
 
Members of the Commission are appointed by the City Council and the Mayor at the 
first (1st) City Council meeting in August of each year. Each City Councilperson and the 
Mayor elected or re-elected to a full two (2) year term during the immediate prior 
election cycle, may appoint one (1) member to the Commission.  Each appointment 
shall be ratified by a vote of the City Council and a slate of appointments may be voted 
on as a whole. 
 
SECTION 5. TERM 
 
Appointed Commission members shall serve two (2) year terms; from the date of the 
first (1st) Commission meeting after the August City Council meeting in which they were 
appointed through to the start of the first (1st) Commission meeting at the expiration of 
two (2) years. The term of the initial members shall be for staggered terms 
corresponding to the term of the appointing Councilperson; therefor, if a member is 
appointed by a Councilperson who has only one year left in their term the appointed 
member’s term shall coincide with the councilpersons term. 
 
SECTION 6. VACANCY 
 
Should an appointed Commission member, during his/her term of appointment, vacate 
his/her position for any reason, except in the event of termination, or should there be 
an unappointed Commission vacancy, the selecting Councilperson or Mayor shall 
appoint a replacement as soon as possible to fill the vacancy on the Commission. The 
appointment shall occur at a City Council meeting and the replacing Commission 
member shall serve from appointment through the remainder of the unexpired term. If 
the City Councilperson or Mayor who made or could have made the vacant 
Commission appointment is no longer in office, the replacing City Councilperson or 
Mayor shall appoint the replacement Commission member. 

 
SECTION 7. RESIGNATION AND TERMINATION 
 
1. Failure to Maintain Member Qualification. 

When an appointed member fails to meet or maintain the qualifications as stated 
herein that member shall be considered inactive and shall be subject to 
termination as described in this section. Upon self-reported or third-party notice 
of a member’s potential failure to meet or maintain member qualification the City 
Secretary shall notify such member in writing of such and request proof of 
qualification or continued qualification as required herein. If a member is unable 
to provide proof of qualification, they shall resign in writing from the Commission 
within fifteen (15) days of the City Secretary’s written notice to provide such 
proof or shall be terminated as follows herein this section. 



 
 

Planning and Zoning Commission Ordinance No. ____ - Page 5 of 6 

  
2. Failure to Attend Meetings. 
 Where an appointed Commission member fails to attend three (3) consecutive 

regularly scheduled monthly Commission Meetings in a row or where a 
Commission member does not attend a majority of the Commission meetings in 
a rolling twelve (12) months, and does not notify the Commission Chairperson 
and the City Secretary as to the reason(s) for non-attendance or submit a written 
resignation, the member’s appointment to the Commission shall be terminated 
as follows herein this section.:  

 
3. Resignation. 
 A member may resign by written notice to the Commission Chairperson and the 

City Secretary at any time and for any reason. If a member fails to resign and is 
terminated for failure to maintain member qualification or failure to attend 
meetings as follows herein this section, such member shall not be eligible to 
serve on the Commission again for a term of no less than five (5) years.  

  
4. Termination. 
 The process for termination of a Commission member shall be as follows: 

A. The City Secretary shall notify, in writing, the City Councilperson or Mayor 
who appointed the member to the Commission; and  

B. The City Councilperson or Mayor who appointed the member shall 
terminate the appointment of the Commission member by notifying the 
member and the City Council in writing of the termination of appointment; 
and 

C. The City Councilperson or Mayor who made the appointment shall 
appoint a new Commission member to fill the vacancy per the 
appointment process stated herein above. 

Should the City Councilperson or Mayor who appointed the member take no 
action within thirty (30) days after notification by the City Secretary, the City 
Secretary shall notify the City Council in writing and the City Council shall 
terminate the appointment and appoint a new member to fill the vacancy. 

 
SECTION 8. CONFLICT 
 
All Ordinances, Resolutions, Policies or parts thereof in conflict with the provisions of 
this Ordinance are hereby repealed. Any reference to either the Planning Commission 
or the Zoning Commission in any other Ordinance, Resolution or Policy shall be 
considered a reference to the Planning and Zoning Commission. 
 
SECTION 9. SEVERABILITY 

 
If any provision, section, paragraph, sub-paragraph, clause or phrase of this ordinance 
or the application of such to any person or circumstance is held invalid, the invalidity 
shall not affect other provisions or applications thereof which can be given effect 
without the invalid provision or application, and to this end the provisions of this 
Ordinance are declared to be severable. 



 
 

Planning and Zoning Commission Ordinance No. ____ - Page 6 of 6 

 
SECTION 10. SAVINGS CLAUSE 

 
This Ordinance shall remain in full force and effect, save and except as amended or 
repealed. 
 
SECTION 11. MEETING OPEN TO PUBLIC 

 
It is hereby found and determined that the meeting at which this Ordinance is passed 
is open to the public as required by law and that the public notice of the time, place and 
purpose of said meeting was given as required. 
 
SECTION 12.  EFFECTIVE DATE 
 
This Ordinance shall be effective upon passage as provided by law. 
 
PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this _____ day of __________________, 
2020, by a vote of ___ ayes, ___ nays and ___ abstentions of the City Council of 
Uhland, Texas. 
 
 
 
            
       Vicki Hunter, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
      
Traci R. McGinley, City Secretary 



RESOLUTION NO. 09022020 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF UHLAND, TEXAS 
CONSENTING TO THE ANNEXATION OF ADDITIONAL LAND 
INTO MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICTS 

WHEREAS, Ranch at Clear Fork Creek Municipal Utility Districts No. 1 and No. 2 
(the “Ranch Districts”) were created with the consent to such creations by City of Uhland 
on February 5, 2003; 

WHEREAS, the Ranch Districts are authorized by law to divide, thereby creating 
other districts; 

WHEREAS, Caldwell Valley Municipal Utility District No. 1 (the “CV District” and, 
together with the Ranch Districts, the “Districts”) was created by division of one of the 
Ranch Districts; 

WHEREAS, the Districts intend to further divide; 

WHEREAS, the City of Uhland, Texas, has received a Petition requesting 
annexation of additional land into one or more of the Districts or districts created by the 
division of one or more of the Districts, a copy of which Petition is attached hereto as 
Exhibit “A” and incorporated herein by reference; and 

WHEREAS, Section 54.016 of the Texas Water Code and Section 42.0425 of the 
Texas Local Government Code provide that land located within a City’s extraterritorial 
jurisdiction may not be annexed into a municipal utility district without such City’s consent; 

WHEREAS, on October 17, 2013 the City entered into and approved the Caldwell 
Valley Development Agreement of which applies to a majority, if not all, of the land in the 
Districts;  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
UHLAND, TEXAS: 

SECTION 1: That the City Council of the City of Uhland, Texas, hereby grants its 
consent to the annexation of additional lands into one or more of the Districts or districts 
created by the division of one or more of the Districts.  The property described in the 
Petition attached hereto as Exhibit “A” may be annexed into the boundaries of one or 
more of the Districts or districts created by the division of one or more of the Districts so 
long as such parcels are incorporated into the land and subject to the Caldwell Valley 
Development Agreement, as amended. 

SECTION 2: That the City Council of the City of Uhland, Texas, officially finds, 
determines, recites, and declares that a sufficient written notice of the date, hour, place, 

Resolution No. 09022020 - Page 1 of 29



and subject of this meeting of the City Council was posted at a place convenient to the 
public at the City Hall of the City of Uhland, Texas, for the time required by law preceding 
this meeting, as required by the Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551, Texas Government 
Code; and that this meeting was open to the public as required by law at all times during 
which this Resolution and the subject matter thereof was discussed, considered, and 
formally acted upon. The City Council of the City of Uhland, Texas, further ratifies, 
approves, and confirms such written notice and the contents and posting thereof. 

SECTION 3: That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its 
passage and adoption. 

PASSED AND APPROVED on the _____ day of _______________________, 2020. 

_______________________________ 
Mayor, City of Uhland 

ATTEST: APPROVED: 

_______________________________ _______________________________ 
City Administrator  City Attorney 

Resolution No. 09022020 - Page 2 of 29



EXHIBIT “A” TO RESOLUTION GRANTING CONSENT TO ANNEXATION 

PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF ANNEXATION OF LAND INTO MUNICIPAL 
UTILITY DISTRICTS 

THE STATE OF TEXAS § 
§ 

COUNTY OF CALDWELL § 

TO THE HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF UHLAND, TEXAS: 

The undersigned (herein the “Petitioner”), holding title to a majority and value of the land 
described in Exhibit “A” hereto (the “Property”), as indicated by the tax rolls of Caldwell County, 
Texas, and acting pursuant to the provisions of Chapters 49 and 54, Texas Water Code, together 
with all amendments and additions thereto, respectfully petitions for approval of annexation of the 
Property into one or more of the following municipal utility districts:  Ranch at Clear Fork Creek 
Municipal Utility District No. 1, Ranch at Clear Fork Creek Municipal Utility District No. 2, 
Caldwell Valley Municipal Utility District No. 1, and any district created by the division of one or 
more of the aforementioned districts (the “Districts”), and would show the following: 

I. 

The general nature of the work proposed to be done to serve the Property at the present time 
is the construction, acquisition, maintenance, and operation of water and sewer facilities for 
domestic and commercial purposes, the construction, acquisition, maintenance, and operation of 
works, improvements, facilities, plants, equipment, and appliances necessary or helpful to provide 
more adequate drainage for the Property to be annexed, and to control, abate, and amend local 
stormwaters or other harmful excesses of waters and the construction of roadway infrastructure. 

II. 

There is a necessity for the improvements above described. Property to be annexed into the 
Districts will be developed for residential and/or commercial purposes. There is not available 
within the area proposed to be annexed into the Districts an adequate waterworks system, sanitary 
sewer system, drainage and storm sewer system or roadway infrastructure, and the health and 
welfare of the present and future inhabitants of this area, and the areas adjacent thereto require the 
construction, acquisition, maintenance, and operation of an adequate waterworks system, sanitary 
sewer system, drainage and stormwater system and roadways. 

III. 

The proposed improvements to serve the Property are feasible and practicable, and the 
terrain of the territory to be annexed into the Districts is such that a waterworks system, a sanitary 
sewer system, storm sewer system and roadway infrastructure can be constructed at a reasonable 
cost. 

Resolution No. 09022020 - Page 3 of 29



IV. 

A preliminary investigation has been made to determine the cost of the project to serve the 
Property, and is now estimated by Petitioners, from such information as they have at this time, that 
the cost of the project will be approximately $500,000,000. 

WHEREFORE, the Petitioner respectfully prays that this Petition be heard and that the City 
Council duly pass and approve an ordinance or resolution granting consent to the annexation of the 
Property into the boundaries of the Districts. 

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED this _____ day of _______________________, 2020. 

WALTON TEXAS, LP, 
a Texas limited partnership, 
both in its capacity as an Owner 
on behalf of itself and in its capacity 
as operator and manager on behalf 
of the Individual Owners 

By: Walton Texas GP, LLC 
a Texas limited liability company, 
its General Partner 

By: Walton International Group, Inc., 
A Nevada corporation, its Manager 

By: ______________________________ 
Name: ______________________________ 
Its: ______________________________ 

THE STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF _____________ § 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this _____ day of _______________________, 
2020, by _______________________, _______________________. 

_______________________________ 
Notary Public, State of Texas 

Resolution No. 09022020 - Page 4 of 29



WALTON CALDWELL RANCH, LP, 
a Delaware limited partnership 
By: Walton Caldwell Ranch GP, LLC, 

a Delaware limited liability company, its General Partner 
By: Walton Land Management (USA), Inc., 

a Delaware corporation, its Manager 

By: _______________________________ 
Name: _______________________________ 
Its: Authorized Signatory 

By: _______________________________ 
Name: _______________________________ 
Its: Authorized Signatory 

THE STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF _____________ § 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this _____ day of _______________________, 
2020, by _______________________, _______________________. 

_______________________________ 
Notary Public, State of Texas 

Resolution No. 09022020 - Page 5 of 29



WCR DEVELOPMENT SUB, LP, 
a Delaware limited partnership 
By: Walton Caldwell Ranch Development GP, LLC, 

a Delaware limited liability company, its General Partner 
By: Walton Caldwell Ranch Development, LP, 

a Delaware limited partnership, its Manager 
By: Walton Caldwell Ranch GP, LLC, 

a Delaware limited liability company, its General Partner 
By: Walton Land Management (USA), Inc., 

a Delaware corporation, its Manager 

By: _______________________________ 
Name: _______________________________ 
Its: Authorized Signatory 

By: _______________________________ 
Name: _______________________________ 
Its: Authorized Signatory 

THE STATE OF TEXAS § 

COUNTY OF _____________ § 

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this _____ day of _______________________, 
2020, by _______________________, _______________________. 

_______________________________ 
Notary Public, State of Texas 

Resolution No. 09022020 - Page 6 of 29



EXHIBIT “A” TO PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF ANNEXATION OF LAND INTO 
MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICTS 

PROPERTY DESCRIPTIONS 

EXHIBIT “A-1” Map of tracts 

EXHIBIT “A-2” Approximately 185.83 acres; Property ID: 15090; Special Warranty Deed: 
Volume 617, Page 767, Deed #105621 

EXHIBIT “A-3” Approximately 152.00 acres; Property ID: 15072; Special Warranty Deed: 
Volume 640, Page 852, Deed #110445 

EXHIBIT “A-4” Approximately 32.507 acres; Portion of Property ID 15086; 

EXHIBIT “A-5” Approximately 103.15 acres; Property ID: 15099; Special Warranty Deed:  
Volume/Page, Deed #2018-003682 

EXHIBIT “A-6” Approximately 79.523 acres; Property ID: 31896; Special Warranty Deed:  
Volume 643, Page 484, Deed #110930 

EXHIBIT “A-7” Approximately 74.749 acres; Property ID: 15092; Special Warranty Deed: 
Volume 643, Page 489, Deed #110931 

EXHIBIT “A-8” Approximately 81.365 acres; Property ID: 15093; Special Warranty Deed: 
Volume 643, Page 493, Deed #110932 

Resolution No. 09022020 - Page 7 of 29



-9-
RCFC MUD 1 & 2 Consent for Additional Lands 090120.docx 

EXHIBIT “A-1” Map of tracts 

Resolution No. 09022020 - Page 8 of 29



Lands shown in blue are owned by Walton that will need to be annexed 
into future MUDS

Walton Syndications Caldwell Valley and Caldwell 
Way  are not in Development Agreement, MUD or  
Uhland ETJ ~ they are in the County and Lockhart ETJ 
(not shown on this exhibit)

Resolution No. 09022020 - Page 9 of 29

Scolt::1"•700' Dat4,: 04/29/U 

Flo:H:\10Jfl2\004\1G31321CDMEX1DIIG 

~ , .Ill\_ ~ Diolabollt: 11:\.M'-,n,J\cddnl "''-)' 

v,1\N~ Dnnf<lb,=IILT 

,.?l)l'O.edby. J. T.B. 

Pl'ojee\No.:R010JOJ2-10004 

PIO 15090 

WAL TON TEXAS, LP 

CALDWELL VALLEY - UHLAND, TEXAS 

MUD #1 AND MUD #2 EXHIBIT-DRAFT 

SITUATED IN CALDWELL COUNTY AND HAYS COUNTY, TEXAS 

I) Bury+Partners 111•-------l ::=:-r:.:-c:= 



-11- 
RCFC MUD 1 & 2 Consent for Additional Lands 090120.docx 

 
 
EXHIBIT “A-2” Approximately 185.83 acres; Property ID: 15090; Special Warranty Deed: 

Volume 617, Page 767, Deed #105621 
 
 
 
  

Resolution No. 09022020 - Page 10 of 29



Resolution No. 09022020 - Page 11 of 29

VOL 617 PAGE 771 
EXHIBIT "A" 

LEGAL DESCRI.PTION 

Tract 1: 

Being 48.95 acres ofland situated in the Albert Hines League, A-123, Caldwell County, 
Texas, and being a part of a tract referred to as 339.S acres in a Partition Deed to Florence 
Home, Volume 249 at Page 39, Deed Records of Caldwell County, Texas. Said 48.95 
acre tract as occupied upon the ground is described by metes and bounds as follows: 

Beginning at a corner post being the occupied Southwest corner of said 339.5 acre tract, 
the occupied Southeast corner of a tract referred to as the E. Schroeder tract, in the 
Southeast line of said Hines League, the Northwest line of a gravel road, from which said 
post a rock monument found bears North 26° West 2.3 feet, for the Southwest corner of 
this tract; 

Thence with a fence along said Schroeder tract as follows: 

North 39° 49' West 873.2 feet to a fence post; 
North 42° 40' West 340.3 feet to a fence post; 
North 40° 29' West 1206.3 feet to a fence corner post in the Southeast line of a gravel 
road being the occupied Northeast comer of said Schroeder tract and the Northeast corner 
of this tract; 

TI1ence North 49° 43' East 826.3 feet with a fence along the Southeast line of said road to 
a fence post, the intersection of the Southwest line of a gravel road, from which post an 
iron pin found marking the West corner of the Bryant L. Ho hertz et ux tract called 168.53 
acres out of said 339.5 acres, bears North 48° 53' East 80.0 feet, for the Northeast corner 
of this tract; 

Thence with the Southwest fence line of said road as follows: 

South 63° 05' East 93.0 feet to a fence post; 
South 41 ° 48' East 2323.5 feet to a fence corner post at the intersection of first said 
gravel road, from which post the South comer of said 168.53 acre tract bears North 43° 
33' East 44.3 feet, for the Southeast corner of this tract; 

Thence South 49° 01' West 912.6 feet with the Northwest fence line of said gravel road 
to the Place of Beginning, containing 48.95 acres of land. As surveyed by Ben H. 
Chamness, Jr., RPS #2225, February, 1980. 

And being the same property described in Warranty Deed from Florence B. Home to 
William H. Schroeder, Jr., et al, dated March 6, I 980, recorded in Volume 412, Page 61, 
Deed Records of Caldwell County, Texas. 



Resolution No. 09022020 - Page 12 of 29

VOl:. 617 PAGE 772 

TOGETHER WITH THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED TRACT: 

Tract 2: 

All that certain tract or parcel of land situated in Caldwell County, Texas, a part of the Elbert Hines 
League and described as 
Beginning at the most North corner of 330 acres, more or less, bought by G. A. Blaslenz from H. W. 
Griffith, et al; 
Thence South 40 East 430 varas to a stake for the North corner of a 136.88 acre tract conveyed by the 
said G. A. Blasienz and wlfe, to W.S. Schroeder; 
Thence South 50 West 1797 varas to a stake set for the most West corner of said Schroeder tract on the 
Northeast line of 50 acres of land conveyed by said G. A. Blasienz and wife, to C. Schulle; 
Thence North 40 West with said line 430 varas to the North corner of said SO acre tract a stake on the 
lower line of the public road; 
Thence North 50 East 1797 varas to the Place of Beginning, containing 136,88 acres of land. Being the 
same land as described in a deed from R. W. Bartling, et al, to WIiiiam H. Schroeder, dated February 18, 
1946, recorded in Volume 214, Page 477, Deed Records of Caldwell County, Texas. 



-14- 
RCFC MUD 1 & 2 Consent for Additional Lands 090120.docx 

 
 
EXHIBIT “A-3” Approximately 152.00 acres; Property ID: 15072; Special Warranty Deed: 

Volume 640, Page 852, Deed #110445 
 
 
 
  

Resolution No. 09022020 - Page 13 of 29



Resolution No. 09022020 - Page 14 of 29

VOL 6 4 0PAGE 85'1 

EXHIBIT "A" 

DESCRIBING 152.00 ACRES OF LAND BEING A PORTION OF THE ELBERT HINES 
SURVEY, ABSTRACT 123, CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS, SAME BEING ALL OF 
THAT CERTAIN 152.071 ACRE TRACT DESCRIBED IN A GENERAL 
WARRANTY DEED TO BRYANT L. HOHERTZ AND WIFE, VELERIA G. 
HOHERTZ EXECUTED ON JUNE 5, 2006 AND RECORDED' IN VOLUME 459 
PAGE 639 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY, SAID 152.00 
ACRES OF LAND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND 
BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS: 

BEGINNING at an axle found at the north comer of said 152.071 acre tract., same being at the east comer of 
that certain 312.48 acre tract of land described in a deed to Walton Texas, LP as recorded in Volume 568 
Page 119 of the Official Public Records of said County, same also being in a southwest line of Old Kyle
Lockhart Road (R.O.W. varies) from which an iron rod found bears N42°23'15"W, 925.01 feet; 

THENCE, with the northern most northeast line of said 152.071 acre tract, same being with a southwest line 
of said Old Kyle-Lockhart Road, S41 °18'41"E, 19.83 feet to a 5/8" iron rod with cap found at the northern 
most east corner of said 152.071 acre tract, same being at the western most north comer of that certain 464.83 
acre tract ofland described in a deed to Walton Texas, LP as recorded in Volume 598 Page 166 of the Official 
Public Records of said County from which an iron rod found bears S25°07'26"E, 12.87 feet; 

THENCE, with the northern most southeast line of said 152.071 acre tract, the following two courses: 
1) Also being with a northwest line of said 464.83 acre tract, S47°53'54''W, 547.53 feet to a½" iron rod 

with cap (UDG #2433) found at a west comer of said 464.83 acre tract, same being at the north comer 
of that certain 682.21 acre tract described in a deed to Walton Texas, LP as recorded in Volume 591 
Page 449 of the Official Public Records of said County; 

2) Also being with a northwest line of said 682.21 acre tract, S47°53'54"W, 2545.82 feet to a½" iron 
rod with cap (Hinkle) found at an interior comer of said 152.071 acre tract, same being at a west 
comer of said 682.21 acre tract; 

THENCE, with the southern most northeast line of said 152.071 acre tract, same being with a southwest line 
of said 682.21 acre tract, S41°44'15''E, 3397.52 feet to a ½" iron rod with aluminum cap found at the 
southern most east comer of said 152.071 acre tract, same being at an interior comer of said 682.21 acre tract 
from which an iron rod with aluminum cap found bears S41°46'0l"E, 86.74 feet; 

THENCE, with the southern most southeast line of said 152.071 acre tract, same being with a northwest line 
of said 682.21 acre tract, S48°01 '02"W, 1920.06 feet to 14" fence comer post found at the south comer of 
said 152.071 acre tract, same being at a west comer of said 682.21 acre tract and in the northeast line of that 
certain 100.339 acre tract as described in a deed to Nellie Hampe Partnership I, Ltd as recorded in Volume 
140 Page 342 of the Official Public Records of said County; 

THENCE, with the southwest line of said 152.071 acre tract, N41°45'07''W, at 324.61 feet passing a 60d nail 
in a fence post found offset S48°14'53"W, 2.13 feet at or near the north comer of said 100.339 acre tract, 
same being at or near the east comer of that certain 151.08 acre tract of land described in a deed to 
Joan Winters as recorded in Volume 469 Page 278 of the Deed Records of said County, continuing at 1871.30 
feet passing a l" iron pipe found offset S48°14'53"W, 1.23 feet at or near the north comer of 
said 151.08 acre Winters tract, same being at or near the east comer of that certain 151.08 acre tract described 
in a deed to Terrell T. McGee and wife, Opal H. McGee as recorded in Volume 469 Page 671 of the Deed 

Hohertz%20--%20Special%20Warranty%20Deed( I ].001 



Resolution No. 09022020 - Page 15 of 29

VOL 6 4 0PA6E 855 

Records of said County, continuing for a total distance of 3413.54 feet to a ½" iron rod with cap (Hinkle) 
found at the west comer of said 152.071 acre tract, same being at the north comer of said McGee 151.08 acre 
tract and in the southeast line of said 312.48 acre tract from which an iron pipe found at the south comer of 
said 312.48 acre tract bears S4 7°41 '17"W, 994.01 feet; 

THENCE, with the northwest line of said 152.071 acre tract, same being with the southeast line of said 
312.48 acre tract, the following two courses: 

1) N4 7°53 '46"E, 1921.31 feet to an axle found; 
N47°54'11"E, 3093.13 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING and containing 152.00 acres of land. 

Hohertz%20--o/o20Special%20W arranty%20Deed[ l] .00 I 



-17- 
RCFC MUD 1 & 2 Consent for Additional Lands 090120.docx 

 
 
EXHIBIT “A-4” Approximately 32.507 acres; Portion of Property ID 15086; 
 
 
  

Resolution No. 09022020 - Page 16 of 29



Resolution No. 09022020 - Page 17 of 29

32.507 ACRES 
CALDWELL VALLEY 
WALTON TEXAS, LP 

EXHIBIT A 
EXHIBIT B 

DESCRIPTION 

FN. NO . 13-544(MJJ) 
DECEMBER 17, 2013 

BURY JOB NO. R110~932-10004 

OF A 32.507 ACRE TRACT OF LAND OUT OF TP.E ~LBERT HINES SURVS~, 

ABSTRACT NO. 123 , SITUATFD IN CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS , BEING A 

PORTION OF THAT CERTAIN 3::.2 . 48 ACRE TRACT OF LAN:::> HAVING BEEN 

CONVEYED TO WALTOK TEXAS, LP BY DEED OF RECORD IN VOLUME 568, PAGE 

119 OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS Or' CA~,owE.::.,1 COJNTY, TEXAS ; SAID 

32. 507 ACRE TRACT OF LAND BEING MORE ?ARTICULAR.uY DESCRIBED BY 

METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS: 

COMMENCING, at a 1/2 inch iror. r0c.i with cap s -::amped "HINKLE'' found 

in the souther:y line of said 312.48 acre tract, being the 

northeasterly corner of tha't.: certain 151. 08 acre tract of land 

conveyed to Terrell T. :-icGee and wife, Opal H. McGee by deed of 

record in Volt:me 469, Page 671 of said Official Public Records and 

the northwesterly corne~ of that certain 152.008 acre tract of land 

conveyed to Bryant L. HohE.:;rtz and wi fe, Ve"!.eria G. J;ohert z by deed 

of record in Volume 459, Page 639 of ~aid Off.i.cial P:.:blic Records ; 

THENCE, S48°27' OO"W, a : ong a por~ion of ti1e northerly line of said 

151. 08 acre tract , being a pcr::ic:1 o f the southerly line of said 

312 . 48 acre tract, a distance of' 677. 86 feet :,o a point in the 

curving easterly San Marcos ETJ Line, for the POINT OF BEGINNING, 

and southeasterly corne~ hereof ; 

THENCE, S48°27' OO"W, continuing along a portion of the northerly 

line of said 151. 08 acre tract, being a port ; on of the soutr.erly 

line of said 312.48 acre tract, for the souU.erly line hereof , a 

distance of 315. 61 feet to a 60d nail with cap stamped "HINK:::,E'' 

found at the southeasterly corner of that certain :S 0.57 acre tract 

of land conveyed to H.A. Guettler and wife, Ella Guettl er by deed 

of record i:1 Volume 328 , Page 403 of ~aid Official Public Records , 

being the southwesterly corner cf said 312. 48 acre tract , for the 

southwesterly corner hereof; 

THENCE, N41°23 '4 0 "W, leaving the nc..,rtherly line of said 151.08 acre 

tract, along the common line of said 180 . 57 acre tract and said 

312. 48 acre tract, a dis::.ance of 2386. 40 feet to a 1/2 inch i -on 

with cap stamped ":U~KLE" :ound in t .he southerly line of Cour.ty 

Road 228 (a.k.a. Farmers Road) (R.O . W. varies), being the 

northeasterly corner 0£ said 180. 57 acre tract and tr.e 

northwesterly corner of said 31 2. 48 acre tract:, for the 

northwesterly corner hereof; 

THENCE, N48°24' 40"E, a..,_ong the soutr.crly line of County Road 228, 

being a portion of the northecly line of said tract 312.48 , for the 

northerly line hereof, a dist,nce of 816.07 feet to a point in the 

curving easterly Sar. Marcos ETJ line, for the noctheastcrly corner 

hereof, from which a 1/2 inch .iron rod with cap stamped "HINKLE" 

found in the southerly line of County Road 228 bears, N48°24'40"E , 

a distance of 3204.20 feet; 

Page 1 of3 

Page 13 of 15 



Resolution No. 09022020 - Page 18 of 29

FN NO. 13-544(MJJ) 
DECEMBER 17, 2013 
PAGE 2 OF 2 

EXHIBIT A 
EXHIBIT B 

THENCE, leaving the southerly line of County Road 228, over and 

across said 312 . 48 acre tract, along said curving easterly San 

Marcos ETJ line , for the easterly line hereof, along a curve to the 

right having a radius of 18480.00 feet, a central angle of 

07°34'16", an arc length of 2441.96 feet , and a chord which bears 

S29°33'37"E, a distance of 2440.18 feet to POINT OF BEGINNING, 

containing an area of 32.507 acres (1,416 ,000 sq. ft.) of land, 

more or less, within these metes and bounds. 

BEARING BASIS: THE BASIS OF BEARING OF THE SURVEY SHOWN HEREON IS 

TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH CENTRAL ZONE (4304) , 

NAO 83(96), UTILIZING WESTERN DATA SYSTEMS CONTINUALLY OPERATING 

REFERENCE STATION (CORS) NETWORK AND REFERENCED TO LCRA GPS 

CONTROL MONUMENTS. 

I, JOHN T. BILNOSKI, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SuRVEYOR, DO 

HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED EEREIN WAS DETERMINED BY 

A SURVEY MADE ON THE GROUND. -- -k-··- -
BURY-AUS, INC. JOHN T. ILNOSKI 

1~i1:l1, 
221 WEST SIXTH STREET R.P.L .. 0 . 4998 

SUITE 600 STATE OF TEXAS 

AUSTIN, TEXAS 78701 

~ "~ 
I ...... , ........ . 

1 ' ) '' 
• • H -♦ 

4'"'· -..,: 
. t.• • .., ~1. 

,..ttss,0 ~ .. 4-0 .......... •:·.~ . 
SUf\)!. ,,.,.~J ,,. 

. -;.,,-

Page 2 of3 

Page 14 of 15 



-21- 
RCFC MUD 1 & 2 Consent for Additional Lands 090120.docx 

 
 
EXHIBIT “A-5” Approximately 103.15 acres; Property ID: 15099; Special Warranty Deed:  

Volume/Page, Deed #2018-003682 
 
 
 
  

Resolution No. 09022020 - Page 19 of 29



Resolution No. 09022020 - Page 20 of 29

2018-003682 07/03/2018 11 :09:01 AM Page 3 of 6 

EXHIBIT "A" 

DESCRIBING 103.15 ACRES OF LAND BEING A PORTION OF THE 
ELBERT HINES LEAGUE A-123, CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS, SAME 
BEING ALL OF THAT CERTAIN 103.18 ACRE TRACT DESCRIBED IN A 
WARRANTY DEED WITH VENDOR'S LEIN TO CURBY D. OHNHEISER 
EXECUTED ON JANUARY 21, 1985 AND RECORDED IN VOLUME 487 
PAGE 22 OF THE DEED RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY, SAID 103.15 
ACRES OF LAND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY 
METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS: 

BEGINNING at an iron rod found at the north corner of this tract and said 103.18 acre tract, same 
being in the southwest right-of-way line of F. M. 2720 (80' R.O.W.) and at the east comer of that 
certain 99 ¼ acre tract described as Second Tract in a deed to Joyce Livengood Bock as recorded in 
Volume 212 Page 375 of the Official Public Records of said County; 

THENCE, with the northern most northeast line of this tract and said 103.18 acre tract, same being a 
southwest right-of-way line of said F. M. 2720, S42°00'58"E, 902.31 feet to an iron rod found at the 
northern most east corner of this tract and said 103 .18 acre tract, same being at the north corner of that 
certain 74.78 acre tract described in a deed to James E. White and wife, Mary L. White as recorded in 
Volume 392 Page 290 of the Deed Records of said County; 

THENCE, with the northern most southeast line of this tract and said 103.18 acre tract, same being 
the northwest line of said 74.78 acre tract, S47°57'53''W, 1950.56 feet to an iron rod found at an 
interior corner of this tract and said 103.18 acre tract; same being at the west corner of said 74.78 acre 
tract; 

THENCE, with the southern most northeast line of this tract and said 103.18 acre tract, same being 
the southwest line of said 74.78 acre tract, S42°01 '0S"E, 465.47 feet to an iron rod found at the 
southern most east comer of this tract and said 103.18 acre tract, same being at the north corner of 
that certain 27 .27 acre tract of land described as Tract 2: First Tract in a deed to Nellie Hampe 
Partnership I, LTD. as recorded in Volume 140 Page 348 of the Official Public Records of said 
County; 

THENCE, with the southern most southeast line of this tract and said 103.18 acre tract, same being 
the northwest line of said 27.27 acre tract, S47°52'17"W, 984.41 feet to an iron rod found at the west 
corner of said 27 .27 acre tract, same being at the north comer of that certain 52.3 acre tract of land 
described as Tract 1: Third Tract in said deed recorded in Volume 140 Page 348; 

THENCE, with the southern most southeast line of this tract and said 103.18 acre tract, same being 
the northwest line of said 52.3 acre tract, S47°46'39"W, 983.51 feet to an iron rod found at the south 
corner of this tract and said 103.18 acre tract, same being at an east comer of that certain 464.83 acre 
tract of land described in a deed to Walton Texas, LP as recorded in Volume 598 Page 166 of the 
Official Public Records of said County, from which an iron rod found at the west corner of said 52.3 
acre tract bears S48°00'59"W, 899.65 feet; 

Silver Crossing- Parcel D 



Resolution No. 09022020 - Page 21 of 29

2018-003682 07/03/2018 11 :09:01 AM Page 4 of 6 

THENCE, with the southwest line of this tract and said 103.18 acre tract, same being a northeast line 
of said 464.83 acre tract, N41°52'27"W, 1393.08 feet to a set stone found at the west corner of this 
tract and said 103.18 acre tract, same being at the south corner of that certain 100 ¾ acre tract of land 
described as Third Tract in said deed recorded in Volume 212 Page 375; 

THENCE, with the northwest line of this tract and said 103.18 acre tract, same being the southeast 
lines of said 100 ¾ acre tract and 99 ¼ acre tract, N48°15'52"E, 3915.05 feet to the POINT OF 
BEGINNING and containing 103.15 acres of land. 

Silver Crossing - Parcel D 2 



-24- 
RCFC MUD 1 & 2 Consent for Additional Lands 090120.docx 

 
 
EXHIBIT “A-6” Approximately 79.523 acres; Property ID: 31896; Special Warranty Deed:  

Volume 643, Page 484, Deed #110930 
 
 
 
 
  

Resolution No. 09022020 - Page 22 of 29



Resolution No. 09022020 - Page 23 of 29

VOL. 6 4 3 PAGE 4 8 6 
EXHIBIT "A" 

DESCRIPTION 

OF 79.523 ACRES OF LAND OUT OF THE ELBERT HINES SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 123, SITUATED IN CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING THAT CERTAIN 27.27 ACRE TRACT OF LAND AND THAT CERTAIN 52.3 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO NELLIE HAMPE PARTNERSHIP I, LTD. BY DEED OF RECORD IN VOLUME 176, PAGE 123 OF THE DEED RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS; SAID 79.523 ACRES OF LAND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS: 

BEGINNING, at a 2 inch iron pipe found in the westerly line of that certain remaining portion of 86.8 acre tract of land conveyed to James L. White, Mary L. White and Robert L. White by deed of record in Volume 474, Page 441 of said Deed Records, being the southerly comer of that certain 74.78 acre tract of land conveyed to James E. White, and wife, Mary L. White by deed ofrecord in Volume 392, Page 290 of said Deed Records, being the easterly comer of said 27.27 acre tract, for the easterly comer hereof; 
THENCE, S47°39'4l"W, along the northwesterly line of said remaining portion of said 86.8 acre tract of land, being the southeasterly line of said 27.27 acre tract and a portion of the southeasterly line of that certain 52.3 acre tract, for a portion of the southeasterly line hereof, passing at a distance of 984.48 feet a 1/2 inch iron rod with cap set for the common easterly comer of said 27.27 acre tract and said 52.3 acre tract and continuing for a total distance of 1967. 72 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod with cap set, being the westerly comer of the remaining portion of said 86.8 acre tract and the northerly comer of that certain 168.53 acre tract of land conveyed to Bryant L. Ho hertz and wife, Veleria G. Ho hertz by deed of record in Volume 397, Page 369 of said Deed Records, for an angle point hereof; 

THENCE, S48°04'00"W, along a portion of the northwesterly line of said 168.53 acre tract, being the southeasterly line of said 52.3 acre tract, for a portion of the southeasterly line hereof, a distance of 900.12 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod found at the most easterly comer of that certain 464.83 acre tract of land conveyed to Walton Texas, LP by deed ofrecord in Volume 598, Page 166 of said Deed Records, being the southerly corner of said 52.3 acre tract, for the southerly comer hereof; 

THENCE, leaving the northwesterly line of said 168.53 acre tract, along the common line of said 464.83 acre tract and said 52.3 acre tract, for the southwesterly and a portion of the northwesterly lines hereof, the following three (3) courses and distances: 

l) N42°01 '39"W, a distance of 1208.42 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod found at the westerly corner of said 52.3 acre tract, for the westerly comer hereof; 

2) N48°00'24"E, a distance of 899.82 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod found at the northernmost northeasterly comer of said 464.83 acre tract, for an angle point hereof; 

3) N43°24'42"W, a distance of 1.77 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod with cap set at the southerly comer of that certain 103 .18 acre tract ofland conveyed to Curby D. Ohnheiser by deed ofrecord in Volume 487, Page 22 of said Deed Records, being in the northeasterly line of said 464.83 acre tract, for an angle point hereof; 

Nellie Hampe --Special Warranty Deed 002 (2) 



Resolution No. 09022020 - Page 24 of 29

VOL. 6 4 3 PAGE 4 8 7 
1 

THENCE, N47°52'32"E, leaving the northeasterly line of said 464.83 acre tract, along the southeasterly 
line of said 103 .18 acre tract, being the northwesterly line of said 52.3 acre tract and said 27.27 acre tract, 
for the northwesterly line hereof, passing at a distance of983.56 feet a 1/2 inch iron rod found being the 
common westerly comer of said 52.3 acre tract and said 27.27 acre tract and continuing for a total 
distance of 1968.03 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod found in the southwesterly line of said 74.78 acre tract, 
being the northerly comer of said 27.27 acre tract, for the northerly comer hereof; 

THENCE, S42°01 '39"E, along the southwesterly line of said 74. 78 acre tract, being the nort~easterly 
line of said 27.27 acre tract, for the northeasterly line hereof, a distance of 1203.77 feet to the POINT OF 
BEGINNING, containing an area of 79.523 acres (3,464,039 sq. ft.) of land, more or less, within these 
metes and bounds. 

Nellie Hampe-- Special Warranty Deed 002 (2) 



-27- 
RCFC MUD 1 & 2 Consent for Additional Lands 090120.docx 

 
 
EXHIBIT “A-7” Approximately 74.749 acres; Property ID: 15092; Special Warranty Deed: 

Volume 643, Page 489, Deed #110931 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

Resolution No. 09022020 - Page 25 of 29



Resolution No. 09022020 - Page 26 of 29

VOL. 6 4 3PAGE 491 
EXHIBIT "A" 

74.749 ACRES OF LAND OUT OF THE ELBERT HINES SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 123, 
SITUATED IN CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING THAT SAME 74.78 ACRE TRACT OF 
LAND CONVEYED TO JAMES. E. WlllTE AND WIFE, MARYL. WHITE BY DEED OF RECORD 
IN VOLUME 392, PAGE 290 OF THE DEED RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS; SAID 
74.749 ACRES OF LAND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND 
BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS: 

BEGINNING, at a 1/2 inch iron rod found in the southwesterly right-of-way line ofF.M. 2720 (80' 
R.O. W. ), being the northernmost northeasterly comer of that certain 103.18 acre tract of land conveyed to 
Curby D. Ohnheiser by deed of record in Volume 487, Page 22 of said Deed Records and the northerly 
comer of said 74. 78 acre tract, for the northerly comer hereof; 

THENCE, S42°01 '39"E, along said southwesterly right-of-way line of F.M. 2720, being the 
northeasterly line of said 74. 78 acre tract, for the northeasterly line hereof, a distance of 1669.51 feet to a 
1/2 inch iron rod with cap set for the northerly comer of that certain 5.598 acre tract ofland conveyed to 
George Thomas Miller, Jr. and wife, Mary Sue Miller by deed of record in Volume 416, Page 671 of said 
Deed Records, being the easterly comer of said 74. 78 acre tract, for the easterly corner hereof, from 
which a 1/2 inch iron rod found bears, N4 7°58'3 I "E, a distance of 0.8 I feet; 

THENCE, S47°58' 31 "W, leaving said southwesterly right-of-way line of F .M. 2720, in part along the 
northwesterly line of said 5.598 acre tract and also being in part along the northwesterly line of that 
certain 0.082 acre tract of land conveyed to James E. White and wife, Mary L. White and Robert L. White 
by deed of record in Volume 482, Page 728 of said Deed Records and in part along the northwesterly line 
of the remaining portion of that certain 86.8 acre tract of land conveyed to James L. White, Mary L. 
White and Robert L. White by deed of record in Volume 474, Page 441 of said Deed Records, being the 
southeasterly line of said 74. 78 acre tract, for the southeasterly line hereof, a distance of I 950.50 feet to a 
2 inch iron pipe found at the easterly comer of that certain 27 .2 7 acre tract of land conveyed to Nellie 
Hampe Partnership I, Ltd. by deed of record in Volume 176, Page 123 of said Deed Records, being the 
southerly comer of said 74. 78 acre tract, for the southerly comer hereof; 

THENCE, N42°01 '39"W, leaving the northwesterly line of said remaining portion of 86.8 acre tract, 
along the northeasterly line of said 27 .27 acre tract and in part along the easterly line of said 103. 18 acre 
tract, being the southwesterly line of said 74. 78 acre tract, for the southwesterly line hereof, a distance of 
1669 .17 feet to a 1 /2 inch iron rod found for the westerly comer of said 7 4. 78 acre tract, for the westerly 
comer hereof; 

THENCE, N4 7°5 7' 5 5"E, along the southeasterly line of said 103 .18 acre tract, being the northwesterly 
line of said 74. 78 acre tract, for the northwesterly line hereof, a distance of 1950.50 feet to the POINT 
OF BEGINNING, containing an area of 74. 749 acres (3,256,046 sq. ft.) of land, more or less, within 
these metes and bounds. 

White -- 74 749 - Special Warranty Deed 001.doc 



-29- 
RCFC MUD 1 & 2 Consent for Additional Lands 090120.docx 

 
 
EXHIBIT “A-8” Approximately 81.365 acres; Property ID: 15093; Special Warranty Deed: 

Volume 643, Page 493, Deed #110932 
 
 
 
 

Resolution No. 09022020 - Page 27 of 29



Resolution No. 09022020 - Page 28 of 29

VOL 6 4 3 PAGE 496 

EXHIBIT "A" 

81.365 ACRES OF LAND OUT OF THE ELBERT IDNES SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 123, SITUATED IN CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING THE REMAINING PORTION OF THAT CERTAIN 86.8 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO JAMES L. WHITE, MARYL. WHITE AND ROBERT L. WHITE BY DEED OF RECORD IN VOLUME 474, PAGE 441 OF THE DEED 
RECORDS OF CALDWELL COUNTY, TEXAS AND THAT CERTAIN 0.082 ACRE TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO JAMES E. WHITE AND WIFE, MARYL. WHITE AND ROBERT L. WHITE BY DEED OF RECORD IN VOLUME 482, PAGE 728 OF SAID DEED RECORDS; SAID 81.365 
ACRES OF LAND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS: 

BEGINNING, at a 1/2 inch iron rod with cap found in the southwesterly right-of-way line ofF.M. 2720 (80' R.O.W.), being the northerly comer of that certain 124.2 acre tract ofland conveyed to Bryant L. Hohertz and wife, Veleria G. Hohertz by deed of record in Volume 421, page 257 of said Deed Records and the easterly comer of the remaining portion of said 86.8 acre tract, for the easterly corner hereof, from which a 1/2 inch iron rod with cap found in the southwesterly line ofF.M. 2720 (Hwy. Sta. P.C. 
255+04.6) bears, S42°01 '39"E, a distance of 768.41 feet; 

THENCE, S4 7°55 '46"W, leaving the southwesterly line ofF.M. 2720, along the northwesterly line of said 124.2 acre tract, being the southeasterly line of said 86.8 acre tract, for the southeasterly line hereof, a distance of3920.25 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod found near a 12 inch fence post in the northeasterly line of that certain 168.53 acre tract of land conveyed to Bryant L. Hohertz and wife, Veleria G. Hohertz by deed of record in Volume 397, Page 369 of said Deed Records, being the westerly comer of said 124.2 acre tract and the southerly comer of said 86.8 acre tract, for the southerly comer hereof; 

THENCE, N4 l 0 54' l 8"W, along the northeasterly line of said 168.53 acre tract, being the southwesterly line of said 86.8 acre tract, for the southwesterly line hereof, a distance of 960.07 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod with cap set in the southeasterly line of that certain 52.3 acre tract of land conveyed to Nellie Hampe Partnership I, Ltd. by deed ofrecord in Volume 176, Page 123 of said Deed Records, being the northerly comer of said I 68.53 acre tract and the westerly comer of said 86.8 acre tract, for the westerly comer 
hereof; 

THENCE, N47°39' 41 "E, along the southeasterly lines of said 52.3 acre tract and that certain 27.27 acre tract of land conveyed to Nellie Hampe Partnership I, Ltd. by deed of record in Volume 176, Page 123 of said Deed Records, being a portion of the northwesterly line of said 86.8 acre tract, for a portion of the northwesterly line hereof, passing at a distance of 983.24 feet a 1/2 inch iron rod with cap set for the common easterly comer of said 52.3 acre tract and said 27.27 acre tract and continuing for a total distance of 1967 .72 feet to a 2 inch iron pipe found at the southerly corner of that certain 74. 78 acre tract of land conveyed to James E. White and wife, Mary L. White by deed of record in Volume 392, page 290 of said Deed Records, being the easterly comer of said 27.27 acre tract, for an angle point hereof; 

THENCE, N47°58'3 l "E, along a portion of the southeasterly line of said 74. 78 acre tract, being a 
portion of the northwesterly line of said 86.8 acre tract and along the northwesterly line of said 0.082 acre tract, for a portion of the northwesterly line hereof, a distance of 1211.48 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod with cap set at the westerly comer of that certain 5.598 acre tract of land conveyed to George Thomas Miller, Jr. and wife, Mary Sue Miller by deed of record in Volume 416, Page 671 of said Deed Records, being the northerly corner of said 0.082 acre tract, for an angle point hereof; 

White -- 81 365 - Special Warranty Deed 001 .doc 

i 



Resolution No. 09022020 - Page 29 of 29

YOL 8 4 !JpAfJE 497 

IBENCE, leaving the southeasterly line of said 74.78 acre tract, in part along the northeasterly line of 
said 0.082 acre tract, being along the southwesterly and southeasterly lines of said 5.598 acre tract, being 
a portion of the irregular northwesterly lines of the remaining portion of said 86.8 acre tract, for a portion 
of the northwesterly lines hereof, the following four (4) courses and distances: 

l) S42°16'13"E, a distance of300.18 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod with cap set at the easterly comer of 
said 0.082 acre tract, for an angle point, 

2) S47°51 '08"W, a distance of 12.27 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod with cap set at the southerly comer 
of said 0.082 acre tract, for an angle point; 

3) S42°02'37"E, a distance of31.15 feet to a 112 inch iron rod with cap set at the southerly corner of 
said 5.598 acre tract ofland, for an angle point hereof; 

4) N47°45'16"E, a distance of 750.01 feet to a 1/2 inch iron rod with cap set in the southwesterly 
line ofF.M. 2720, being the easterly comer of said 5.598 acre tract and the northerly corner of the 
remaining portion of said 86.8 acre tract, for the northerly comer hereof, from which a 3/8 inch 
iron rod found bears, N47°58' 16"E, a distance of0.62 feet; 

THENCE, S42°0 I '39"E, along the southwesterly line of F .M. 2720, being the northeasterly line of said 
86.8 acre tract, for the most northeasterly line hereof, a distance of 639.25 feet to the POINT OF 
BEGINNING, containing an areaofSI.365 acres (3,544,260 sq. ft.) of land, more or less, within these 
metes and bounds. 

White•· 81 36S - Special Warranty Deed 001.doc 

____ I 



Cit} of Uhland 
'i] 2-398-7399 

AUG 2 4 2020 

15 N. Olci S, a. rr. Trail 
Uhland, TX 78640 

Capital Area Council of Governments 
6800 Burleson Road, Building 310, Suite 165 

Austin, Texas 78744-2306 
Ph : 512-916-6000 Fax: 512-916-6001 

www.capcog.org 

BASTROP BLANCO BURNET CALDWELL FAYETTE HAYS LEE LLANO TRAVIS WILLIAMSON 

August 14, 2020 

The Honorable Vicki Hunter 

Mayor of the City of Uhland 

15 N. Old Spanish Trail 

Uhland, TX 78640 

Dear Mayor Hunter, 

This year the services we have traditionally provided to our 10-county region have become more important than ever 

before as we adapted to new challenges for delivering them - we moved all law enforcement training online, enhanced 

our coordination of regional emergency response between local governments, and assisted communities to apply for 

economic development grants made possible by coronavirus funding. Our Aging Services staff quickly redirected federal 

funds for seniors to increase shelf-stable meal delivery, transportation for medical trips, and income assistance to keep 

older adults and disabled individuals in their homes. Meanwhile, our Emergency Communications division has 

continued testing 9-1-1 infrastructure upgrades to activate Next Generation 9-1-1 that will deliver digital information 

including photos and video and will accurately locate callers, ultimately enhancing our first responders' work. We are 

assessing the impact of teleworking on the region's air quality and planning how to increase economic resiliency by 

adding more jobs in the manufacturing sector. 

Our agency exists because of the member cities, counties and organizations - your representatives on our General 

Assembly play an important role in guiding what we can do for this region. Your ongoing support with membership dues 

allows us to provide the match for grants that cover our services for disabled and elderly persons, the community and 

economic development technical assistance we provide, and our law enforcement training. We are also able to work on 

projects that aren't funded by state and federal agencies - this year we started working on broadband service starting 

with Blanco, Burnet, and Llano counties in January. 

This year marks the 50th anniversary of CAPCOG - we hope to continue serving the region for many years to come. We 

have prepared a presentation on CAPCOG's history looking at where we started compared to our work today; this is 

available to any of our members, in person or virtually. I will provide an abbreviated version of the presentation at our 

upcoming online General Assembly meeting on September 9th
; your General Assembly Representatives can RSVP for the 

meeting at https://training.capcog.org/by-topic/general-assembly. 

As always, please contact me at 512-916-6008 or bvoights@capcog.org if any of my staff or I can assist you. 

Enc. Membership Invoice 

General Assembly Representation Summary 

General Assembly Appointment Form 



6800 Burleson Road, Building 310, Suite 165 

Austin, Texas 78744-2306 

Ph: 512-916-6000 Fax: 512-916-6001 
www.capcog.org 

BASTROP BLANCO BURNET CALDWELL FAYETTE HAYS LEE LLANO TRAVIS WILLIAMSON 

General Assembly Representation Summary for the 
City of Uhland 

CAPCOG's General Assembly serves as the organ ization's governing body for purposes of selecting the Executive 

Committee, adopting operational bylaws and budgets, determining membership dues, and guiding the 

organization' s mission. General Assembly membership is comprised of local representatives from each member 

jurisdiction in the ten-county region. According to the Council's bylaws, full members - counties and 

municipalities - are entitled to appo int at least one representative to the General Assembly; however, 

members can have additiona l representatives based on their population as shown below: 

Counties 
Under 20,000 

20,000-100,000 

100,000+ 

Municipalities 
Under 10,000 

10,000-50,000 

50,000-100,000 

100,000+ 

No. of Representatives 
1 
2 
3 

4 

Associate members - special government districts, school districts, nonprofits, utilities, chambers of commerce, 

and other governmental agencies - can appoint one representative to the General Assembly. Sustaining 

members, any person or organization with a positive interest in the welfare of the region, can participate as a 

non-voting General Assembly representative. 

At least two-thirds of the General Assembly's voting representatives must be elected officials. 

Based on the State Data Center's most recent population estimates the City of Uhland qualifies for 1 

representative{s) on the General Assembly. Its current representatives are: 

• Vacant 

Please provide any updates to City of Uhland's representative(s) by completing the attached form. More 

information about CAPCOG's General Assembly representation, its membership and membership dues is 

available at https://www.capcog.org/who-we-are/general-assembly/. 

All General Assembly Representatives are invited to CAPCOG's September 9th General Assembly Meeting which 

will be held online this year. CAPCOG request that representatives RSVP at https://training.capcog.org/by

topic/general-assembly. 



/ * "-C.pltl Area Counc,I of Govern'llents 

CAPCOG 
APPOINTMENT FORM - GENERAL ASSEMBLY REPRESENTATIVE 

CAPITAL AREA COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS rrrn 
The governing bodies of CAPCOG's members designate General Assembly representatives. 

Counties: 
Cities, Towns, Villages : 

Official appointments are made at Commissioners Court. 
Official appointments are made at City Counci l meetings. 

Organizations: Official appointments are made by the Board or other governing body. 

PLEASE COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING SECTION 
Governing Body: 

___ _ ____ County Commissioners Court (e.g., Travis County Commissioners Court) 
-OR-

-------- City Council (e .g., Austin City Council) 
-OR-

- ------ Other (Board or other governing body) 

City, County, or Organization being represented 

Name of Representative Position 

Address 

City, Zip Code 

Telephone Number Fax Number 

Email address (General Assembly Reps. will be subscribed to CAPCOG Connections, Training Alerts, & other e-newsletters.) 

Check One : 

_ _ __ Reappointment 
_ _ _ _ Filling Vacancy 
____ Changing Representative 

Name of Previous Representative 

I confirm our governing body appointed the above individual to serve as a CAPCOG General Assembly 

Representative for the above entity on __________________ _ 
Date of Meeting 

Signature of Chief Elected Official/Chair of Governing Board Date 

Please fax this form to 512-916-6001 or email it to dbrea@capcog.org. For questions about completing this 
form, call Deborah Brea at 512-916-6018. 


	20200902 City Council Agenda
	City Council Agenda 20200902 FINAL
	1. Roll Call
	B. PUBLIC COMMENTS
	1. August 5, 2020 Regular City Council Meeting Minutes
	2. August 24, 2020 Special City Council Meeting Minutes
	3. Financials of July 2020
	J.  ATTENDANCE BY OTHER ELECTED OR APPOINTED OFFICIALS
	It is anticipated that members of other city boards, commissions and/or committees may attend the meeting in numbers that may constitute a quorum of the other city boards, commissions and/or committees. Notice is hereby given that the meeting, to the ...
	K.  ADJOURNMENT

	Agenda Cert

	C1a - Rocky Road Public Hearing Notice - Annexation Voluntary 2nd LtrHd
	C1b - Rocky Road Public Hearing Notice - Zone Change 2nd LtrHd
	D1 - 20200805 City Council Meeting Minutes
	D2 - 20200824 City Council Meeting Minutes
	B. PUBLIC COMMENTS
	None.
	ADJOURNMENT
	Meeting adjourned at 6:17 p.m.

	D3 - Financials
	07_2020_Budget vs Actual_City of Uhland
	07_2020_Financial Reports_City of Uhland
	07_2020_Balance Sheet_City of Uhland
	07_2020_Income Stmt_City of Uhland
	07_2020_Income Stmt by Class (Month)_City of Uhland
	07_2020_Income Stmt by Class (YTD)_City of Uhland
	07_2020_General Ledger_City of Uhland

	07_2020_Reconciliation Reports_City of Uhland
	07_2020_First Lockhart 318 Checking Recon_City of Uhland
	07_2020_First Lockhart 102 Money Market Recon_City of Uhland
	07_2020_First Lockhart 348 Construction Recon_City of Uhland
	07_2020_First Lockhart 782 Debit Card Recon_City of Uhland
	07_2020_TexStar Checking Reconciliation_City of Uhland


	GU1 - Audit Engagement Letter
	GU2 - Planning & Zoning Commission Ordinance
	GU4 - RCFC MUD 1  2 Consent for Additional Lands to Council
	RCFC MUD 1  2 Consent for Additional Lands to Council 1
	RCFC MUD 1  2 Consent for Additional Lands w number

	RCFC MUD Map

	GU6 - CACOG Vacancy



